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1                 P R O C E E D I N G S

2           (Deposition Exhibit 1 marked for

3 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

4           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape Number

5 1 in the videotaped deposition of Cheryl Mills in

6 the matter of Judicial Watch, Inc., versus the U.S.

7 Department of State, in the U.S. District Court for

8 the District of Columbia, Case Number 13-CV-1363.

9           Today's date is May 27, 2016.  The time on

10 the video monitor is 9:25.  The videographer today

11 is Jeremy Dineen, representing Planet Depos.  This

12 video deposition is taking place at Planet Depos,

13 1100 Connecticut Avenue, Northwest, in Washington,

14 DC.

15           Would counsel please voice-identify

16 themselves and state whom they represent.

17           MS. COTCA:  Ramona Cotca, for Judicial

18 Watch.

19           MR. ORFANEDES:  Paul Orfanedes, for

20 Judicial Watch.

21           MR. BEKESHA:  Michael Bekesha, for

22 Judicial Watch.

8

1           MR. PETERSON:  James Peterson, for

2 Judicial Watch.

3           MR. FITTON:  Tom Fitton, President of

4 Judicial Watch.

5           MR. LAUDADIO:  Gregory Laudadio, for

6 Judicial Watch.

7           MS. BERLIN:  Lara Berlin, Department of

8 State.

9           MR. MYERS:  Steven Myers from the Justice

10 Department, on behalf of State.

11           MR. BREWSTER:  Hal Brewster, representing

12 Cheryl Mills.

13           MS. SHAPIRO:  Elizabeth Shapiro, for the

14 Department of State and the witness in her capacity

15 as a former State Department employee.

16           MS. BERMAN:  Marcia Berman, from the

17 Department of Justice, representing the State

18 Department and Ms. Mills in her official capacity as

19 a former State Department employee.

20           MS. WALSH:  Alexandra Walsh, for Cheryl

21 Mills.

22           MS. WILKINSON:  Beth Wilkinson, for Cheryl
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9

1 Mills.

2           THE WITNESS:  I'm Cheryl Mills.

3           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  The court reporter

4 today is Debbie Whitehead, representing Planet

5 Depos.

6           Would the reporter please swear in the

7 witness.

8                CHERYL D. MILLS, ESQ.,

9  having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

10     EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF

11 BY MS. COTCA:

12      Q    Good morning, Ms. Mills.  Thanks very much

13 for coming.

14      A    Thank you.

15      Q    As I introduced myself, I'm Ramona Cotca,

16 and I represent Judicial Watch in this matter.  If

17 you could please just for the record identify your

18 name just one more time?

19      A    My name is Cheryl Mills.

20      Q    Okay.  Ms. Mills, I know you're an

21 attorney, so you may be very well familiar with

22 depositions, but I just want to go over some ground

10

1 rules beforehand.

2      A    I appreciate that.

3      Q    Sure thing.

4           As you can see, there is a court reporter

5 here, and the deposition is being videotaped.

6           So we can get a clear transcript of

7 everything that's being said here, I would just

8 ask -- well, first, I will make sure to let you

9 finish answering my questions, to let you finish

10 answering.  And then if you could just let me finish

11 asking my question, so we don't speak over each

12 other and we have a clear transcript.  Is that fair?

13      A    Sure.

14      Q    Okay.  Also, if you could please provide

15 verbal responses rather than head nods that would be

16 helpful for the court reporter as well, and for us

17 when we go ahead and read the transcript after

18 today.

19           The other thing I would say, if there is a

20 question that you do not understand or you need some

21 clarification, please let me know.  If you do not, I

22 will assume that you would have understood it.

11

1           If you can -- and -- and I'll try my best

2 to do so.

3      A    Thank you.

4      Q    Will you do that?

5      A    (No verbal response.)

6      Q    Okay.  It may take a while.  There are a

7 lot of attorneys in the room.  I'm not sure if the

8 other side will have any questions of you.

9           But if you need a break at any point, let

10 me know.  We'll be happy -- I'll be happy to try to

11 come to a good stopping point for us to break.  But

12 we'll also try to have routine breaks, if necessary.

13 Just let me know.  Is that fair?

14      A    Thank you.

15      Q    Sure.  As you know, you've been sworn in.

16 You understand that the deposition is taken under

17 oath.

18           Is -- are there any reasons why you would

19 not be able to answer truthfully here today?

20      A    Not that I know of.

21      Q    Okay.  I think that covers all the ground

22 rules.  If there's anything that comes to mind, I'll

12

1 let you know.

2      A    Thank you.

3      Q    Sure.  I just want to go briefly over

4 your -- you're an attorney.  If you can just tell me

5 briefly your education background, college and law

6 school.

7      A    I went to the University of Virginia for

8 undergraduate, and then for law school I went to

9 Stanford University out in California.

10      Q    Okay.  And when did you graduate from

11 Virginia, from UVA?

12      A    Do I have to say that?  I am so old.

13           I graduated from UVA in 1987, and I

14 graduated from Stanford Law School in 1990.

15      Q    Okay.  Great.  Thank you.  And right out

16 of law school, you went to a law firm.

17           Is that right?

18      A    I did.  I went to work at Hogan & Hartson,

19 which is a law firm here in Washington, DC, though

20 their name has now changed.

21      Q    Okay.  And what did you do for them,

22 practice as a litigator, or which --
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1      A    I represented school districts that were

2 still seeking to implement the promises of Brown vs.

3 The Board of Education.

4      Q    Okay.  Is that litigation?

5      A    So it was a conglomerate of activities,

6 but also included litigation.

7      Q    Okay.  And then after that?

8      A    After that I went to work in the White

9 House.  In the in-between period I went and worked

10 on the Clinton campaign and on the transition.  And

11 then went to work in the White House, and was at

12 the -- in the White House for about seven years.

13      Q    Okay.  And when did you start working in

14 the White House?  Not specific date, but year-wise.

15      A    Oh, I know.  So it would have been in

16 1993.

17      Q    1993.

18      A    God, I'm old.  Okay.  Sorry.

19      Q    Okay.  1993 then takes you to '99?

20      A    1993 takes me to about 1999, that's right.

21      Q    In the White House.  Okay.

22           And if you can just tell me, what was --

14

1 what was your position at the White House?  And if

2 it changed over time, if you can just tell me what

3 you started with and where you ended.

4      A    I started as associate counsel, and I

5 ended as deputy counsel.

6      Q    Okay.  And how long were you associate

7 counsel there?

8      A    Four years or so.

9      Q    Four years.  And then promoted to deputy?

10      A    Yes.

11      Q    Okay.  And can you briefly go tell me your

12 duties, responsibilities, day-to-day work?

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  I'm going to

14 object because it's beyond the scope and is not

15 really relevant to what the four corners of the -- I

16 mean, general background, but it doesn't relate to

17 what she did.  She wasn't acting as a lawyer at the

18 State Department.

19           So I'm going to direct her not to answer

20 and just ask you to go through her background to the

21 relevant parts, but not to -- kind of the full

22 documentation of everything she did in the White

15

1 House.

2           MS. BERMAN:  I'll join that objection.

3           MS. COTCA:  I don't -- we don't need to go

4 with everything that was done in the White House

5 but, rather, with respect to the background of

6 Ms. Mills in the context of litigating and her

7 experience with subpoenas for documents, requests

8 for documents in litigation.  Which goes to FOIA

9 requests that may have come in litigations that may

10 have come to the Secretary's office.  And her

11 background and experience in that is relevant to the

12 scope.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Maybe if you can rephrase

14 the question and ask it, you know, with more -- more

15 particularity, she can answer.

16           MS. COTCA:  Sure.  Sure.

17 BY MS. COTCA:

18      Q    Ms. Mills, while you were at the White

19 House, were you involved -- did your work at all

20 include or involve responding to subpoenas for

21 documents or litigations and discovery requests with

22 respect to document requests?

16

1      A    It did.  It did involve responding to

2 requests for information and documents and

3 materials.

4      Q    Okay.  And did that include e-mails,

5 e-mail records?

6      A    So when we first arrived at the White

7 House -- once again dating me -- there wasn't use.

8 I think we were the administration that ultimately

9 ended up having e-mail over the course of that -- I

10 think that was, like, the time period where e-mail

11 was becoming more prevalent.

12           So by the time I left, I would say that

13 that might have been a part of the paradigm.  But as

14 a general matter, most of the time when we were

15 looking at records and materials, they were hard

16 copy.

17      Q    Hard copy.  Okay.

18           But there were some litigations that

19 included requests for e-mails in which you were a

20 witness.

21      A    Yes.

22      Q    The Alexander matter, for example?
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1      A    I don't know the name of the matter.  But

2 that's correct, that it was -- that's absolutely

3 correct.

4      Q    Okay.  And that included e-mail records.

5 Correct?  Request for e-mail records?

6      A    I believe so.  Sorry, you're dating my

7 memory, so I'm just doing my best.

8      Q    That's okay.

9      A    But I believe that's correct.

10      Q    I'm going to try to help refresh you --

11      A    Well, thanks.

12      Q    -- to refresh your recollection.

13      A    I appreciate that.

14      Q    Sure.  Sure.

15      A    Okay.

16      Q    After moving from the White House, what

17 did you do before coming to the State Department?

18      A    I worked at Oxygen Media, which is a media

19 company for -- that was designed to do programming

20 for women.  And after I was at Oxygen Media, I went

21 to work at NYU.

22      Q    Okay.

18

1      A    Which is New York University.  And managed

2 the business operations there, and then also was a

3 lawyer there.

4      Q    Okay.  And when did you start at the State

5 Department?

6      A    I started at the State Department -- I

7 transitioned into the State Department as an

8 uncompensated temporary employee in January.  And

9 then ultimately joined the department full time in,

10 I think around May --

11      Q    And that's --

12      A    -- of 2009.

13      Q    That's my fault for speaking over you and

14 not letting you finish.  2009.  Thank you.

15      A    Sure.

16      Q    Now, just going back, and again in the

17 context of your experience with -- as an attorney

18 with requests for records, and specifically e-mail

19 records.

20           In 2008 there was a ruling by Judge

21 Lamberth that came out that -- in the Alexander

22 matter that we just mentioned before from your time

19

1 in the White House.

2      A    Right.

3      Q    Do you recall that?

4      A    I don't.

5      Q    Okay.  Were you ever informed or are you

6 aware of Judge Lamberth's ruling in that matter

7 being critical as to others, but including your

8 actions, with respect to handling the matter for the

9 request of e-mails that were requested at the White

10 House?

11      A    So when was the request for e-mails to the

12 White House?

13      Q    That was while you were there.

14      A    So when you say that, I'm just trying to

15 ask -- because I don't -- I don't know how to step

16 through the sequencing of what you're -- you are

17 articulating.

18           So it would help me if there's something

19 that you could do that could help me, that would do

20 that.  But I won't be able to do that from my own

21 memory, and I apologize.

22      Q    Sure.  Do you remember providing testimony

20

1 before Judge Lamberth in the Alexander case?

2      A    Before Judge Lamberth?

3      Q    Yes.

4      A    I don't believe I've had occasion to meet

5 Judge Lamberth, but that might be just inaccurate.

6      Q    Okay.  Do you remember there being a

7 mail -- this case involving a mail to sever issue

8 when you were at the White House?

9      A    So I definitely remember there were

10 multiple different kinds of litigation while we were

11 at the White House.

12           So if this is about kind of do I

13 remember -- do I know that there was litigation at

14 the White House?  Absolutely.  But if you're asking

15 me to pull on my memory right now as I sit here, I

16 can't do that.

17      Q    Well, I'm not asking general litigation.

18 I'm asking actually in a case in which you provided

19 testimony --

20      A    Okay.

21      Q    -- with respect to requests for e-mails,

22 and in that case there being an issue with the mail
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1 to server.  And the capture --

2      A    So I don't remember the mail to server.

3           I'm quite confident I should start with I

4 had to provide a lot of different testimony during

5 the time period when I served in the government.

6 I'm happy to have my memory refreshed, if there's

7 something that could do that.

8      Q    Okay.  Let's just -- let me just ask it

9 this way:  Shortly before coming to the State

10 Department, Judge Lamberth ruled in the Alexander

11 case, in which he criticized your conduct, as well

12 as some others, in the White House with respect to

13 handling of e-mail requests.  And I believe the word

14 he used was "loathsome."

15      A    "Loathsome"?

16           MS. BERMAN:  I mean, I object to the form

17 of the question in terms of characterizing the

18 opinion.

19           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

20      Q    He was -- the opinion was critical.  Did

21 you ever read the opinion?  Did anybody ever make

22 you of the opinion -- and he specifically said that

22

1 your conduct was loathsome.

2      A    So I have not had occasion to read the

3 opinion.

4      Q    Okay.

5      A    And, you know, I can't speak to both his

6 observations or the set of facts in that regard,

7 because I think I would need to -- to do that well,

8 I've always tried my best to be responsive and tried

9 my best to do the best that I could.  And I think I

10 get up each day trying to do that.  I'm not perfect

11 and would never say I was.  But I certainly do my

12 best.

13      Q    Sure.  Sure.  You said you never read the

14 opinion.  But were you aware, did anybody tell you

15 about it, did you ever become aware of that opinion

16 that came out --

17      A    So --

18           MS. WILKINSON:  I am going to -- excuse

19 me.  I'm going to object.  Compound and the form of

20 the question.  And, also, just if you could direct

21 us to why this is relevant to the matters which the

22 judge has repeatedly said are circumscribed to what

23

1 you agreed upon.

2           And talking about another case from many

3 years ago and an opinion by Judge Lamberth, I don't

4 understand the relevance to the topics which you

5 agreed upon were the, you know, stated basis for the

6 deposition.

7           MS. BERMAN:  Objection as well.  This is

8 beyond the scope of discovery.

9           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Merely just to

10 establish Ms. Mills' experience with respect to --

11 as an attorney with respect to handling requests --

12           MS. BERMAN:  You're not asking --

13           MS. COTCA:  -- for documents.

14           MS. BERMAN:  I'm sorry.

15           You're not asking about FOIA requests

16 right now.

17           MS. COTCA:  We're just establishing the

18 background.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  No, you're --

20           MS. COTCA:  With respect to Ms. Mills.

21           MS. BERMAN:  We have a very specific scope

22 of permissible discovery.  And the portion of it

24

1 that I believe your questioning is purportedly

2 directed to is the process, the -- the State

3 Department's approach and practice for processing

4 FOIA requests that potentially implicated former

5 Secretary Clinton and Ms. Abedin's e-mails.  And I

6 don't see how this is relevant to that at all.

7      Q    Ms. Mills, what was your position at the

8 State Department during Secretary Clinton's tenure?

9      A    I was the chief of staff and counselor.

10      Q    Okay.

11           MS. COTCA:  Just to respond now to the

12 objection.  As the chief of staff and counselor in

13 the Secretary's office, Judge Sullivan's order in

14 this case goes specifically to sensitivity with

15 respect to e-mail issues and how FOIA requests were

16 processed at the Secretary's office.

17           So we do think that Ms. Mills' experience

18 in that regard as the chief of staff for her entire

19 tenure and her counselor is relevant and within the

20 scope.

21           MS. BERMAN:  I'm sorry.  It does not go

22 solely to -- it does not go just to her sensitivity
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1 to e-mail issues.  It is within the specific context

2 of responding to FOIA requests with regard to

3 e-mail.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Let me also make -- let me

5 make a suggestion.  Why don't you ask her what she

6 did as counselor and chief of staff.  She did not

7 act as a lawyer for the Secretary in the State

8 Department.  So you're asking her about her

9 experiences as a lawyer before with FOIA.  That

10 wasn't her responsibilities in State.  That's why we

11 don't think it's also relevant here.

12           So maybe if you could establish that first

13 and then see if you have any basis.  But I don't

14 believe there is a factual basis for what you're

15 asking.

16           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

17 BY MS. COTCA:

18      Q    If you can tell me your duties and

19 responsibilities as chief of staff, let's start with

20 that.

21      A    So I was chief of staff and counselor.

22 And so as chief of staff it was as there were issues

26

1 or matters that -- maybe I should step back and give

2 some context.

3           At the department there are a broad array

4 of kind of both policy and programmatic issues that

5 the department handles and has done those,

6 obviously, for decades.  And so diplomacy itself has

7 a long history.

8           And so a lot of it is about what has been

9 done in the past and how you do it in the future,

10 particularly when you're dealing with nation states.

11 And so the role of the chief of staff is often to

12 try to provide both advice and guidance but also,

13 more particularly, support for navigating the

14 multiplicity of issues that come before the

15 Secretary.  Which on a given day can really range

16 from Iraq to Iceland and everything in between, as

17 well as development that we are doing and

18 development investments that we might be making in

19 countries around the world.

20           And as counselor, my responsibilities

21 typically were focused on particular policy areas

22 that were of focus.  For me that was Haiti as a

27

1 policy matter, food security, as well as, to the

2 extent there were other initiatives that the

3 Secretary was seeking to launch, being able to

4 provide support and navigate all the different

5 elements that might be required in doing that.

6           And all of it kind of fits into a

7 framework, if you think about what secretaries do,

8 there really is the immediate, and then there is a

9 short term and then there's a long term.  I tended

10 to be more in the immediate.  So if there was

11 something that needed to be addressed, it was a

12 conflict among bureaus that had to be navigated,

13 those were the types of issues that typically would

14 be in front of me on any given day.  But they --

15 they varied enormously.

16      Q    Okay.  Correct me if I'm wrong, but

17 traditionally, or normally speaking, those two

18 positions are separate positions at the State

19 Department prior to you coming and since then.

20      A    So I think those two have been.  The chief

21 of staff role has often been combined with other

22 roles.  So the chief of staff, there's been a chief

28

1 of staff and they were the head of leg affairs,

2 there's been a chief of staff that was also the head

3 of our public affairs.

4           So I think the chief of staff role is

5 often -- I shouldn't say often -- has been in the

6 past combined with other roles as well.

7      Q    Okay.

8      A    So I think -- so I don't know that I was

9 that unique, maybe is a better way to say it, though

10 I'd like to think I am always unique.

11      Q    Is there a reason you combined the chief

12 of staff and you held both positions as chief of

13 staff as well as the counselor?

14      A    I think given that there had been a

15 practice of some of these -- the chief of staff

16 position having multiple roles for -- for, I think,

17 Secretary Clinton would have provided the

18 opportunity was, where there were certain policy

19 areas that might not always be as prioritized by the

20 department historically with -- either with the

21 resources or focus.  And this presented an

22 opportunity to be able to do that.
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1           And certainly global food security was not

2 an issue that the State Department had ever elevated

3 at that level.  And President Obama, having that as

4 a priority for his administration, it created an

5 opportunity for some of those types of issues to

6 actually have the focus and attention not only of

7 the Secretary, but also a way of prioritizing it for

8 the department.

9      Q    Okay.  So let's just back up.

10           How did you come to the State Department,

11 if you can talk through that with respect to what

12 brought you to the State Department?

13      A    Okay.  So --

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Let me object to

15 foundation.  Well, not foundation but the form.

16 It's vague.

17           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Sure.

18           MS. WILKINSON:  And kind of -- again, I

19 want to stick to the areas of discovery.  And I

20 understand, you know, that's a background question.

21 But not a --

22           MS. COTCA:  Just with respect to the
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1 transition.

2           MS. WILKINSON:  There could be a 20-year

3 answer to that, as you might imagine.

4           MS. COTCA:  Sure.

5      Q    And I'm just talking about with respect,

6 how was it that Secretary Clinton came to you and

7 did she come to you and ask you to be chief of staff

8 and come on board to the State Department?

9           How did that come about?

10      A    Thanks.  So I had been previously working

11 with Secretary Clinton on her campaign.  I was

12 intending to go back to my job at NYU.  And she, you

13 could say invited me to stay and to go back into

14 government.  And having served in government once

15 and recognizing the demands of both on your time and

16 other things, I had -- I had small children.  So for

17 me I thought a better life balance would be going

18 back to NYU.  But ultimately she successfully

19 convinced me to stay, and so I did.

20      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

21           Can you discuss prior to January of 2009,

22 during the transition process of setting up the
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1 Secretary's office and that sort of thing, what was

2 your involvement?

3      A    So when secretaries transition in, one of

4 the terrific things about the State Department is

5 they have and are used to the experience of every

6 four years or maybe every six years, a transition in

7 their leadership.  And so they have a transition

8 process that they put in place that is designed to

9 help brief the Secretary on all the various

10 substantive issues that are in front of the

11 department.

12           And so that process is one that they run

13 without regard to who's coming in.  Obviously

14 it's -- they're career officials and they do it very

15 well.  And that was a process that I got to

16 participate in with her, and that was the process

17 that she stepped through and that the rest of us who

18 were a part of assisting her could either sometimes

19 be in those meetings or not.  But that's the

20 process.

21      Q    And you said "she stepped through."  Are

22 you speaking of Secretary Clinton?
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1      A    Secretary Clinton.

2      Q    Okay.

3      A    So they actually provide you with a set of

4 briefings about all the different policy bureaus and

5 what the work of it is and what are the key

6 conflicts, challenges or issues that are confronting

7 different regions of the world and different issues

8 that are continuing to be enduring in the diplomacy

9 space.

10      Q    Okay.  And from Secretary Clinton's

11 standpoint, was there sort of a transition team that

12 was also involved with you?

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

14 And form.

15      A    So when you say that, can you just step me

16 through what you mean?

17      Q    Sure.

18      A    Because I do think that they actually put

19 in place a full transition team at the department.

20 And the presidential transition also puts in place a

21 full transition team.  And so those teams actually

22 typically are working together.
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1           So just as President Obama will be

2 transitioning out, he's designated who will be his

3 transition team.  They will partner with whoever

4 ends up being the successful nominee or I guess

5 electee.  Yes, electee.

6           And they will then obviously work on that

7 transition from the standpoint of what are the

8 policies and the issues that are confronting our

9 government and how do you do that effectively.

10      Q    Okay.  So who else was part of this

11 process from the campaign for Secretary Clinton?

12      A    Well, so --

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection to form and also

14 beyond the scope.

15           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope.

16           MS. COTCA:  The transition process to the

17 State Department is definitely within the scope, to

18 the extent about office setups and what equipment

19 was provided and what devices were provided to

20 Secretary Clinton with respect to e-mail questions.

21           MS. BERMAN:  You can ask those questions.

22           MS. WILKINSON:  Just make it more
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1 specific, and I think she can answer.

2           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Sure.

3 BY MS. COTCA:

4      Q    Were you involved -- what was your role

5 with respect to the transition?

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Again, objection.

7 Foundation and form.  It's -- and beyond the scope.

8 Just --

9      Q    With respect to setting -- that was

10 already asked earlier.

11           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm sorry.  I didn't

12 understand that.

13      Q    With respect to setting -- with respect to

14 setting the Secretary's office, to setting up the

15 office.

16      A    So I didn't set up Secretary Clinton's

17 office.

18      Q    Okay.

19      A    There is a -- there is an Exec

20 Secretariat, as well as a what we call the --

21 there's a team that actually are a part of the

22 existing State platform that actually are terrific
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1 individuals who basically help you step through and

2 arrive and provide for the transition and the

3 operational setup of the Secretary's office.

4      Q    Okay.

5           MS. WILKINSON:  Can we --

6      Q    Can you --

7           MS. WILKINSON:  Excuse me.  Can we go off

8 the record for a minute and take a break?  I'm going

9 to talk to the State Department to see if we can

10 help.

11           MS. COTCA:  Sure.

12           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

13 at 9:48.

14           (A recess was taken.)

15           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

16 record at 9:50.

17 BY MS. COTCA:

18      Q    Okay.  Ad I'm going to call this as

19 transition period.

20           In the process of Secretary Clinton coming

21 to the State Department and whoever her staff may

22 have been picked, including you, in that context,
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1 with respect to making sure that on Day 1 Secretary

2 Clinton has an e-mail, a phone to use, that sort of

3 thing, was there a point of contact from -- from the

4 campaign to setting that up and coordinating that

5 with the State Department?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Assumes facts not

7 in evidence.

8      A    No.

9      Q    No.  Okay.  Do you know Lewis Lukens?

10      A    Yes.

11      Q    Okay.  Who is he?

12      A    Lewis Lukens is a Department of State

13 official.

14      Q    Okay.  Do you know what his role was at

15 the time that you -- in 2009?

16      A    So Lou Lukens, if my memory serves, was

17 serving in the office of the Executive Secretary.  I

18 believe that was the office that he was serving in.

19      Q    Do you know in what capacity?

20      A    I don't know his title, but I obviously

21 knew he was somebody who was serving in that

22 position.
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1      Q    Okay.  So not asking for his title, but do

2 you know what his role was or what he did in the

3 office of the Secretary?

4      A    I don't know the breadth of his

5 responsibilities.  I know he was somebody who served

6 in the Executive Secretary's office, and that office

7 provides support to the Secretary.

8      Q    His deposition was taken, and I'll just

9 tell you this.  His deposition was taken last week,

10 and he identified you as the point of contact with

11 respect to issues involving setting up the different

12 offices in the Secretary's office, and that sort of

13 thing.  Were you the point of contact?

14           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Mischaracterizing

15 Mr. Lukens' testimony.

16      A    I can't speak to what he -- he thought

17 about.

18      Q    Sure.

19      A    But if you are asking whether or not I was

20 the point of contact in that context, I think it

21 would depend on what the matter was.

22      Q    Okay.  Did you have a lot of conversations
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1 with him?

2      A    I had not --

3           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the form of the

4 question.

5           Sorry.

6      A    Not that I recall a lot of conversations

7 with Lou Lukens.  I certainly did have conversations

8 with him.

9      Q    Okay.  Can you tell me what those were?

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

11      A    No, I can't recall them.

12      Q    Okay.

13      A    I'm sorry, it was a long time ago.

14      Q    I don't want every single -- I don't want

15 you to describe every single conversation you had

16 with him.  But with respect to setting up the --

17 making sure that everything is set up in the office.

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Vague.  Form.

19      A    So it's not my recollection that I was

20 typically engaging with Lou Lukens on a lot of those

21 matters.

22      Q    Okay.  Did you have any discussions with
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1 anybody at the State Department, let's say,

2 November, December and January, before coming to the

3 State Department, with respect to where your office

4 would be located?

5      A    I believe by January, and probably close

6 to the time she was confirmed, I would have had

7 discussions about office location.

8      Q    Okay.  How about devices to communicate

9 via e-mail?

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.  Whose

11 devices?

12      Q    Devices for you, for example, Ms. Mills.

13      A    So I don't know when conversations about

14 our -- my device would have occurred.  But I would

15 have imagined it would have occurred close in time

16 to when we were onboarding.

17      Q    Okay.  Do you recall what the

18 conversations were?

19      A    No.  I'm sorry.  I mean, it's just harder

20 for me to -- to actually remember conversations at

21 the time.  Probably just weren't significant in my

22 mind.
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1      Q    Okay.

2      A    So I don't have a memory of -- now, sadly.

3 Many years ago.

4      Q    Okay.  Did you receive a BlackBerry from

5 the State Department when you came on board?

6      A    Yes, I did have a State Department

7 BlackBerry.

8      Q    Okay.  Did you ask for it?

9      A    I don't recall if I asked for it or not,

10 but I know I received one.

11      Q    Okay.  And did you have a State Department

12 e-mail when you came on board?

13      A    I don't know when they created my State

14 Department e-mail, but I did have a State Department

15 e-mail that I used when I was at the department.

16      Q    Okay.  And was that e-mail synced with the

17 BlackBerry that the State Department provided?

18      A    I believe it was.  I'm only hesitating

19 because I know initially you couldn't access e-mail

20 from outside of the department.  But I believe it

21 was synced from the beginning.  So if I'm wrong

22 about that, it would have happened soon thereafter.
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1      Q    Okay.  With respect to your e-mail account

2 from the State Department, do you remember if you

3 had to make a request for that, or was that

4 something just issued to you?

5      A    I believe that was issued, but I could be

6 wrong about that.  So I don't know.  I don't have a

7 specific memory as to how it came about.  But I

8 believe it was issued.

9      Q    Okay.  Do you recall who at the State

10 Department --

11      A    I shouldn't say "issued."  Sorry.  Let me

12 correct that.  I believe it was created, maybe

13 that's the best way.  I don't know how they

14 structured that.

15      Q    Okay.  How did you find out about the

16 e-mail, your e-mail account, to use at the State

17 Department?

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Again, I am going to

19 object to beyond --

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the form.

21           MS. WILKINSON:  And beyond the scope.

22           You're supposed to talking about the
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1 creation and operation of Clintonemail.com for the

2 State Department business, the approach to

3 processing FOIA requests that implicated either the

4 Secretary Clinton or Ms. Abedin's e-mails, and the

5 processing of FOIA requests.  Her State Department

6 e-mail is not part of those topics.

7           So I'm going to object and instruct her

8 not to answer, and ask you to focus on the areas of

9 discovery that you agreed upon were relevant for

10 this case.

11           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  And I would just ask

12 that if you have an objection or if you're going to

13 instruct the witness not to answer, that you just do

14 so without speaking objections.  It's improper to be

15 coaching the witness during the deposition.

16           So I would just ask that you leave it at

17 the objection and the basis, without any further

18 speaking objections.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm not trying to coach

20 the witness.  Of course I'm trying to give you a

21 basis so that you can either change your question or

22 so there's a record basis for why, especially when
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1 I'm instructing the witness not to answer, which I

2 don't want to do.  And I understood that we were

3 going to stay within the scope.

4           So I'm happy to, as I say, in most of my

5 objections, say "form" or "foundation."  And

6 otherwise with scope, I will continue to put the

7 basis on, just so you know why I think your question

8 has gone beyond.  And if you can rephrase it, like

9 you have in other questions, I'm happy to have her

10 answer.

11           MS. COTCA:  That's fine.  If it's within

12 scope, if it's an objection based on scope and

13 you're instructing the witness not to answer,

14 "outside the scope" I think is sufficient.  Thank

15 you, though.

16           Can you read back my last question.

17           (The reporter read the record as follows:

18 "How did you find out about the e-mail, your e-mail

19 account, to use at the State Department?")

20           MS. COTCA:  And you're instructing the

21 witness not to answer that question?

22           MS. WILKINSON:  I am.
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1 BY MS. COTCA:

2      Q    And you're following your attorney's

3 advice not to answer the question.

4           Is that right, Ms. Mills?

5      A    Yes.

6      Q    Okay.  When you started at the State

7 Department, whether it's shortly before or shortly

8 thereafter, are you aware of any discussions with

9 respect to e-mail account to be issued for Secretary

10 Clinton to use during her tenure at the State

11 Department?

12      A    I was not aware of discussions about an

13 e-mail account for her to use.

14      Q    Okay.  Did you discuss with her with

15 respect to what e-mail she was going to use as

16 Secretary of State for the next four years?

17      A    So the Secretary has spoken about the fact

18 that she had made a determination that she would use

19 her personal account, and that is exactly what she

20 did.

21      Q    When did you have those discussions with

22 Secretary Clinton?
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1      A    So I --

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Mischaracterizing

3 the prior testimony.

4      A    I don't know.  Are you -- okay.  Are we

5 waiting for her to do anything?  You were looking at

6 her.  Okay.  Sorry.

7           So Secretary Clinton continued a practice

8 that she was using of her personal e-mail.  And I

9 don't know that I could articulate that there was a

10 specific discussion as opposed to her continuation

11 of a practice she had been using when she was

12 Senator.

13      Q    So did you just assume that she was going

14 to use the e-mail that she had before as Secretary

15 of State?

16      A    I don't have a specific memory of the

17 conversations that may or may not have occurred.

18           I know that I understood she was going to

19 be using her personal e-mail, and that's what she

20 did.

21      Q    Okay.  What's the e-mail account, so we

22 make sure we're talking about the same thing, that
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1 she used?

2      A    So Secretary Clinton when she was in the

3 Senate had an AT&T or what I call an AT&T account

4 that ultimately transitioned to an account that was

5 Clinton e-mail.

6      Q    Okay.  What do you mean by Clinton e-mail?

7      A    What do you mean by e-mail account?

8      Q    I'm sorry.  Can you repeat your answer,

9 then?  Maybe I misunderstood.  Maybe I didn't hear

10 your full answer.

11      A    So she had an AT&T.

12      Q    Yes.

13      A    BlackBerry that was associated with an

14 AT&T e-mail.

15      Q    Yes.

16      A    And then she transitioned to a Clinton

17 e-mail account.

18      Q    Okay.  And what's the Clinton e-mail

19 account she transitioned to?

20      A    Can you be more specific?

21      Q    I mean, you said she transitioned to a

22 Clinton e-mail account.
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1      A    Yes.

2      Q    I'm not familiar with the Clinton e-mail

3 account.  What is that?

4      A    I see.  So it says -- it had her initials,

5 and then it had @Clintonemail.com.

6      Q    Okay.

7      A    Sorry for that.  I didn't understand.

8      Q    That's okay.  That's why I asked you to

9 clarify --

10      A    Yes.

11      Q    -- or ask me to clarify, and I'm happy to

12 do so.

13           Do you recall her specific e-mail address?

14      A    I don't recall her specific e-mail

15 account.  It has her initials in it, and

16 @Clintonemail.com.

17      Q    Okay.  Was that the only e-mail account

18 that she used during her time as Secretary of State,

19 for government business?

20      A    So Secretary Clinton used -- always used

21 one e-mail account when she was using an e-mail

22 account.  So when she initially arrived she was
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1 continuing to use the AT&T accounts, and then

2 transitioned to the dot Clinton e-mail, or

3 Clintonemail.com account.  And during her tenure

4 those were the two addresses, if you will, that she

5 used.

6      Q    Did she continue to use the BlackBerry.net

7 account throughout her tenure?

8      A    So no.

9      Q    Okay.  When did she use that e-mail

10 account?  And we're only speaking -- I'm speaking

11 for government business.

12      A    So I'm not aware of a BlackBerry.com

13 account.

14      Q    Okay.  What's the initial account she used

15 at the Senate that you said?

16      A    AT&T.

17      Q    AT&T.  I apologize.  So did she continue

18 to use that AT&T account throughout her tenure?

19      A    No.

20      Q    When did she stop using it, as far as you

21 know?

22      A    My best recollection was sometime in
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1 March.  That's my best recollection.

2      Q    Okay.  Why do you recall it being in

3 March?

4      A    So I recall that there was a point at

5 which she had to transition her e-mail address and

6 told everyone that she had a new e-mail address, and

7 that's the time period that I have the best

8 recollection around.  It could have been -- so I

9 might be wrong.  It might have been February, it

10 might have been April.  But I remember it being

11 after we had gotten in.  So I might be wrong about

12 that.  Correct me if I am.

13      Q    How did -- how did she communicate that to

14 you?

15      A    I don't know that I have a specific

16 recollection of a communication as much as I have an

17 understanding that we needed to change the e-mail

18 address we were e-mailing her at.

19      Q    Was there -- was there an e-mail that went

20 out within the Secretary's office with respect to --

21 to the change?

22      A    I don't remember that.  There might have
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1 been.  So I could be wrong, but I don't remember

2 that.

3      Q    Okay.  How did the other staff in the

4 Secretary's office know about the e-mail transition?

5      A    I don't know that I can speak to how

6 their -- what their knowledge is.  I can only speak

7 to mine.

8      Q    Okay.  Did you communicate that to -- I

9 assume you had staff to help you out when -- and

10 provide support when you were serving as chief of

11 staff and counselor.  Did you?

12      A    I did have staff.

13      Q    Okay.  And who was that?

14      A    I had different administrative staff that

15 provided support.

16      Q    Okay.  And who were they?  Within the

17 Secretary's office.  Directly reporting to you

18 within the Secretary's office.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection as to form.

20 Perhaps you can make a time-period-specific

21 question.

22      Q    Well, during this time in March, did you

51

1 have an assistant?

2      A    So I don't recall the assistant's name at

3 that time, and I apologize.  But she was someone who

4 had been provided by the department who was what we

5 call an OMS.  And she provided support largely

6 through the first probably six, seven, eight months

7 that I was there.  So I don't know that I can -- but

8 I apologize, I don't remember her name.  And not

9 because she didn't do a great job.

10      Q    Did you communicate to her about the

11 Secretary's transition?

12      A    I don't know that I did or didn't.  Maybe

13 some context would help.

14           My office is connected to hers, so we

15 could just walk between the two offices.  So I don't

16 know that it would have been as necessary for any of

17 the support staff.  Because they -- they are all

18 right in the same space.

19      Q    Okay.

20           MS. COTCA:  Could we mark this as Exhibit

21 2, please.

22           (Deposition Exhibit 2 marked for
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1 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Ms. Cotca, do you have

3 copies for --

4           MS. COTCA:  Yes.

5           MS. WILKINSON:  Thank you so much.

6           MS. COTCA:  I don't know if I have it for

7 everyone.

8           MS. WILKINSON:  We can share.

9           (A discussion was held off the record.)

10           MS. BERMAN:  You said Exhibit 2.

11           MS. COTCA:  Yes, this is Exhibit 2.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  What was Exhibit 1?

13           MS. COTCA:  The subpoena.

14 BY MS. COTCA:

15      Q    Ms. Mills, if you can take a look at

16 what's been handed to you as Exhibit 2.

17      A    Okay.

18      Q    Let me know when you're done looking at

19 it.

20           You've had a chance to look at it?

21      A    I have.

22      Q    Okay.  And just for the record, can you
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1 state what the document is?

2      A    You have handed me a document that is an

3 e-mail that has the Secretary's e-mail address, to

4 Lona Valmoro and Huma Abedin, requesting a time that

5 she can meet with her undersecretaries each week,

6 and asking for recommendations.

7           And there is a response recommendation for

8 Mondays or Tuesdays.  And a request as to whether or

9 not she wanted this as a meeting or a meal.  And

10 then another response from the address of the

11 Secretary's, saying, Just a meeting.

12      Q    Okay.  Thank you very much.

13           And what's the date -- what's the date for

14 these e-mails?

15      A    So the date of each of the e-mails in the

16 traffic is September 20, 2009.

17      Q    Right.  And there are three e-mails here.

18           Right?

19      A    So there is an original e-mail from the

20 Secretary's e-mail account that is at -- on Sunday,

21 September 20th, at about almost 11 a.m., it appears.

22 And then a response that is at about noon or 12:12
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1 also on Sunday, the 20th of September.  And then she

2 responds to that 12:12 e-mail from an e-mail account

3 that's assigned to her, at 12:43 p.m.

4      Q    Okay.  Thank you very much.

5           Just so we're clear that we're speaking

6 about the same e-mail address for Clintonemail.com,

7 is that the e-mail address that the Secretary was

8 using during her tenure, the HDR22@Clintonemail.com?

9      A    So I don't know which of the two, because

10 they both got assigned to the account.  And so this

11 might be a reflection of the timing of when

12 materials were.

13           But she typically used I thought HROD17.

14 But I could be wrong.  It might have been that the

15 HDR22 was the account.

16      Q    Okay.

17      A    I'm not sure.

18      Q    And when you said "the timing," that's

19 with respect to when these were printed out.  Is

20 that --

21      A    Yes.  I assume.

22           Because she had one e-mail account after
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1 February, March, April, somewhere in that time

2 period, and she used it consistently during her

3 tenure there.

4      Q    Okay.  Now, I want to just look at the

5 original e-mail on this exhibit, where the e-mail is

6 from Secretary Clinton to Lona Valmoro and Huma

7 Abedin.  And it's from her HDR22@Clintonemail.com.

8           Do you see the cc line

9 HR15@att.blackberry.net?

10      A    Yes.  I see that cc line.

11      Q    And -- okay.  And did I read that

12 correctly, the e-mail address that's noted there?

13      A    Yes.

14      Q    Okay.  And it appears, do you agree with

15 me, that the Secretary copied -- included that

16 e-mail as a cc in that communication?

17      A    That's what the document appears to show.

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

19           Excuse me.

20           Objection, form and foundation.

21      Q    Okay.  Do you know why Secretary Clinton

22 was cc'ing her AT&T.BlackBerry.net account?
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1      A    I do not.

2      Q    Do you know if it was active at the time?

3      A    I don't believe it was.

4      Q    Is that the account that she was using

5 prior to getting the Clintonemail account?

6      A    Yes.

7      Q    Okay.  And then it looks like from the

8 response from Lona Valmoro, the Blackberry.net

9 account was also copied, was also on the cc, which

10 would be the second e-mail.  Is that right?

11      A    The cc shows H2.

12      Q    Correct.  And that's the same H2 that was

13 in the original e-mail?

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

15           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the form.

16 Objection as well.

17      Q    Do you know what H2 is?

18      A    I do not.

19      Q    Did you ever meet -- e-mail Secretary

20 Clinton at the Blackberry.net account --

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

22      Q    -- during -- after March of 2009?



Videotaped Deposition of Cheryl D. Mills, Esq.

Conducted on May 27, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

15 (Pages 57 to 60)

57

1      A    So I don't know that I would have

2 consciously e-mailed at an AT&T account, because

3 that account I understood was no longer operational.

4           There are times where e-mails

5 automatically populate, so that could happen.  But

6 if you were asking what e-mail address I would be

7 e-mailing to, I would be e-mailing to the one at

8 Clinton.com.  Or that would be my goal.

9      Q    And just -- are you aware if the Secretary

10 used any auto forward function?

11      A    I don't know.

12      Q    Okay.  And just going back to my previous

13 question.  And if you can refresh my recollection.

14 Why do you remember that it was March when the --

15 when the Secretary transitioned her e-mail?

16           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Asked and

17 answered.

18      Q    You may answer.

19      A    I don't know that I can add more to what

20 I've already said.

21      Q    Do you remember your answer?

22      A    I'm happy to have her read it back.
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1      Q    Okay.

2           MS. COTCA:  Could you please read it back.

3           (A discussion was held off the record.)

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Go off the record for one

5 minute.

6           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

7 at 10:14.

8           (A discussion was held off the record.)

9           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

10 record at 10:15.

11 BY MS. COTCA:

12      Q    Ms. Mills, do you remember the question

13 that was pending?

14      A    I don't.  Could you just restate it?  I

15 apologize.

16      Q    That's fine.

17      A    And then I will do my best to answer.

18      Q    Sure.  Why is it that you think the --

19 Secretary Clinton started using the Clintonemail.com

20 in March?

21      A    I don't know that I could answer the

22 question as to why she started using the Clinton
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1 e-mail in March.  If you're asking why I have a

2 recollection of that being that time period -- is

3 that your question?

4      Q    Yes, that's my question.  Thank you.

5      A    Okay.  Sorry.

6           So I've had occasion in the representation

7 of Secretary Clinton to have my memory refreshed

8 because of materials I had to look at.  And that is

9 one of the things that I had got my memory refreshed

10 with respect to.

11      Q    Okay.  When was that?

12      A    Which "that" in your question?

13      Q    When you've had your memory refreshed with

14 respect to the March.

15      A    So I couldn't tell you at what point that

16 was, but I've obviously been representing her with

17 respect to a number of the matters that have been

18 with respect to providing documents to the

19 department.  And in the course of that, that is when

20 my memory would have been refreshed.

21      Q    Okay.  Is it because that's when the

22 Secretary said that she started using the e-mail in
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1 March?

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the form of the

3 question.

4      A    I don't know that I can answer that

5 question.

6           MS. WILKINSON:  And -- and privilege.

7 She -- she learned this -- refreshed her

8 recollection -- refreshed her recollection when she

9 was acting as the Secretary's lawyer, producing

10 documents to the State Department.

11      Q    Were you the Secretary's lawyer when she

12 was producing -- returning documents to the State

13 Department?

14      A    Yes.

15      Q    Okay.  When did that representation start?

16      A    So I began representing the Secretary when

17 she departed from the department on a number of

18 matters, but this matter when it came up, she asked

19 me to assist her on it.

20      Q    Okay.

21           MS. COTCA:  Let me mark this as Exhibit 3,

22 please.
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1           (Deposition Exhibit 3 marked for

2 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

3           (A discussion was held off the record.)

4 BY MS. COTCA:

5      Q    Ms. Mills, you have Exhibit 3 in front of

6 you.  If you could please take a look at it.

7      A    Thank you.

8      Q    Sure.  I'll have some questions about it.

9           You've had a chance to look at it?

10      A    I have.

11      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

12           Can you just for the record describe what

13 the document is?

14           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the form of the

15 question.  I mean, the document speaks for itself.

16      Q    Okay.  You may answer.

17      A    The -- the document is e-mail traffic

18 between Chris LaVine, who is sharing a news report

19 that was sent to me and that I forwarded with an

20 FYI.

21      Q    And who did you forward that to?

22      A    I forwarded it to Secretary Clinton.
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1      Q    Okay.  And when did you forward that to

2 Secretary Clinton?

3      A    30 -- sorry, I was just looking for the

4 date.

5      Q    Sure.

6      A    Sorry.  30 January, 2009.

7      Q    Okay.  And to which e-mail account for

8 Secretary Clinton did you forward that to?

9      A    This document says HDR22.

10      Q    What's the rest of the e-mail?

11      A    Oh, sorry, @Clintonemail.com.

12      Q    Okay.  And looking further up on the

13 document, the top e-mail, does it appear that

14 there's an e-mail forward from Secretary Clinton?

15      A    I don't understand your question.

16      Q    Well, after you forwarded it to Secretary

17 Clinton, what's the next e-mail in the e-mail

18 traffic?

19      A    I see.  So the next e-mail then says,

20 Please print.  And that is from Secretary Clinton at

21 the Clinton.com e-mail address, to Huma Abedin.

22      Q    Okay.  And, once more, Secretary Clinton's
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1 e-mail address in that e-mail is what?

2      A    Well, as reflected on this piece of paper,

3 it says HDR22@Clintonemail.com.

4      Q    Okay.  And Ms. Abedin's e-mail as

5 reflected on this is what?

6      A    H-A-B-E-D-I-N.  So her first initial and

7 last name, @HillaryClinton.com.

8      Q    Okay.  Does this at all refresh your

9 recollection when Secretary Clinton began using the

10 Clintonemail.com?

11      A    No.

12      Q    It does not?

13           Was Ms. Abedin working at the State

14 Department at this time, on January 30th, 2009?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

16           Unless you know.

17      A    I believe she might have been.  I don't

18 know that for sure.  I don't know what date is her

19 official transition on date.

20      Q    Okay.  When did the Secretary start?

21      A    The Secretary started on January 22nd, I

22 believe, if I'm right.
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1      Q    Of 2009?

2      A    Of 2009.

3      Q    Okay.

4      A    These are all in 2009.

5      Q    Okay.  And do you agree that your e-mail

6 to Secretary Clinton on January 30th, 2009, was

7 related to your work at the State Department?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation,

9 and beyond the scope.

10      A    I forwarded her the news article because I

11 thought she would find it interesting to read.

12      Q    As the Secretary of the State Department?

13      A    Well, yes, she was Secretary of State, but

14 it also references her.

15      Q    Are you saying this is a personal e-mail?

16           MS. BERMAN:  Object to the form of the

17 question.

18      A    No.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

20      Q    You can answer.  Unless you're instructed

21 not to answer, you can answer the question.

22      A    I see.
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1           No.  You asked a question about whether or

2 not it was or wasn't -- what I interpreted you to be

3 saying as whether or not it was or wasn't a federal

4 record.  I'm saying that I forwarded to her a news

5 article because I thought she would find it of

6 interest and her name was in it.

7      Q    Right.  Of interest as -- with respect to

8 her work at the State Department?

9      A    I don't know how to speak for what would

10 have happened in her brain.

11      Q    Why did you send it to her?

12      A    I thought she would find of it interest.

13      Q    Okay.  Why did you think she would find it

14 of interest?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  I'm going to

16 object and say beyond the scope.

17           And instruct you not to answer.

18           This is not litigation about whether

19 certain records were turned over correctly or not or

20 what decisions she made --

21           MS. COTCA:  And I was going to actually

22 interrupt and stop you right there.  I've already
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1 asked that no speaking objections be made.  If you

2 would like to have a speaking objection on the

3 record, we can excuse the witness to leave the room,

4 and you can make your objection if you think that's

5 absolutely necessary.

6           Speaking objection that it's outside of

7 the scope is sufficient.  Thank you --

8 BY MS. COTCA:

9      Q    Are you not going to answer the question,

10 Ms. Mills?

11      A    Tell me the question that you're trying to

12 learn.

13      Q    Why did you think this would be of

14 interest?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

16           And instructing you not to answer.

17           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

18      Q    So I'm clear with respect to what e-mails

19 the Secretary used in early 2009, you said that she

20 had an e-mail practice at the Senate.  Do you recall

21 what that e-mail address was?

22      A    The one that I shared earlier.
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1      Q    Did you provide the full e-mail address?

2      A    So it was an at AT&T.

3      Q    Okay.  Do you recall the entire e-mail

4 address before the at AT&T?

5      A    I don't.  I saw the HR15, and that strikes

6 me as probably accurate, but it was -- I knew it was

7 an at AT&T --

8      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

9      A    -- e-mail address.

10      Q    Okay.  Do you know when -- did she ever

11 stop using that e-mail address?

12      A    Yes.

13      Q    When did she stop using that?

14      A    She transitioned from using that as her

15 primary e-mail to a Clinton.com e-mail address in

16 February, March, or April of 2009.

17      Q    Okay.  And the e-mail address, the H2

18 e-mail address referenced in Exhibit 2 --

19      A    I'm not familiar with an H2 e-mail

20 address.

21      Q    Well, it's not -- that's not the e-mail

22 address.  But the HR15@AT&T.BlackBerry.net account,
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1 that wasn't the Senate e-mail, was it?  That's not

2 the e-mail address that she used during the Senate?

3      A    Yes, it is.

4      Q    Oh, that is the e-mail address that she

5 used?

6      A    Yes, it is.

7      Q    Okay.  I wasn't sure if there was a third

8 e-mail address or not.

9      A    No.

10      Q    Okay.

11           MS. COTCA:  I think we've been going about

12 an hour.  If we can take a five-minute break.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Sure.

14           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

15 at 10:25.

16           (A recess was taken.)

17           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

18 record at 10:41.

19 BY MS. COTCA:

20      Q    Ms. Mills, did you recall that it was

21 March when Secretary Clinton transitioned to the

22 Clintonemail.com because -- or when you reviewed the
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1 e-mails that she was returning to the State

2 Department?

3      A    No.

4      Q    You had that recollection before you

5 reviewed e-mails that she was returning to the State

6 Department?

7           MS. WALSH:  Can you speak up, Ramona?  I'm

8 sorry.  I'm having a hard time hearing you.  I mean,

9 not from the mike, just from me.

10           MS. COTCA:  Sure.

11      A    I'm trying to think about how to answer

12 your question consistent with my obligations as --

13 as counsel.

14           But the answer is I did -- I did not have

15 that recollection based on materials returned to the

16 department.

17           MS. COTCA:  Can we mark this.

18           (Deposition Exhibit 4 marked for

19 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

20           MS. COTCA:  I apologize, I only have one

21 copy.

22           THE WITNESS:  Do you need to look at it
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1 first?

2           MS. COTCA:  You can give it to your

3 counsel first.

4 BY MS. COTCA:

5      Q    Ms. Mills, can you take a look now at

6 Exhibit 4.  Once you've had a chance to look at it,

7 let me know.

8      A    Thank you.

9      Q    Sure.  Do you recognize that document?

10      A    I do recognize this document.

11      Q    And what is it?

12      A    This is a letter from me, dated December

13 5th, to Under Secretary Kennedy.

14      Q    And can you just summarize it briefly.

15      A    The letter is conveying copies of the

16 Secretary's e-mail records to the department.

17      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

18           Did you -- were you representing Secretary

19 Clinton at that time as her attorney?

20      A    Yes.

21      Q    Okay.  Is there a reason that you didn't

22 include that in your letter to the State Department?

71

1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

2      Q    Do you understand the question?

3      A    No.

4      Q    Okay.  You were writing on behalf of

5 Secretary Clinton in that letter?

6      A    Yes.

7      Q    Okay.  And you were representing her as

8 her attorney, that's your testimony?

9      A    I did also represent her as her attorney,

10 that is correct.

11      Q    Did you represent her as her attorney in

12 that context, in the context for that e-mail, for

13 that correspondence?

14      A    So in sending this, I was sending this

15 because I was her lawyer, who she had asked to

16 undertake this process in conjunction with David

17 Kendall, who is also her personal lawyer.  And so

18 that was the reason I conveyed back.

19           It is also the case that the letter that

20 came in seeking her records came to me, and that is

21 the reason I conveyed it back.

22      Q    Okay.  Do you recall when you first
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1 started representing Secretary Clinton in this

2 matter, in the matter described in the Exhibit 4?

3           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

4 scope.

5           MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

6 answer?

7           MS. WILKINSON:  No.

8      Q    Okay.  You may answer.

9      A    Thanks.

10           I started representing Secretary Clinton

11 in matters once she left the State Department.  And

12 so whenever there was a matter that she asked me to

13 undertake on her behalf, I would.

14      Q    Okay.  But that's not answering the

15 question.

16           My question was, when did you begin

17 representing the former Secretary for the matter at

18 issue that's described in Exhibit 4?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.  Beyond

20 the scope.

21      A    So I don't know how to answer your

22 question better than indicating that I became her
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1 personal counsel when she left the department.  And

2 this was a matter that arose after she left the

3 department, and she asked if I would undertake to

4 assist her in this matter.

5      Q    When did she ask you to undertake to

6 assist her in the matter?

7      A    I don't know that I have a specific date

8 that she -- that she did that, but it was post

9 February of 2013.

10      Q    Do you -- can you be more specific on time

11 frame?

12      A    I can't.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection as to

14 scope.

15           MS. COTCA:  Will you mark this.

16           (Deposition Exhibit 5 marked for

17 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

18           MS. BERMAN:  What exhibit?

19           MS. COTCA:  Exhibit 5.

20      Q    Ms. Mills, just please continue to review

21 it, and let me know when you're done reviewing the

22 exhibit.
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1           Have you had a chance to review it?

2      A    I have.

3      Q    Okay.  And it looks like this document is

4 some e-mail traffic with you and others at the State

5 Department with the respect to the return of

6 Secretary Clinton's e-mails.

7           Is that a fair summary?

8      A    Yes, it is e-mail traffic with me, and

9 then there's traffic that I'm not on that is among

10 the lawyers at the State Department.

11      Q    Okay.  And in this document it looks like

12 the time frame, your first e-mail to David Wade, is

13 dated August 22, 2014.  Is that accurate?

14      A    Yes.

15      Q    Okay.  Who is David Wade?

16      A    David Wade at this time was the chief of

17 staff to Secretary Kerry.

18      Q    Okay.  At the State Department.  Right?

19      A    At the State Department.  Sorry, Secretary

20 Kerry, John Kerry, who is the Secretary of State

21 currently.

22      Q    Okay.  Were you representing Secretary
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1 Clinton for the matter with respect to returning her

2 e-mail records to the State Department at this time

3 frame?

4      A    So at the time that they requested her

5 e-mails, I was representing her with respect to

6 undertaking the return of those.  And prior to that,

7 the request was made by her to address this matter

8 for her.

9      Q    Do you recall the first time that you were

10 contacted with respect to returning of Secretary

11 Clinton's e-mails to the State Department?

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Relevance.

13 Beyond scope.

14           MS. COTCA:  The scope is the return of

15 Secretary Clinton's e-mails to the State Department

16 which were searched and reviewed in this -- for this

17 FOIA litigation.

18           MS. BERMAN:  Do you see that in the scope

19 of discovery?  I do not.  The scope is, is the

20 creation and use of Clintonemail.com.

21           MS. COTCA:  And processing of FOIA

22 requests.

76

1           MS. BERMAN:  And the State Department's

2 approach and practice for processing FOIA requests

3 that potentially implicated former Secretary

4 Clinton's e-mails.

5           MS. COTCA:  Correct.

6           MS. BERMAN:  The State Department's

7 approach and practice for processing FOIA requests,

8 not the return of Secretary Clinton's e-mails.

9           MS. COTCA:  And those records were

10 processed and searched for this FOIA litigation.

11           MS. BERMAN:  By the State Department.

12           MS. COTCA:  Correct.

13           MS. BERMAN:  It's not in dispute at all in

14 this case which records were returned to the State

15 Department, which records were processed for the

16 FOIA case.

17           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  We can argue about that

18 later.

19 BY MS. COTCA:

20      Q    Do you remember the question, Ms. Mills?

21      A    I don't.

22           MS. COTCA:  Would you read it back to
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1 Ms. Mills, please.

2           (The reporter read the record as follows:

3 "Do you recall the first time that you were

4 contacted with respect to returning of Secretary

5 Clinton's e-mails to the State Department?")

6      A    So I believe that was in late summer of

7 2014.

8      Q    Okay.

9           Okay.  I just want to -- if you can take a

10 look at your initial -- original e-mail in Exhibit

11 5.  And it's your first paragraph.  It would be on

12 the last page of the exhibit where you say, "I

13 wanted to follow up on your request last month about

14 hard copies of Secretary Clinton's e-mails to and

15 from."

16           Do you see that?

17      A    I do.

18      Q    Okay.  The date of the e-mail is August

19 22nd.  So is it fair, I mean, to say that you were

20 contacted in July of 2014, at a minimum?

21      A    So I don't know how to -- so my -- my --

22 my experience of my memory with respect to that time
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1 period was that there was a set of conversations

2 around materials that were going to be provided to

3 the Hill, and questions that they had with respect

4 to media inquiries that they anticipated.

5           And then subsequent to that there was

6 communication with respect to the department

7 potentially needing all of her dot gov e-mails.

8           And in terms of timing of that, I believe

9 that was sometime in the late summer.  And I don't

10 know if my last month was accurate or not accurate.

11 But that's my best understanding.

12      Q    Does this refresh your recollection?

13      A    It doesn't.  So when you said that, I

14 would have still said late summer, just because

15 that's my best memory.  But that's my memory.

16      Q    Okay.  July includes late -- late summer.

17           Is that fair?

18      A    Well, the end of July, probably, yeah.

19 But I don't know.

20      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

21           I want to go back to the e-mail for

22 Secretary Clinton that she started using at the
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1 State Department.

2      A    So Exhibit --

3      Q    No, I'm not going to any exhibit.

4      A    Sorry.

5      Q    I just want to go back in time to 2009

6 when Secretary Clinton transitioned to what you've

7 identified as the Clinton e-mail.

8      A    Clinton.com e-mail.

9      Q    Yes.  Okay.  How was that set up; do you

10 know?

11      A    I was not --

12           MS. BERMAN:  Object to the form of the

13 question.

14      Q    You may answer.

15      A    I was not actually involved in the

16 original setup of the e-mail.

17      Q    Okay.  But even if you were not involved

18 in it, do you have any knowledge with respect to how

19 it was set up?

20      A    The knowledge that I have has come through

21 my representation of her as counsel.

22      Q    When you say as -- your representation of
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1 Secretary Clinton as counsel --

2      A    As an attorney.

3      Q    Oh, as an attorney.

4      A    Correct.  So the counselor role at the

5 State Department is not a lawyer role.  The

6 counselor role at the State Department is actually a

7 policy role.  And so it's on particular policy

8 issues that might be relevant to the Secretary.

9           And so for Secretary Clinton those were

10 things like food security and Haiti and certain

11 development initiatives.

12      Q    Okay.  So when you learned with respect to

13 how the Clinton e-mail was set up, that -- your

14 testimony -- I just want to make sure I understand

15 it correctly -- is that was learned in the context

16 of you representing Secretary Clinton as her legal

17 attorney.

18      A    In terms of how it was actually set up,

19 yes.

20      Q    Okay.  When did you learn that?  I don't

21 want to go into discussions that you had with

22 Secretary Clinton as her attorney, but I am curious
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1 with respect to what -- the time frame of that.

2      A    And when you say "that," can you be just

3 more specific?

4      Q    When you learned how the e-mail was set

5 up.

6      A    So can you -- I'm going to just ask you to

7 be a little more specific.  I obviously knew she was

8 using a personal e-mail, so I don't want to suggest

9 that I didn't know she was using a personal e-mail.

10 I knew she was using a personal e-mail.

11      Q    Okay.  So let's backtrack a little bit.

12 And my question was what you knew with respect --

13 about how that e-mail account was set up.

14           MS. BERMAN:  Object to the form of the

15 question.

16      A    Okay.  So I'm not a technologically savvy

17 person.  I'm happy to own that straight up.  So I

18 don't know that I could tell you how an AOL account

19 is set up or a Gmail account is set up or anybody

20 else's e-mail is set up.

21           I can tell you that it was not a State

22 Department e-mail.  And so to the extent that your
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1 question is when was I -- when did I learn she was

2 not using a State Department e-mail, I was aware

3 that she wasn't using a State Department e-mail when

4 she transitioned in.

5      Q    That's not my question, though.

6      A    Thank you.

7      Q    Sure.  My question was with respect to the

8 testimony you just gave about -- that you learned

9 how it was set up in -- in your representation of

10 Secretary Clinton as her attorney.

11      A    In terms of the technicalities of how her

12 e-mail is set up, in terms of those -- those issues,

13 yes, I have a -- my fulsome understanding of that

14 comes from my representation of her.

15      Q    Okay.  And I'm not asking about what those

16 discussions were, but I am asking you about that

17 time frame.  When -- when did you learn that?

18      A    I don't know if I could tell you when I

19 learned that.  I know that -- because, obviously,

20 over the past now year and a half I've been stepping

21 through that process.  So I don't know that I have a

22 pinpoint moment where I could tell you where there
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1 was an aha or I know or I don't know kind of moment.

2      Q    Sure.

3      A    But it was certainly, I would say my best

4 understanding of that would have been post her time

5 at the department when I've had to step through some

6 of the issues that have obviously been raised about

7 her e-mail account.

8      Q    Okay.  Was it in 2014?

9      A    I don't know the answer to that question.

10 Like, I don't know if it was before or later.  Like,

11 I don't know how to answer that question based on

12 having a temporal understanding.

13           But I know that I have had conversations

14 with respect to the setup of her e-mail, and I've

15 had those conversations over a period of time.

16      Q    Okay.  But it was definitely after, from

17 what I understand your testimony, after you left the

18 State Department, or you're not sure about it?

19      A    So in terms of understanding how her

20 e-mail was set up in terms of the technicalities of

21 how it was structured, that was something that I

22 learned after her time period at the department.

84

1      Q    And who -- who did you talk to about that?

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

3           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Calls for

4 privilege.

5           MS. BERMAN:  And speculation.  Assumes

6 facts not in evidence.

7           MS. COTCA:  What's the privilege?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  She could have talked to

9 her client.

10           MS. COTCA:  I'm not asking with respect --

11      Q    Who else did you speak to outside of your

12 client about that?

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Or agents of her client.

14      Q    Okay.  Let me -- who else did you speak

15 with outside of your client or agents of your

16 client?

17      A    So I spoke to her counsel, who I believe

18 falls into that context.  There are other counsel.

19      Q    Who is her other counsel?

20      A    David Kendall is her other counsel.

21      Q    Is there anybody else?

22      A    There are attorneys that work at
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1 Williams & Connolly.

2      Q    And who are they?

3      A    I don't know that I could name the names.

4      Q    I'm not asking for the entire firm

5 directory.

6      A    I know.  But I'm being transparent with

7 you.  I don't know that I can name.  And I -- that's

8 not a reflection -- because most of my conversations

9 with are David Kendall.

10           But I know that there are other attorneys,

11 obviously, there who work on matters that involve

12 representing Secretary Clinton.  And then there were

13 obviously agents of her that I also engaged in

14 conversation with.

15      Q    Okay.  Just for the attorneys, was it also

16 Heather Samuelson?

17           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm going to object right

18 now.  Beyond the scope.

19           MS. COTCA:  What's the other objection?

20           MS. WILKINSON:  And you were asking about

21 for nonagents, not for agents.  You're trying to ask

22 for nonattorney --

86

1           MS. COTCA:  I'm asking who represented

2 Secretary Clinton.

3           MS. WILKINSON:  That's totally irrelevant

4 to the areas that we're here to talk about.

5           MS. BERMAN:  Objection as well beyond --

6 well beyond the scope.

7           MS. WILKINSON:  And I'm going to instruct

8 her not to answer on these issues.

9           If you want to get back to the issues that

10 are the scope -- within the scope of discovery, she

11 was answering all those questions.

12      Q    We want to know the agents of all the --

13 the names of all the agents that you spoke to.

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.  And I'm

15 instructing my client not to answer.  Beyond the

16 scope.

17      Q    We want to know the names of all the

18 attorneys for Secretary Clinton that you also spoke

19 with.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Same.  It's beyond the

21 scope.

22           MS. BERMAN:  Beyond the scope.  Objection.
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1      Q    And also the names of all nonagents --

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Same --

3      Q    -- who you spoke with.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Same.  It's beyond the

5 scope.  And even though I don't agree with you that

6 by making my objections I'm somehow influencing the

7 witness, to accommodate you I'm going to ask

8 Ms. Mills to step out so I can make a full factual

9 record.

10           (A discussion was held off the record.)

11           MS. WILKINSON:  So I want the record to

12 reflect that Ms. Mills --

13           MS. COTCA:  Just one moment for Ms. Mills

14 to leave the room.

15           (Ms. Mills left the conference room.)

16           MS. WILKINSON:  Ms. Mills is leaving the

17 room.

18           You are asking her questions about work

19 she did after she left the department, on behalf of

20 Secretary Clinton, as her lawyer, preparing her

21 client in an investigation and in turning over

22 documents to the State Department.
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1           You asked her how she learned the

2 information after she left the department.  She told

3 you she had no knowledge of how the Clinton noncomm

4 account was set up in 2009, when it was.  And that's

5 what is relevant in the scope here, not what she

6 learned after the fact as a lawyer.  And that's why

7 I'm instructing her not to answer.

8           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  I did not -- for the

9 record, I did not ask any questions with respect to

10 what she learned in the context of representing her

11 for any investigation.  Only specifically with

12 respect to Secretary Clinton returning records back

13 to the State Department.

14           MS. WILKINSON:  When you got to questions

15 about who she talked to, you didn't know why she was

16 collecting that information.  And it's not -- it's

17 not within the scope.  And it is beyond the scope.

18 And so she's not going to answer those questions.

19           You asked her what was in the scope, which

20 we let her answer, which is did she know how that

21 account was formed in 2009, in March 2009.  She did

22 not know how it was set up.  She said she did know
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1 that she transitioned to it.  That's all we agree

2 within the scope.

3           Something she learned after the fact as an

4 attorney in representing her client is not something

5 that's within the scope.

6           MS. COTCA:  And we did not ask what she

7 learned from the -- Secretary Clinton.  We asked who

8 she spoke with about that.

9           MS. BERMAN:  And what is the --

10           MS. WILKINSON:  That's still beyond the

11 scope.

12           MS. BERMAN:  What is the relevance of that

13 to the scope of permissible discovery?

14           MS. COTCA:  The setup of the server.

15           MS. BERMAN:  But you can't get at that --

16 it's not information she contemporaneously had at

17 the time.  It's all information she learned later.

18 It's not her independent knowledge.

19           MS. COTCA:  Correct.  But it goes to who

20 knew about the server and its setup at the time it

21 was set up.

22           MS. BERMAN:  It's privileged.
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1           MS. COTCA:  Which is completely within the

2 scope of Judge Sullivan's order.  And I'm asking

3 names.  I didn't ask anything else.  I'm asking who

4 she spoke with.

5           MS. BERMAN:  You're asking for attorney

6 names, who all of that is privileged.

7           MS. COTCA:  Who represented Secretary

8 Clinton is not a privilege.  What's the privilege

9 for who represented Secretary Clinton?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  What's the relevance?

11           MS. BERMAN:  What's of relevance of that

12 if any of those conversations are privileged?

13           MS. COTCA:  It's discovery.

14           MS. BERMAN:  It's not discovery writ

15 large.  It is limited discovery with a very defined

16 scope of permissible discovery.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Let me make a suggestion

18 again.  Why don't you ask her if she even understood

19 whether there was a server, if she understood how

20 the server was set up in 2009 at the time.

21           She is not going to answer questions about

22 after the State Department period what she learned
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1 as her lawyer.  Nowhere in the court's order that,

2 by the way, you agreed to were the limits of your

3 discovery, is that a topic.

4           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

5           MS. WILKINSON:  So if you would start and

6 ask her the relevant questions first, I think we

7 would have a lot better basis to be able to move

8 along.  Instead of -- and figure out what she did

9 know about the questions that are within the scope.

10 And we do -- we do want to let her answer your

11 questions.

12           But you're going over and over outside the

13 scope of the questions instead of even figuring

14 out -- you still haven't asked her the basic

15 questions that are in the scope of your -- that

16 you're allowed to ask.  Which makes it seem like you

17 don't really care about what you were supposed to

18 ask her, and you're asking her all these things --

19           MS. COTCA:  Let me know when you're done.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  -- that are not relevant.

21           MS. COTCA:  Are you done?

22           MS. WILKINSON:  I am.
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1           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Just for the record, to

2 make it clear, we did not ask anything with respect

3 to what she learned.  We asked who she spoke with.

4 And let's go off the record.

5           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

6 at 11:05.

7           (A recess was taken.)

8           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

9 record at 11:07.

10 BY MS. COTCA:

11      Q    Ms. Mills, with respect to conversations

12 you had about how Secretary Clinton's e-mail was set

13 up, the Clinton e-mail account, did you ever speak

14 with Bryan Pagliano?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form,

16 foundation, timing, and beyond the scope.

17           If you can rephrase your question as to

18 when you're talking about.

19      Q    Ever.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Vague.

21           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Are you instructing her

22 not to answer?



Videotaped Deposition of Cheryl D. Mills, Esq.

Conducted on May 27, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

24 (Pages 93 to 96)

93

1           MS. WILKINSON:  No.

2      Q    Please answer.

3      A    Okay.  Sorry.  Could you repeat your

4 question?

5      Q    Did you ever speak with Mr. Bryan Pagliano

6 about how Secretary Clinton's e-mail was set up?

7      A    Yes.

8      Q    When was that?

9      A    It would have been during the period in

10 which I was representing Secretary Clinton when it

11 came to the setup of her e-mail.

12      Q    Okay.  Who is Bryan Pagliano?

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Object.

14      Q    Who is Bryan Pagliano?  Do you know him?

15      A    Yes.  He's an employee -- he was a former

16 employee at the State Department.

17      Q    And what was his role or what did he do

18 for the State Department?

19      A    My best understanding of his work at the

20 department was he was working in the technology part

21 of the department and he is somebody who has

22 technology expertise.
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1      Q    Okay.  Did you know him prior to coming to

2 the State Department?

3      A    Yes.

4      Q    Okay.  When did you first start knowing

5 Mr. Pagliano?

6      A    I believe I met Mr. Pagliano in 2008.  I

7 met him during the course of Secretary Clinton's

8 campaign.

9      Q    Okay.  When you spoke with Mr. Pagliano

10 about the setup of the server, was Mr. Pagliano

11 working for either Secretary Clinton or Bill Clinton

12 at the time?

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Okay.  Objection.  And I'm

14 going to instruct the witness not to answer unless

15 you set up the timing.  Because I can't tell whether

16 it's beyond the scope or not.

17           So if you could please either answer or

18 ask the question with regard to timing, again, so I

19 can see whether I have to instruct her not to

20 answer.

21           MS. COTCA:  I believe the witness has

22 already testified when she spoke with Mr. Pagliano
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1 about the setup of the server.

2           MS. WILKINSON:  She didn't give a time

3 period.

4           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

5      Q    Can you give me a time period of when you

6 spoke with Mr. Pagliano about the setup of the

7 server?

8      A    I know I spoke with Mr. Pagliano about the

9 setup of the server during the period in which I was

10 representing Secretary Clinton, which would have

11 been after two thousand -- which would have been

12 post her departure from the State Department.  At

13 least that's my best recollection.

14      Q    So that would be post February of 2013?

15      A    Yes.

16      Q    Okay.  Was he working for the Clintons at

17 the time that you spoke to him about the -- about

18 the setup of the server?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

20           If you know.

21      A    Well, I don't know how to answer your

22 question because I don't know the time period.  And

96

1 I know that -- at least I have come to understand

2 that he obviously did service the setup of her

3 e-mail during the period where he was at the

4 department.

5      Q    Okay.  Did you think -- was -- let me

6 rephrase that.

7           Was Mr. Pagliano an agent of the Clintons

8 at the time that you spoke to him about the setup of

9 the server?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Far beyond the scope.  I'm

13 going to instruct her not to answer.  It's a legal

14 question.

15           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Calls for a legal

16 conclusion, and beyond the scope of permissible

17 discovery.

18      Q    What did Mr. Pagliano tell you in those

19 conversations you had about the setup of the server?

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

21 scope.  And I'm going to instruct her not to answer.

22           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope,
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1 and potentially calls for privilege.

2           MS. COTCA:  Whose privilege?

3           MS. BERMAN:  This -- all this -- this was

4 all during the time when she was representing

5 Hillary Clinton.

6           MS. COTCA:  Are you representing

7 Mrs. Clinton?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  I am.  And, yes, it also

9 calls for privilege.

10           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  I'm just wondering, the

11 privilege for the State Department, I'm wondering

12 what privilege.

13           MS. BERMAN:  As you well know, I am not

14 representing Secretary Clinton.

15           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm representing

16 Ms. Mills, as we know, and she represents Hillary

17 Clinton as her personal lawyer.  And you are now

18 asking about work she has done for Hillary Clinton

19 as her lawyer.  And it is beyond the scope of the

20 permissible discovery, and so I am instructing her

21 not to answer.

22      Q    And just for the record, Ms. Mills, you
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1 are following the advice of your attorneys not to

2 answer the questions when she instructs you not to

3 answer?

4      A    I have -- yes, I am.

5      Q    Okay.

6           Okay.  Did you speak with Justin Cooper at

7 any point about the setup of the server?

8      A    Yes.

9      Q    Okay.  When did you speak with Justin

10 Cooper about the setup of the server?

11      A    It would have been in the course of the

12 representation of Secretary Clinton that I would

13 have spoken to him about the setup of her server.

14      Q    Who is Mr. Cooper?

15      A    Mr. Cooper was a senior advisor to

16 President Clinton and a personal aid who managed

17 issues related to President Clinton's business as

18 well as their household.

19      Q    Okay.  Did he set up or register the

20 domain name for --

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Object.

22      Q    -- Secretary Clinton's e-mail?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Goes beyond

2 the scope.  These are all not within the scope of

3 discovery and could call for privileged information.

4      A    I don't actually know who actually

5 registered.

6      Q    What did Mr. Cooper tell you?

7           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Same bases.

8 Beyond the scope.  Could call for privileged

9 information.

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection as well.

11      Q    Did you have any discussions with

12 Mr. Cooper, prior to you or Secretary Clinton

13 leaving the State Department, about the setup of the

14 server?

15      A    I don't recall any discussions about the

16 setup of the server.

17      Q    Did you ever discuss with him about the

18 server itself?

19      A    So I don't have a technological

20 background, so I'm confident I would have had

21 conversations about the fact that she used an

22 e-mail.  But in terms of the technicalities of how
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1 it was managed, that's not something that I had --

2 or at least I don't have any recollection of having

3 conversations around that until the time period

4 where I was representing Secretary Clinton with

5 Mr. Cooper.

6      Q    I'm sorry.  What is the matter that you

7 represented Secretary Clinton with respect to

8 contacting Justin Cooper and Mr. Pagliano?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

10 scope of discovery.  In fact, it may call for

11 privileged information, so I'm not going to answer

12 that question.

13      Q    Did you ever represent Mr. Pagliano or

14 Justin Cooper?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

16 scope.

17           Don't answer.

18      Q    Are you following your attorney's advice

19 not to answer?

20      A    Yes.

21      Q    Okay.  How about Oscar Flores; did you

22 ever speak to Oscar Flores with respect to the setup
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1 of the server?

2      A    I may have spoken to Oscar Flores.

3           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Sorry.

4      A    I may have.  It would have been likely in

5 the course of the representation of Secretary

6 Clinton in this matter.

7      Q    In this -- and I want to clarify what

8 "this matter" is.  Is it this case?

9      A    So I apologize.

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Objection.

11 Please.  Before you -- she answers.  It's beyond the

12 scope.

13           Ms. Mills is not a party to this matter

14 that is the subject of the discovery, or this

15 limited deposition.  And she's not going to reveal

16 the nature of her representation of the Secretary.

17           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  That's fair.  But

18 that's not the question.

19      Q    With respect to when you said, "this

20 matter," can you clarify?

21      A    I would clarify that it's not with respect

22 to the underlying litigation that you all have going
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1 on.

2      Q    Okay.  Who is Oscar Flores?

3      A    Oscar Flores is a personal aid to

4 Secretary Clinton and a household employee of

5 President and Secretary Clinton.

6      Q    And what did Oscar Flores tell you with

7 respect to the setup of the server?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

9 scope.  It may call for privileged information.

10           MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

11 answer?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  I am.

13      Q    How about anybody at the State Department;

14 did you speak with anybody at the State Department

15 about the setup of the server?

16           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Could you clarify

17 the time frame?

18           MS. COTCA:  Sure.  Let's break it down.

19      Q    After you left the State Department.

20      A    I don't recall having a conversation with

21 anyone after she left the State Department about the

22 setup of her server.
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1      Q    Did you have any discussions with anybody

2 at the State Department about the setup of her

3 server prior to you leaving the State Department?

4      A    I don't believe I did.

5      Q    How about before you came and served as

6 chief of staff?

7      A    I don't believe I did.

8      Q    Are you familiar with Platte River

9 Networks?

10      A    Yes.

11      Q    Okay.  Who are they, or what is it?

12      A    Platte River Networks is a company that

13 provides e-mail servicing and other technological

14 support.

15      Q    Okay.

16      A    It's a private company.

17      Q    And they provided support for Secretary

18 Clinton's e-mail?

19      A    Yes.

20      Q    Okay.  When did you first learn about

21 Platte River Networks serving her server?

22      A    I don't know when I first learned about
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1 Platte River.  I know that Platte River obviously

2 transitioned her e-mail in 2013.

3      Q    Did you have any discussions with them

4 prior to leaving the State Department, when you were

5 getting ready to leave the State Department?

6      A    I don't recall.  I might have, but I don't

7 recall that.

8      Q    Okay.  When you spoke with Platte River

9 Networks, did you learn about how the server was set

10 up at that point?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Object to form of question.

12      A    I don't know the answer to your question.

13 And -- I don't know the answer to your question.

14      Q    How about Datto Network?

15      A    I'm not familiar with Datto Network.

16      Q    How about Datto, Inc.?

17      A    So I know the enterprise that you are

18 speaking of.  But I've not had occasion to engage

19 with them.

20      Q    Okay.  And what do you know about --

21 what's the context of your knowledge about Datto,

22 Inc.?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

2 scope.

3           MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

4 answer?

5           MS. WILKINSON:  No.

6      A    I understand that they have a contracting

7 relationship with Platte River Networks.

8      Q    Okay.  Did you learn that Datto Network

9 transitioned over e-mail from Secretary Clinton from

10 Platte River Networks?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Assumes facts not

12 in evidence.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

14      A    I don't know that to be the case.

15      Q    Do you know whether they had any dealings

16 with respect to Secretary Clinton's e-mail account?

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

18 Scope.

19      A    So my knowledge of what they might have

20 had with respect to Secretary Clinton came through

21 my representation of Secretary Clinton.

22      Q    That was after you left the State
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1 Department?

2      A    Yes.

3      Q    Okay.  Did you contact Datto, Inc., ever,

4 or anybody from Datto, Inc.?

5      A    Not to my recollection.

6      Q    Ms. Mills, we've gone over the e-mail

7 account that Secretary Clinton used.  What is the --

8 Huma Abedin also used an e-mail account connected to

9 the Clinton server.  Right?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation and

11 form.

12      A    With respect to Ms. Abedin, she had a

13 State Department e-mail, and she had an e-mail that

14 was @Clinton.com.

15      Q    Okay.  Do you know that e-mail account?

16           MS. WILKINSON:  When you -- do you mean

17 account or you mean address?

18      Q    I mean the address.  I'm sorry.

19           MS. COTCA:  Thank you.

20      A    I would recognize it if I saw it.  Is it

21 on --

22      Q    I think it's on Exhibit 3.

107

1           Is that on Exhibit 3?

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Vague.  Can

3 you just ask the question.

4      A    I don't see it on Exhibit 3.

5      Q    Okay.  There's actually a different

6 address on Exhibit 3.  It's

7 HAbedin@HillaryClinton.com.

8           What did Ms. Abedin use that -- what's

9 that e-mail address?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

11      A    That's not the e-mail address on

12 Clintonemail.com.

13      Q    Okay.  Is that a e-mail account that

14 Ms. Abedin used while she was at the State

15 Department --

16           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

17      Q    -- as far as you know?

18      A    No, not to my knowledge.

19           MR. MYERS:  Ramona, could you speak up a

20 little bit?

21           MS. COTCA:  Oh, sure.

22           MR. MYERS:  Thank you.
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1 BY MS. COTCA:

2      Q    Do you know whether Ms. Abedin had more

3 than one e-mail account on the Clinton server?

4      A    I don't know.

5      Q    And you said that Ms. Abedin also had a

6 State.gov account, e-mail address for the State

7 Department?

8      A    Yes.

9      Q    Okay.  Do you know how she was issued that

10 e-mail address?

11      A    I don't know.

12      Q    Do you know if she had to request an

13 e-mail address for it to be issued?

14      A    I don't know.

15      Q    I want to go back to when you started at

16 the State Department.  Was there a directory or

17 something similar to a directory, with officials who

18 worked within the Secretary's office and their

19 contact information, just for staff to be able to

20 use if they needed to contact anybody?

21      A    Not to my knowledge.

22      Q    Who was in the Secretary's office?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.  Just

2 establishing a time period again.

3           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

4      Q    Say when you started at the State

5 Department back in January of 2009, who was the

6 staff, who worked within the Secretary's office?

7           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague, and

8 relevance.

9      A    Okay.  So the Secretary's office has an

10 existing staff when you walk in the door, which is

11 an executive secretary.  There are two special

12 assistants.  There is also an executive assistant.

13 There are others, as well, that I don't know as

14 well.

15      Q    Did you have an assistant?

16      A    I had what was termed -- what they're

17 called an office management specialist when I came

18 in.  So an OMS.  So it is someone who helps you when

19 you are transitioning in, who has been at the

20 department.  And they provide support to you as you

21 transition in.

22      Q    Okay.  Do you know if Ms. Abedin had an
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1 assistant?

2      A    I don't know.

3      Q    And, obviously, Ms. Abedin also was in the

4 Secretary's office.  Correct?

5      A    So, yes.  She was the deputy chief of

6 staff and managed operations.  Correct.

7      Q    Okay.  So when you first came on board, if

8 somebody needed to reach out to either Ms. Abedin or

9 you or the Secretary, and they needed to e-mail

10 something, how -- how did they know whose e-mail

11 accounts -- or their e-mail addresses?

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

13      A    So if you could just be a little bit more

14 specific, I can be helpful.

15      Q    Okay.  Well, you said there was no

16 directory or no staff sheet with who's in the office

17 and what are their extensions and what are their

18 e-mail addresses.

19      A    Of the Secretary's office.

20      Q    Correct.  We're strictly speaking with

21 respect to the Secretary's office.

22      A    So --

111

1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Characterizing

2 her testimony.  She said she didn't recall any

3 directory.

4      A    So if someone was seeking to reach the

5 Secretary or somebody in the Secretary's staff, they

6 could do that in a number of ways.

7           They could visit you, they could --

8      Q    By e-mail.

9      A    Oh, I'm sorry.

10      Q    Let's narrow it down.  By e-mail.

11      A    Okay.  By e-mail, if your e-mail was in

12 the State Department system, you could spell --

13 start spelling the person's last name, and it would

14 populate with the address associated with people who

15 had similar last names.  And then you could look

16 through them to identify who you were looking for.

17      Q    Okay.  And, let's say, for Secretary

18 Clinton, she did not have a State.gov e-mail

19 address.

20      A    Correct.

21      Q    Okay.  So how would they be able to reach

22 her by e-mail if somebody needed to e-mail her?
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1      A    If she had e-mailed with them they would

2 be able to reach her.  They could come upstairs and

3 seek her e-mail address from the special assistants

4 or others who were familiar with it.  Or they could

5 seek to engage her.

6           As a practical matter, Secretary Clinton

7 overwhelmingly met with people.  So her modality of

8 engagement was not traditionally the e-mail.  She

9 traditionally used meetings and phone calls as the

10 way in which she engaged in her day-to-day business

11 for the department.

12      Q    Okay.  And, again, though, my question

13 was, though, within the Secretary's office.  So if

14 the special assistants needed to e-mail something to

15 Secretary Clinton, how did they first learn of her

16 e-mail account, e-mail address?

17      A    I can't speak to how they learned.  But

18 the specialists sit right out in front of her

19 office.

20      Q    Do they ever e-mail her?

21      A    I don't know the answer to your question.

22 But they frequently walked in and out of her office
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1 to engage with her, to provide her with materials.

2      Q    The Clinton e-mail address that we've --

3 that you've identified for Secretary Clinton, she

4 used that for her State Department business.

5           Correct?

6      A    Correct.

7      Q    Okay.  And would you agree with me that

8 Secretary Clinton used it widely throughout the

9 department and outside the department for her work

10 business?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

12      Q    During her tenure there?

13           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

14      A    I know that she e-mailed a number of

15 people both inside the department for the work that

16 she did, as well as in the government.

17      Q    Okay.  Jacob Sullivan, who is he?

18      A    Jacob Sullivan was deputy chief of staff

19 and managed policy at the department, and then

20 subsequently became the head of policy and planning.

21      Q    Okay.  He was within the Secretary's

22 office.  Correct?
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1      A    Correct.

2      Q    Okay.  And Secretary Clinton e-mailed with

3 Mr. Sullivan for government-related business?

4      A    To my knowledge, yes.

5      Q    Okay.  And just by our count of the

6 records that Secretary Clinton returned, we counted

7 3,887 e-mails that were sent and 1,412 e-mails that

8 were received.

9      A    By whom?

10      Q    Between Mr. Sullivan and Secretary

11 Clinton.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  There's no

13 question there.  You're just making a statement.

14      Q    Did Mrs. Clinton e-mail with Huma Abedin?

15      A    Yes.

16      Q    For State Department business?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Okay.  And do you know how frequently they

19 e-mailed?

20      A    I don't.

21      Q    Okay.  Again, just for the record, by our

22 count it was --
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  There's no

3 question.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  You're not here to make a

5 record.  This is a deposition.

6           MS. COTCA:  Correct.

7      Q    Do you have any reason to dispute that of

8 the Secretary e-mails that she returned to the State

9 Department, Ms. Abedin sent 3,000 -- or Mrs. Clinton

10 sent 3,490 e-mails to Mrs. Abedin and Ms. Abedin

11 received 872 e-mails from Secretary Clinton?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form,

13 foundation, and beyond the scope.

14      A    So I know that the Secretary returned over

15 30,000 e-mails.  I don't know the breakdown of that

16 in terms of how they broke down by individual.

17      Q    Okay.  Who is William Burns?

18      A    Bill Burns was the Deputy Secretary of

19 State.

20      Q    At what time?

21      A    Bill Burns was the Deputy Secretary of

22 State during her tenure.  And he was promoted to
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1 that position while she was Secretary.

2      Q    Okay.  And do you know, did Secretary

3 Clinton e-mail with Bill Burns during her time at

4 State Department for government business?

5      A    To my knowledge, she did.

6      Q    How about -- and I'm just going to go

7 through a few names just --

8      A    Okay.  Thank you for that.  I appreciate

9 that preview.

10      Q    How about Jack Lew?

11      A    To my knowledge, she did.

12      Q    And who is he?

13      A    He was Deputy Secretary of State.

14      Q    When?

15      A    He was Deputy Secretary of State for most

16 of her tenure.  Not all of it, but for most of it.

17      Q    How about Thomas Nides?

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection for a moment.

19 Could I ask you -- I mean, I don't mind you asking

20 these questions, but I don't understand the

21 relevance to the permissible scope because I'm not a

22 party to the case.
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1           Are these part of the FOIA requests that

2 implicate Secretary Clinton and Ms. Abedin's e-mails

3 or the processing of the FOIA requests in this

4 action?

5           MS. COTCA:  These go to Secretary

6 Clinton's use of her e-mail account to the State

7 Department.  To officials within the State

8 Department.

9           MS. WILKINSON:  But I don't see that as

10 a -- the topic I thought was the approach and

11 practice for processing FOIA requests and the

12 creation and operation of Clintonemail.com, not who

13 she e-mailed to generally.

14           Again, if you can --

15           MS. COTCA:  Again, if you want we can have

16 a discussion and we can actually go off the record.

17 And we can go out -- and we can ask Ms. Mills to

18 leave the room.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm just asking you for

20 clarification.

21           MS. COTCA:  You know, if you're going to

22 have these sort of questions and statements,

118

1 Ms. Mills, if you can exit the room.

2           THE WITNESS:  Okay.

3           MS. COTCA:  Sorry.

4           THE WITNESS:  No.  No.  That's quite all

5 right.

6           MS. COTCA:  Unless you withdraw the

7 objection.

8           MS. WILKINSON:  No, I don't.

9           (Ms. Mills left the conference room.)

10           MS. WILKINSON:  I'm trying to get a basis

11 for asking the questions.  So I don't want to have

12 to object.

13           MS. COTCA:  This isn't with respect to

14 processing of FOIA; this is respect to Secretary

15 Clinton's use of her e-mail as the Secretary of

16 State.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  But that's not what the

18 order says.  It says the creation, operation of

19 Clintonemail.com.

20           MR. ORFANEDES:  This is not a debate.  If

21 you have a scope objection, say "scope," and we'll

22 move on.  If your witness --
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  You know, in most

2 depositions people try to work together.  Because I

3 do want you to be able to get the questions asked

4 and answers that you're entitled to.

5           So I'm not trying to just make an

6 objection for the sake of it.  I'm actually trying

7 to see if there's a basis, then I would be happy to

8 have my client answer the question.

9           In any deposition I've done, normally

10 people are more than willing to do that, because the

11 idea is to get you the information you're entitled

12 to and that you need.

13           MS. WALSH:  Do you guys need a copy of the

14 order?  I've got an extra one.

15           MS. WILKINSON:  So is -- is it your

16 position -- and I'll let her answer, maybe I won't

17 instruct her not to answer.  Is it your position

18 that those questions go to the first topic, the

19 creation and operation of Clintonemail.com?

20           MS. COTCA:  We don't -- we don't need

21 to -- I don't need to explain with respect to the

22 strategy of how the questions are asked or with
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1 respect to where they fit in within the scope.  We

2 believe they are within the scope of Judge

3 Sullivan's order.

4           If you have an objection as to scope and

5 if you want to instruct the witness not to answer,

6 please do so.  And refrain to just doing that when

7 the witness is here.

8           MS. WILKINSON:  I just want to make a

9 record.  We're trying to work it out.  I wasn't

10 asking you for your strategy.  I was asking you

11 whether you thought -- what topic it was under.  And

12 you're telling me you won't answer.

13           MS. COTCA:  I already told you that it was

14 within the first topic.  It wasn't within the

15 processing of FOIAs.  And that's pretty obvious,

16 that this scope is within that.

17           MS. BERMAN:  Would this be a good time to

18 take a break since we've been going for a while?

19           MS. COTCA:  Sure.

20           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  This ends Tape 1.  We

21 are off the record at 11:34.

22           (A recess was taken.)
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1           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape 2 in

2 the deposition of Cheryl Mills.  We are back on the

3 record at 11:48.

4 BY MS. COTCA:

5      Q    Ms. Mills, we were just going through some

6 of the other officials at the State Department and

7 Secretary Clinton's practice of e-mailing with them

8 on her Clintonemail.com e-mail address.  Susan Rice,

9 who is she?

10      A    Well, can you be more specific in you mean

11 as to what -- because she's held a number of

12 positions.  So tell me what you mean.

13      Q    Do you know who she is?

14      A    She currently serves as the national

15 security counsel.

16      Q    Okay.  And does she serve in any capacity

17 at the State Department during your tenure there?

18      A    She was -- during Secretary Clinton's

19 tenure there and mine, she served as the ambassador

20 to the United Nations.

21      Q    Okay.  And do you know if Secretary

22 Clinton e-mailed with Ms. Rice?
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1      A    I don't know.

2           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  Could you mark this as

3 an exhibit, please.

4           (Deposition Exhibit 6 marked for

5 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Do you have copies?

7           MS. COTCA:  Oh, yes.  What exhibit is

8 that?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Exhibit 6.

10           MS. COTCA:  You know what?  Just mark --

11           Can we go off the record for one moment.

12           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We're off the record at

13 11:49.

14           (A recess was taken.)

15           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

16 record at 11:51.

17 BY MS. COTCA:

18      Q    Ms. Mills, you've been handed, I believe

19 it's Exhibit 6?  Yes.

20      A    Yes.

21      Q    Did you have a chance to review it?

22      A    I have not.  I will review.
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1      Q    Will you, please.  And let me know when

2 you're finished reviewing it.

3           Ms. Mills, I see that you're highlighting

4 some portions of the exhibit, which is fine.  But

5 just for the record --

6      A    I'm sorry.

7      Q    No.  That's fine.  But just for the

8 record, if we can confirm that there were no

9 highlights when you were handed the exhibits, and

10 that those are your highlights.

11           MS. WILKINSON:  Don't highlight.

12      A    Sorry.  I apologize.  I was just trying to

13 read, pay attention as I was reading.  So I won't

14 highlight anymore.

15      Q    Okay.  But those are your highlights for

16 the record, you've highlighted that exhibit?

17      A    I -- I have.  Thank you.

18      Q    Okay.  And there were no highlights, no

19 highlight marks before when I handed you the

20 exhibit.

21      A    When you handed me the exhibit, there were

22 no highlights on it.
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1      Q    Thank you.

2      A    And I apologize for distorting the record,

3 and I will not do that again.  So thank you.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Ms. Cotca, I think what I

5 got are two of the same pages in the last two pages.

6 Could be wrong.

7           MS. COTCA:  They're not.  They're close,

8 but I don't think they're identical.

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Okay.

10           MS. COTCA:  Are they identical on your

11 copy?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  It's hard for me to tell.

13           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Oh, I see.

15 BY MS. COTCA:

16      Q    Ms. Mills, have you reviewed --

17      A    Yes, I have.

18      Q    -- reviewed the exhibit?

19      A    Thank you.

20      Q    Sure.  And is it a fair description if I

21 just say there are a number of e-mails in this

22 exhibit, with Secretary Clinton?
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1      A    Yes.

2      Q    Okay.  So I just want to go through some

3 of them with respect to who she communicated with

4 when she was at the State Department.

5      A    Thank you.

6      Q    Sure.  We've talked about, we've asked

7 about Susan Rice.

8      A    On the first page.

9      Q    On the first page of the exhibit.

10           Is that Susan Rice who served as the

11 ambassador?

12      A    Yes.

13      Q    In that e-mail?  Okay.

14           And that's an e-mail to Secretary Clinton.

15           Right?

16      A    This is an e-mail to Secretary Clinton.

17 This is an e-mail from Secretary Clinton to Susan

18 Rice on her State.gov account, and then Susan

19 responding.

20      Q    Okay.  And it looks like the e-mail from

21 Secretary Clinton initially -- at the beginning it

22 states, Susan, please feel free to use, paren, open
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1 paren, whatever my current address may be.  I don't

2 know if that's an exclamation mark or not, close

3 parenthesis.

4           Do you see that?

5      A    I do see that.

6      Q    Okay.  Why did Secretary Clinton e-mail

7 Susan Rice?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

9      A    I don't know why she chose to at that --

10 on that -- on that occasion to e-mail her.

11      Q    Okay.  Well, I guess my question -- let me

12 rephrase the question.

13      A    Okay.

14      Q    Did Susan Rice request -- make a request

15 for Secretary Clinton's e-mail account?

16           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

17 The document speaks for itself.

18      A    I don't know.

19      Q    Okay.  Do you know if Secretary Clinton

20 requested directly to Secretary -- I'm sorry, if

21 Susan Rice made a request to Secretary Clinton for

22 the Secretary's e-mail address?
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1      A    I don't know.

2      Q    Okay.  And then the next page, can you

3 just describe what that page is --

4           MS. BERMAN:  Objection --

5      Q    -- of the exhibit?

6           MS. BERMAN:  -- the document speaks for

7 itself.

8      A    This is an e-mail exchange with Secretary

9 Clinton and myself in part of it.

10      Q    Okay.  And at the original e-mail, do you

11 see that -- where Amanda Anderson sent you an e-mail

12 as well as Lauren Jilloty?

13      A    Yes, I see that.

14      Q    Okay.  Asking to send her e-mail address,

15 the subject matter being the Secretary's e-mail.

16           Do you see that?

17      A    I see that.

18      Q    Okay.  Is that a request for Secretary

19 e-mails -- for Secretary Clinton's e-mail account to

20 be sent, the e-mail address to be sent to Emanuel

21 Rahm?

22           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  The document
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1 speaks for itself.

2      A    The e-mail says the Secretary and Rahm are

3 speaking, and she has just asked him to e-mail her.

4 Can you send me her address, please.

5      Q    Okay.  Whose address is that?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

7      Q    If you know.  If you can deduct from the

8 document.

9      A    So the document says the Secretary and

10 Rahm are speaking.  She just asked him to e-mail her

11 address.  Can you send me her e-mail address,

12 please.

13           And then I -- sorry.

14      Q    No, no, no.  I'm sorry.  Go ahead.

15      A    And then I sent an e-mail to the Secretary

16 saying, Do you want him to have your e-mail.

17           And the Secretary then responded to me,

18 saying, yes.

19           And then I responded saying, K.  Will give

20 him directly.

21           And this exchange is happening on our

22 State e-mail accounts.
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1      Q    Okay.  Except for Secretary Clinton's

2 e-mail.  Correct?

3      A    Correct.  Secretary Clinton's e-mail is

4 Clintonemail.com.  It was her practice to e-mail for

5 State matters on individuals' government accounts.

6      Q    Okay.  Did you provide Emanuel Rahm the

7 Secretary's e-mail address?

8      A    I don't know.  I would hope I did, because

9 I said I would.  But I don't have a recollection of

10 it.

11      Q    And the next page of the document?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Can we just be -- maybe

13 you want to be clear that these are multiple

14 e-mails.  You've just compiled them.

15           MS. COTCA:  Yes.  I think that was said at

16 the beginning.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Okay.  Sorry.

18      Q    That's Page 3 of Exhibit 6, I think.

19      A    Correct.  Exhibit 6.  Page 3, which is a

20 new e-mail.

21      Q    Okay.  John Kerry, he is the current

22 Secretary of State.  Correct?
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1      A    So I'm assuming this is John Kerry who was

2 the -- who is currently Secretary of State.  I don't

3 personally know John Kerry's original e-mail

4 address, so -- but it would appear from the face of

5 the document that that's what it's referencing.  But

6 I am deducing that, as opposed to knowing his e-mail

7 account.

8      Q    Okay.  Did you know -- I mean, did

9 Secretary Clinton e-mail with John Kerry during her

10 time at the State Department?

11      A    She may very well -- she very may well

12 have.  I don't -- I don't know that I had a

13 contemporaneous understanding of that.

14      Q    And that's -- the date of the document is

15 March 18, 2012.  Correct?

16      A    The -- yes.  Both e-mails are on March 18,

17 2012.

18      Q    Okay.

19      A    Sunday.

20      Q    Okay.  The next page of the document.

21 That's an e-mail that appears to be an e-mail,

22 correct, to Secretary Clinton, from Steven Chu?
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1      A    At the Department of Energy.  Correct.

2      Q    Okay.  Did Secretary Clinton and Secretary

3 Chu e-mail?

4      A    So I can only look at this e-mail and --

5 and say the answer to that question would be --

6 appear to be yes.  But I didn't have contemporaneous

7 knowledge of her e-mails with --

8      Q    How did the Secretary --

9      A    -- Steven Chu.

10      Q    Okay.  How did Secretary Chu learn of

11 Mrs. Clinton's e-mail address?

12      A    I have no idea.

13      Q    The next two pages appear to be two pages

14 of an e-mail string of the exhibit.

15           Do you see that?

16      A    I do.

17      Q    Okay.  And these e-mails appear to be a

18 string.  If you'll look at the second page of the

19 document, in your original e-mail.  There is a

20 statement from you, You can lose the

21 cmills@HillaryClinton.com.

22      A    Correct.
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1      Q    Do you see that statement?

2      A    Yes.

3      Q    Okay.  And that's an e-mail from you to

4 whom?

5      A    To Dennis McDonough.

6      Q    Who was that?

7      A    Dennis McDonough was the deputy national

8 security counsel.

9      Q    Okay.  At that time?  Back in January

10 of --

11      A    I'm sorry.  I'm always using the time

12 period of this date.  So I should say on January --

13 with -- on July 9, 2009, with respect to the e-mail

14 that you're asking me about, and you said who was

15 he.

16      Q    Yes.

17      A    He was serving in the capacity as the

18 deputy national security counsel, to the best of my

19 memory.

20      Q    Okay.  What is that e-mail account that's

21 referenced there for -- for you?

22      A    Which one?
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1      Q    The CMills@HillaryClinton.com.

2      A    The CMills@HillaryClinton.com was a

3 campaign e-mail address.

4      Q    Okay.  When did you begin using that

5 e-mail address?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

7      A    I don't know.

8           MS. BERMAN:  Beyond of scope of admissible

9 discovery.

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

11      Q    Let me lay some foundation.  Did you use

12 that e-mail account when you were at Secretary -- at

13 the State Department?

14      A    No.

15      Q    When did you discontinue -- did you

16 discontinue using that e-mail account?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Okay.  When was that?

19      A    I would have discontinued probably using

20 that e-mail account sometime in January of 2009.

21      Q    Okay.  Is it still active?

22           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope
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1 of discovery.

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

3      Q    Was it still active in July 9 of 2009?

4      A    I actually don't know.  I didn't have a

5 strategy for accessing it, so I don't know the

6 answer to that question.  It might have continued to

7 have a life, but I didn't access that e-mail.

8      Q    Okay.  Did he send you an e-mail to the

9 HillaryClinton.com e-mail account before you

10 responded on July 9, 2009?

11      A    I just don't know.

12      Q    Okay.  Next page, please, of the exhibit.

13           Did Secretary Clinton e-mail with David

14 Axelrod?

15      A    I don't know how frequently she e-mailed

16 with David Axelrod.  I know, based on this e-mail

17 traffic, that I provided her with his address.

18      Q    Okay.  Who was David Axelrod at that time?

19      A    I don't know what role David Axelrod was

20 serving in at that time.

21      Q    Was he at the White House?

22      A    So David Axelrod was both in the White
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1 House for a period of time during Secretary

2 Clinton's tenure and also not in the White House

3 during a period of time.

4           And I just don't have enough facility in

5 my mind to know which period this was in, even by

6 looking at the dates.  I just don't remember if he

7 came into the government first with the President

8 and then left or if he came in later and then --

9 because that's the best of my recollection.  But he

10 did serve in government for a period of time.

11      Q    Okay.  What capacity did he serve in when

12 he was at the White House?

13      A    I don't know what his -- I don't know what

14 his title was or what his capacity was.  I know that

15 he served as someone who obviously was advising the

16 White House, but I couldn't tell you more than that.

17      Q    When you say "advising the White House,"

18 advising the President?

19      A    Yes.

20      Q    Okay.  How about John Podesta; did

21 Secretary Clinton e-mail with John Podesta?

22      A    Are you on another e-mail now?
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1      Q    No.  I'm just asking you.

2      A    So I don't know that I could have

3 contemporaneously told you the answer to that

4 question.  I see an e-mail here.

5      Q    You're on the next page.  Okay.

6      A    Yes.

7      Q    And she e-mailed with John Podesta, as

8 well?

9      A    This e-mail traffic reflects an e-mail

10 with John Podesta, correct.

11      Q    Okay.  Who was John Podesta at the time?

12      A    In June of 2009 I believe John Podesta

13 would have been the president of the Center for

14 American Progress.

15      Q    And -- okay.  Who is Nora Toiv?

16      A    Nora Toiv was an assistant in my office.

17      Q    Okay.  When did she serve as an assistant?

18      A    She started sometime after I was there, so

19 probably not until six months or so after I was

20 there.

21      Q    And how long did she stay in that role?

22      A    She was there for most of my tenure, but
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1 she left prior to my departure.

2      Q    Okay.  And when you say she served as an

3 assistant, or -- was that your assistant -- was she

4 your assistant?

5      A    She was assistant in our -- in my office,

6 correct.

7      Q    Okay.  Chief of staff and counselor.  Is

8 that the office --

9      A    Correct.

10      Q    -- you're referring to?  Okay.

11           Did Secretary Clinton e-mail with

12 Ms. Toiv?

13      A    This e-mail traffic reflects that she did.

14      Q    Okay.  Did she e-mail with Ms. Toiv on her

15 non-State.gov e-mail account?

16      A    Typically Secretary Clinton e-mailed

17 government officials on their State account,

18 including Nora.

19      Q    Okay.  But it looks like Nora Toiv's

20 e-mail account is redacted -- e-mail address is

21 redacted in these two pages?

22      A    Yes.
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1      Q    The last two pages of the exhibit.  Making

2 sure we're looking at the same thing.

3      A    I am.  This exhibit Nora notes that, For

4 reference, this is my Gmail, thanks.  To which

5 Secretary Clinton responds, That's all I have.

6 Please send me your State address.  Thanks.  Nora

7 reminds her, You've always e-mailed me on my State

8 e-mail, which is toivnf@State.gov.

9      Q    And then Secretary responds ...

10      A    Even weirder.  I do have your State, not

11 your Gmail.

12      Q    And then she says, How did that happen.

13 Must be the Chinese.  Is that accurate?

14      A    That's what the e-mail reflects.

15      Q    Okay.  And then the last page, though,

16 what was Secretary Clinton's response, her last

17 response?

18           MS. WILKINSON:  What -- objection to the

19 characterization as "the last response."

20      Q    The top e-mail of that page.

21      A    Well, this e-mail is a continuation of

22 traffic, I think.

139

1      Q    Well, that e-mail, just to make sure we're

2 looking at the same thing, the last page, that's

3 actually not.  Do you see that anywhere on the

4 second to the last page?

5      A    So I don't know how records get produced.

6 Because obviously these are records that have been

7 produced -- I'm not going to speculate where they

8 came from.

9           But I think part of the confusion, at

10 least for me as I'm reading these, is they have a

11 variety of different e-mail addresses that I don't

12 believe actually are reflective of the Secretary's

13 at that time.  And I think it's more a reflection of

14 the time and when these got produced.

15           And some of these are just aggregated.

16 Because this second e-mail page is actually still in

17 the same traffic.  It starts with the same, For

18 future reference, this is my -- my Gmail.  Thanks.

19 And then she has the same thing, That's all I have.

20 And then it says, You've always e-mailed me on my

21 State.  And then it says, Weird, since my address

22 book has your Gmail.  Maybe the Chinese hacked it.
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1 And focuses on you.  Which at least I interpret as a

2 joke.

3           And then it says, Even weirder.  So I

4 think of the weirder as after being weird.  So I

5 don't know how these records were created or why

6 they're just aggregated in the way they are.  But

7 there is a set of things that for me make it

8 difficult to understand the train and also the

9 addressing on them.

10           But at least if you were asking me, I

11 would say that these were part of the same exchange.

12      Q    Sure.  Okay.  Thank you for that.

13           It just looks like there are -- to me it

14 just looks like there are two responses from

15 Secretary Clinton, one at 10:11 a.m. and one at

16 10:09 a.m.  One even starting with, Even weirder.

17 And then the second response starting with Weird,

18 since my address book.

19      A    Yeah, that's not my -- I don't have the --

20 I don't reach the same conclusion that you do.  To

21 me it looks like it's a common e-mail thread.

22      Q    It's a common e-mail thread.  I guess I
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1 just want to point -- direct you to the top e-mails

2 of the -- of each of the last two pages.  Do you see

3 the last page where it starts, "Weird, since my

4 address book"?

5      A    Which one are you on, the first page --

6 the second one or the last one?

7      Q    The last one.

8      A    Okay.

9      Q    What's the e-mail at the top of that page?

10      A    Secretary --

11      Q    What does that start with?

12      A    So, I'm sorry.  The content or the --

13      Q    Who is that e-mail from?  Is that from --

14      A    So the e-mail is from Secretary Clinton's

15 Clinton dot e-mail account or one of the accounts,

16 yeah, that are reflected in you all's documents.

17      Q    To?

18      A    Nora Toiv.

19      Q    Okay.  And what is that e-mail?  Can you

20 read out the substance of the e-mail?  What does she

21 say?

22      A    "Weird since my address book only has your
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1 Gmail."

2      Q    Okay.  And I want to stop you there.

3 Okay.  Go to the second to the last page of the

4 exhibit.

5           And what is the first line of Secretary

6 Clinton's e-mail?

7      A    "Even weirder."

8      Q    Right.  So is that -- it looks to me like

9 those are two separate responses.

10      A    So this might be just semantics about how

11 we view a thread.  You might view a thread

12 differently than how I view a thread.  So now I

13 understand what you're trying to say, I think.  But

14 I view this as a common thread.

15      Q    Okay.  Do you know how Secretary

16 Clinton -- or why she had Nora Toiv's Gmail address?

17      A    I don't.

18           Are we done with this exhibit?

19      Q    Yes.  You may put it aside.

20      A    Thank you.

21      Q    Sure.

22           I want to go back to 2009 when you started
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1 for the State Department.

2           Did Secretary Clinton use a BlackBerry to

3 e-mail while she was at the State Department?

4      A    Yes.

5      Q    Okay.  And was her Clinton e-mail account

6 set up to her BlackBerry?

7      A    When Secretary Clinton arrived at the

8 State Department, she was using an AT&T BlackBerry.

9      Q    Was that her personal BlackBerry?

10      A    The AT&T account was not a State

11 BlackBerry, or an e-mail address.

12      Q    Okay.  But the BlackBerry, was that a

13 State Department BlackBerry, or was it personal?

14      A    Oh, the device itself was her device.

15      Q    Okay.  And when she transitioned, did

16 she -- from her AT&T e-mail account, did she get a

17 new BlackBerry?

18      A    I don't know the answer to that question.

19      Q    But when she transitioned to the Clinton

20 e-mail, did she use that e-mail address to

21 communicate via her BlackBerry at the State

22 Department?
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1      A    Yes.

2      Q    Okay.  Was Secretary Clinton ever issued

3 a -- a BlackBerry from the State Department so she

4 could e-mail?

5      A    Not to my knowledge.

6      Q    Okay.  Were you?

7      A    Yes.

8      Q    Okay.  Can you talk to me sort of what

9 devices you were issued from the State Department so

10 you could e-mail when you were there?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the --

12 beyond the scope of permissible discovery.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

14      Q    Okay.  Did Huma Abedin, did she use a

15 BlackBerry to e-mail when she was at the State

16 Department?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Okay.  How many BlackBerrys did she use?

19      A    I don't know.

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

21 of discovery.

22      Q    Okay.  Were there discussions when you
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1 came to the State Department with respect to

2 requests for -- so that the Secretary could use her

3 BlackBerry to e-mail in her office?

4      A    Could you just state that again?

5      Q    Were there discussions when you came to

6 the State Department with respect to -- with respect

7 to requests for BlackBerrys so Secretary -- the

8 Secretary could e-mail while she was in the office?

9      A    Yes.

10      Q    Okay.  Can you -- what do you recall about

11 those discussions?

12      A    I know that at the time when Secretary

13 Clinton started at the department, we had asked

14 whether or not there could be a BlackBerry that was

15 a department-issued BlackBerry that would be able

16 to -- be able to be used inside her office space.

17           The seventh floor, where many of the

18 senior leadership work, is considered a safe.  Or a

19 SCIF, if you will, is the terminology.  And inside

20 the SCIF typically you're not able to use your

21 mobile device.

22           And so the question was, one, can she get
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1 a device that would be able to be compatible with

2 being able to use it in her office.

3      Q    Okay.  Did she end up being able to get

4 one --

5      A    No.

6      Q    -- that she could use in her office?

7      A    No.

8      Q    Okay.  I'll just show you --

9           MS. COTCA:  Well, let's mark it.

10           (Deposition Exhibit 7 marked for

11 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

12      Q    Can we staple all of that so it stays as

13 one exhibit.

14      A    Full service.

15      Q    Thank you.  Thank you.

16      A    Sure.

17      Q    Take some time to review through that.

18 It's a series of e-mails which I think is about

19 these requests that you just told us about.

20      A    Thank you.

21      Q    Sure.  Have you had a chance to review

22 them?

147

1      A    I have.

2      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

3           Is it fair to just summarize that these

4 are a series of e-mails that relate to the request

5 for the BlackBerrys?  Is that a fair description?

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

7      Q    For the -- okay.

8           Is it fair that these are a series of

9 documents -- of e-mails that you were part of with

10 respect to the Secretary's request to use the

11 BlackBerry so she could e-mail in her office?

12           Is that a fair description?

13      A    So I'm -- I'm on some of them, and I'm not

14 on some of the others.

15      Q    Right.  But with respect to the subject

16 matter there, is that a fair description?

17      A    So the subject matter was with respect to

18 Secretary Clinton and staff use of being able to use

19 the BlackBerry device inside a SCIF.  And this set

20 of e-mails appear to relate to that set of

21 conversations about how you could best achieve that

22 outcome inside the SCIF using a State BlackBerry.
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1      Q    There is some discussion actually on Page

2 2 of the exhibit where you say, Let's set up an

3 office across the hall for her to use.

4           Do you see that?

5      A    Yes.

6      Q    Okay.  Can you tell me what that was

7 about?

8      A    So the State Department had advised --

9 their diplomatic security team had advised that she

10 could not use and none of the staff could use a

11 BlackBerry inside the SCIF.  Whether or not it was

12 State or not issued by State, you couldn't use a

13 BlackBerry inside the SCIF.

14           And so in order to be able to check your

15 BlackBerrys, you needed to leave the seventh floor

16 area where all our offices were.  And so if you

17 walked outside in the hallway or if you went to the

18 counsel's office, in her instance that would be an

19 area that was not inside a secure space, and you

20 could check your BlackBerry, whether or not that was

21 a State BlackBerry or -- or not a State BlackBerry.

22      Q    Okay.  And then there's -- what was the
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1 discussion with respect to setting up a standalone

2 separate network PC?

3           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

4 Foundation.

5      Q    Okay.  Was there a discussion with respect

6 to setting up a standalone separate network PC --

7           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

8      Q    -- in that office?

9      A    So in the e-mail there is a reference.

10 And just to be specific, so that I know, there is a

11 reference in the first few pages with respect to

12 setting up the office across the hall for her to

13 use, as well as the potential to set up a PC in her

14 office.

15      Q    Okay.

16      A    And that's on the first e-mail, which is

17 an e-mail train with several folks, including

18 myself.

19      Q    Okay.  And I'm -- I just have some

20 questions with respect to setting up the PC.

21           That was setting up the PC for whom?

22      A    That would have been a personal computer
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1 that would have been set up in Secretary Clinton's

2 office.

3      Q    Inside the SCIF or outside the SCIF?

4      A    Inside.  Secretary Clinton's office is 100

5 percent inside the SCIF.

6      Q    Okay.  So the discussions with respect to

7 the office across the hall, that's in a different

8 office from -- that's outside the Secretary's

9 office.  Correct?

10      A    That's outside the Secretary's office.

11      Q    Okay.

12      A    It's also outside of the SCIF.  So anyone

13 can check their State or non-State BlackBerrys

14 inside that office space.

15      Q    Okay.  Was the office set up across the

16 hall for Secretary Clinton to use?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Okay.  How -- what was set up for her to

19 use there?

20      A    I don't know that I have a specific

21 recollection other than, obviously, there was a

22 phone there so that she could use a phone if she was
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1 there, and there was a desk and chairs and a place

2 to sit.

3      Q    Okay.  And did she go -- did she use that

4 office for e-mailing purposes?

5      A    I don't know.  Because typically her way

6 of engaging with folks was in meetings and was

7 through phone calls.  And so I don't know how

8 frequently she went out to go use that space.

9      Q    Okay.  But you would agree with me that

10 the Secretary e-mailed thousands of e-mails for

11 State business during her tenure there.  Right?

12      A    Yes.  I would certainly.  If you look at

13 the e-mails, she -- she sent or received at least 20

14 a day.

15      Q    Okay.  So when she was e-mailing, where

16 did she go to e-mail?

17      A    So typically she didn't e-mail inside the

18 SCIF.  And so generally a lot of her days were spent

19 in meetings and on phones with people.  And if she

20 was e-mailing during the day, then it might be that

21 she was at a meeting, she was traveling.  There was

22 any number of ways in which she might not be in a
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1 place where she was prohibited from using her

2 BlackBerry to send an e-mail.

3      Q    Okay.  And was a standalone PC ever set up

4 in the Secretary's office?

5      A    Not to my knowledge.  Or there was not one

6 set up that she used.  I don't know if it was never

7 set up, or set up and pulled away.  I don't know the

8 answer to that question.  But not to my knowledge

9 did she ever use a standalone PC.

10      Q    Okay.  Why was -- why was there

11 consideration to set up the standalone PC?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

13      A    I can't speak to what others'

14 objections -- I mean objectives were.  But the

15 standalone PC would present an opportunity to

16 potentially check your e-mail.

17      Q    Is that why you requested for possibility

18 of a standalone separate network PC or --

19      A    I didn't request that.

20      Q    Okay.  I'm sorry.  Patrick Kennedy

21 e-mailed you about the idea of setting up a

22 standalone separate network PC.  Is that --
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1      A    He did e-mail me that.

2      Q    Okay.  And what did you think about that

3 idea?

4      A    So I know that these records reflect that

5 Secretary Clinton was not a computer user.  And so I

6 don't know that it solved the solution of being able

7 to be in communication electronically with her

8 staff.

9      Q    Okay.  Did you discuss setting up the --

10 the idea of setting up a separate PC, a separate

11 network PC, for the Secretary with the Secretary

12 herself?

13      A    I don't recall whether or not I did or

14 didn't.  I might have.

15      Q    Do you know why it was never set up?

16      A    I don't know why it was not set up.  I do

17 know that she was not someone who used a computer.

18 And so to the extent the objective was to place that

19 computer there for her use, it would not have been

20 used.

21      Q    Okay.  And again still within the time

22 frame, the beginning of 2009.  Bryan Pagliano, did
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1 he work for the State Department?

2      A    I don't believe Bryan Pagliano started at

3 the State Department at the beginning of 2009.

4      Q    But he came over to the State Department

5 at some point.  Is that right?

6      A    At some point he did come to work for the

7 department.

8      Q    Okay.  Do you know when that was?

9      A    I don't.

10      Q    Do you know how it is that he came to work

11 for the State Department?

12      A    I know that he was hired into the

13 technology division.  Certainly when there were

14 talented individuals that either the Secretary or

15 the White House wanted to recommend for the purposes

16 of being hired in positions that could be filled,

17 individuals were considered, and ultimately then, if

18 they were successful in being interviewed by the

19 different departments, hired.

20      Q    Did Secretary -- did the Secretary request

21 that he come over to the State Department?

22      A    Not to my knowledge.
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1      Q    Did you know Mr. Pagliano prior to him

2 starting at the State Department?

3           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

4           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

5           MS. WILKINSON:  Asked and answered.

6      A    I don't know that I can add to what I've

7 already said on that one.

8      Q    I'm sorry.  I'm not trying to ask a trick

9 question, but did you know him before --

10      A    So I said I had met him during the 2008

11 campaign.

12      Q    Thank you.  Thank you.

13           Do you know if he was hired -- was he

14 hired as -- as a Schedule C?

15      A    I actually don't know that.  I mean, I

16 thought he might be, but I don't know for sure.

17           MS. COTCA:  Can you mark that as Exhibit

18 12 -- or not 12.  Wherever we left off.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  This is Exhibit 8.

20           (Deposition Exhibit 8 marked for

21 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

22      Q    If you can just review it.  I'm not going
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1 to ask you very specific questions about it, but ...

2           Let me know when you're finished reviewing

3 it.

4      A    Do you want me to staple this one?

5      Q    Yes.  Thank you.  Actually, I'll do it at

6 the end.

7           Have you had a chance to review it?

8      A    I have.  Thank you.

9      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

10           Is it fair to say these are a series of

11 e-mails relating to the hiring of Mr. Pagliano by

12 the State Department?

13      A    Yes.

14      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

15           Does this help at all refresh your

16 recollection whether Mr. Pagliano was hired as

17 Schedule C?

18      A    I don't know if he ended up being hired as

19 a Schedule C or not.  I believed he was, but I don't

20 know that for sure.

21      Q    Okay.  And just the last page of the

22 exhibit, there's an e-mail to Patrick Kennedy.  If
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1 you can look at that.  "Please let me know when you

2 are ready to give Bryan his assignment at IRM."

3           Did I read that correctly?

4           Do we not have the same --

5      A    No, I have a different last page than you.

6      Q    If I may take a look at the exhibit.

7           They are in different order.

8      A    Sorry.  I just stapled them in the order

9 they were handed to me.

10      Q    Okay.  Sure.

11           The page that -- I don't know what page of

12 the exhibit it is now.  Can you count that?

13      A    Yes, I can.

14      Q    For the record.

15      A    Page 5.

16      Q    Page 5.  Do you see that, where the e-mail

17 to Patrick Kennedy says, "Hi, Pat.  Please let me

18 know when you are ready to give Bryan his assignment

19 at IRM"?

20      A    Yes.

21      Q    Did I read that correctly?

22      A    Yes.
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1      Q    What is IRM?

2      A    I don't know what IRM stands for.  I know

3 it's the acronym that's associated with the

4 technology department at the State Department.

5      Q    Okay.  Is there a separate department that

6 handles technology just for the Secretary's office?

7      A    So I don't know how to think about the

8 divisions.  I do know that there was a group called

9 Poems that typically is who I called when I was an

10 issue with respect to my e-mail or my devices.  And

11 so did other folks who were in the seventh floor,

12 which would be the Secretary and extended senior

13 leadership's offices.

14      Q    Okay.  And do you know if -- if he worked

15 for IRM --

16      A    I believe --

17      Q    -- when he was hired?

18      A    -- that's where he worked for, but I don't

19 know that for sure.  I mean, I don't know exactly

20 where he was assigned, but I believe he was in IRM.

21      Q    Does this at all help refresh your

22 recollection with respect to when he started working

159

1 for the State Department?

2      A    It doesn't.

3      Q    Okay.

4      A    Process of -- processing paperwork and

5 individuals is an extensive one in the government.

6      Q    Okay.  These e-mails seem to be dated

7 between February, March, 2009.  Would it be long

8 after these e-mails that he was hired?

9      A    I don't know.

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

11      Q    Can you tell?

12           MS. BERMAN:  Asked and answered.

13      A    I don't know.

14      Q    Do you know, was it typical for employees

15 hired by the State Department to work for the IRM to

16 be hired as Schedule C?

17      A    I don't know.

18      Q    He didn't have, though, any policy role in

19 his work at the State Department.

20      A    I don't know that to be the case.

21      Q    Was Mr. Pagliano hired by the State

22 Department in some capacity relating to policy for
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1 the State Department?

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

3      A    I don't know that -- I don't know that --

4 I don't know what the scope of his duties were and

5 what he ultimately ended up handling at the State

6 Department.

7      Q    Okay.  I thought you said that he was

8 hired as a technician, or IT.

9           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

10      A    That's not my recollection.  So if I

11 stated that, I -- I don't know that I would have

12 stated that he was a technician.

13      Q    Or to provide technical support?

14      A    No, I don't know that.  I think of him as

15 someone who has an expertise with technology, and I

16 know he was hired in the technology department.

17      Q    Okay.  Thank you.

18           Did Mr. Pagliano ever service Secretary

19 Clinton's server when he was at the State

20 Department?

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

22      A    I don't know that I had contemporaneous
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1 knowledge of that.

2      Q    Do you have knowledge of that now?

3      A    In the course of my representation of

4 Secretary Clinton, I do have knowledge of that.

5      Q    Did you -- when you were working for the

6 State Department, did you interact with

7 Mr. Pagliano?

8      A    On occasion I would interact with

9 Mr. Pagliano.

10      Q    Okay.  Can you tell me what -- what those

11 interactions were about?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

13 scope.

14           MS. BERMAN:  And objection, vague.

15      A    So I don't know that I have a lot of

16 recollections, but I would meet with him from time

17 to time.  I don't know that I could tell you what

18 the different issues might be about.

19      Q    Well, why did you meet with him?

20      A    Well, so, he was someone who both I knew

21 from having previously worked with him, so he was

22 somebody who was a person I would engage with in
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1 that regard.  But there might have been any number

2 of reasons that he might have set up a meeting.  I

3 don't recall an occasion where I would have reached

4 out to set up a meeting.

5      Q    Okay.  Did he interact with Huma Abedin

6 that you witnessed during your time at the State

7 Department?

8      A    I'm sure if he saw her they would have

9 exchanged pleasantries.  But I don't know that I

10 have an occasion where I remember them engaged on a

11 particular matter for the department.

12      Q    Okay.  Do you know if they engaged with

13 respect to issues or problems related to the

14 Secretary's e-mail?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

16      A    I don't know.

17      Q    Did Mr. Pagliano often interact with the

18 Secretary?

19      A    In my presence, I don't recall occasions

20 where he interacted with the Secretary.

21      Q    How about with anybody within the

22 Secretary's office?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

2      A    In my presence, I don't recall him

3 engaging with folks in the Secretary's office.

4      Q    Okay.  There were times when the

5 Secretary's e-mail didn't work, or she was having

6 issues with people receiving her e-mails, and that

7 sort of thing.

8           Do you recall that?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.  Time?

10      A    I don't recall that.

11      Q    You don't recall that at all?

12      A    I don't.

13      Q    Okay.  Just from the records that -- I

14 mean, I'm happy to show them to you.  But from the

15 records that the Secretary returned to the State

16 Department -- here they are.

17           MS. COTCA:  Exhibit 9.

18           THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

19           (Deposition Exhibit 9 marked for

20 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

21      Q    Have you had a chance to look at it?

22      A    Yes.
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1      Q    Okay.  Just some e-mails where it looks --

2 the subject matters are test e-mails with you and

3 the Secretary or Huma Abedin and the Secretary.  And

4 then it looks like the last two pages is a string of

5 e-mails with the Secretary regarding e-mail troubles

6 that she was having.

7      A    So the last e-mail that you're

8 referencing, I'm not on that e-mail chain.  That's

9 an e-mail chain between Huma Abedin and the

10 Secretary.

11      Q    Okay.

12      A    So I'm on the second one that says Test.

13      Q    Okay.

14      A    But not the first one.

15      Q    Okay.  I guess just pointing your

16 direction towards the last two pages of the exhibit.

17 The e-mails between Ms. Abedin and Secretary

18 Clinton, where she's talking about, Means your

19 e-mail must be back.  It seems that there was --

20 that Secretary Clinton was having issues with her

21 e-mails being delivered.

22           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.
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1      Q    Is that fair?

2      A    Objection.  Foundation.  She's -- are you

3 using it to refresh her recollection?  Because --

4           MS. COTCA:  Sure.

5      A    So I don't have a recollection of this.  I

6 don't have a recollection of this time period or set

7 of exchanges.

8      Q    Okay.  You don't have -- but do you have a

9 recollection with respect to Secretary Clinton

10 having an issue with her e-mails, either receiving

11 or sending e-mails to people she was wanting to

12 communicate with?

13           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Asked and

14 answered.

15      A    So to step back, the State Department

16 system also had a set of challenges.  So sometimes

17 there would be challenges that were with the State

18 Department system.  Sometimes there were natural

19 disasters, Sandy, and that would affect everybody's

20 e-mail system, State Department's e-mail system,

21 potentially her e-mails.

22           If your question is am I aware of that
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1 kind of engagement with respect to the e-mails, yes.

2 I don't have any more specific knowledge that I

3 recall.  So there might be things that happened and

4 contemporaneously I knew.  I don't recall anything

5 else.

6      Q    Okay.  During -- you mentioned Hurricane

7 Sandy.

8      A    Yes.

9      Q    Was Secretary Clinton's e-mail down?

10      A    I believe so.  That's my best

11 recollection, but I could be wrong about that.  It

12 might not have been affected.

13      Q    Okay.  Did Mr. Pagliano address the issue

14 with her e-mail being down during Sandy?

15      A    I actually don't know.

16      Q    During that time?

17      A    I don't know.  He might have.

18      Q    Did you have any involvement with respect

19 to helping getting the Secretary's e-mail back up

20 and going?

21      A    Sorry, I'm the last person people would

22 ask for technology questions, so.  Not because
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1 I'm -- you know, I'm the last person people would

2 ask.

3           So -- so, no, they properly didn't

4 probably think I could contribute in that regard.

5      Q    Okay.  So who did the Secretary go to when

6 her e-mail was down?

7           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

8           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

9           MS. BERMAN:  Assumes facts not in

10 evidence.

11      A    I don't know.

12      Q    Her e-mail was down --

13      A    I don't know the answer to that question

14 as to who she would reach to.  But I -- but she

15 didn't reach to me.

16      Q    Okay.  Was it any of the assistants in the

17 Secretary's office?

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Asked and

19 answered.

20      A    So I -- I don't know -- I don't know the

21 answer.  I don't know that I can help you any more

22 than that.  I don't know who she would reach to for
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1 that.

2      Q    Do you know, was -- was her e-mail fixed

3 after --

4      A    I know that she subsequently was able to

5 e-mail, and she continued to use her e-mail.

6      Q    Do you know how it was resolved?

7      A    I don't know how it was resolved.

8      Q    Do you know who may know?

9           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Asked and

10 answered.

11      A    I don't have a recollection of it.  And I

12 apologize, but I -- I just don't.  And I know that,

13 certainly given the limits of my own technical

14 capacity, that I was probably not high on the list

15 of people to reach to.

16      Q    When the Secretary was having the e-mail

17 issue, let's just say, for -- during Hurricane

18 Sandy, does she discuss that with Huma Abedin?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

20      A    I don't know.  She might.

21      Q    You don't -- you're not aware of any of

22 those discussions?



Videotaped Deposition of Cheryl D. Mills, Esq.

Conducted on May 27, 2016

888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM

PLANET DEPOS

43 (Pages 169 to 172)

169

1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Asked and

2 answered.

3      A    I don't have a recollection of those

4 discussions.  That's not to say it didn't happen; I

5 just don't remember.

6      Q    Do you recall Ms. Abedin complaining about

7 her e-mail not working during that time?

8      A    I don't know if I have a particular

9 recollection of her complaining about that.  I think

10 at that time period everybody's e-mail was affected.

11 I mean, it was kind of a -- if you were on the East

12 Coast, everybody's e-mail was affected.  So I don't

13 know if I have a particular paradigm for her

14 saying --

15      Q    Did Ms. Abedin --

16      A    -- that.

17      Q    -- do anything as a result to try to get

18 the issue resolved with the Clinton e-mail during

19 Hurricane Sandy?

20      A    I don't know.

21      Q    You said your e-mail was down during

22 Hurricane Sandy?
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1      A    No.  I said there were a lot of folks that

2 were down.  I can't remember if the department's

3 were down during that time period or not.  We might

4 have been.  I just don't remember.

5      Q    And the first two pages, they're just some

6 test e-mails.  Or the second page of the exhibit,

7 you sent a test e-mail to Secretary Clinton.

8      A    Yeah.  I don't remember that.

9      Q    You don't know why you would have sent her

10 a test e-mail?

11      A    I don't, actually.

12      Q    Okay.

13      A    It's just that I don't remember it.  I'm

14 not -- that's all.

15      Q    Okay.  Do you remember ever sending her

16 test e-mails because she was having issues receiving

17 e-mails?

18      A    No.  That's why it's odd to me.  Obviously

19 I sent her an e-mail that says Test, but I don't

20 have a recollection of it.

21      Q    Okay.  And what is the date of that

22 e-mail?
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1      A    August 11, 2009.

2      Q    Okay.  And then the first page of the

3 exhibit?

4      A    The first page of the exhibit is an e-mail

5 that says, Test, between Huma Abedin and H2.  And

6 the date of that e-mail is April 24, 2009.

7      Q    Do you know what the difference is between

8 H and H2 as they're referenced on the first and

9 second page of the exhibit?

10      A    I'm not familiar with H or H2 as an e-mail

11 address.

12      Q    Well, it's -- I don't think it's an e-mail

13 address, but it's just a reference to an e-mail

14 address.  Right?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Object.  Objection.  Form.

16      A    So I'm -- I'm not familiar with that.

17      Q    Okay.  The first e-mail is from Ms. Abedin

18 to H2.

19      A    That's what the document shows, yes.

20      Q    Right.  Did Ms. Abedin send test e-mails

21 to Mrs. Clinton?

22      A    I can only --
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1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Lack of

2 foundation.

3      A    I can only see what's here in the

4 document.  I don't have any personal knowledge.

5      Q    Okay.  And the question is in the context

6 of Mrs. Clinton's e-mail being down.

7      A    I don't know if Mrs. Clinton's e-mail was

8 down, or Secretary Clinton's e-mail was down on

9 these occasions.  I just know that there's a test

10 being sent.  So I don't know why.

11           MS. COTCA:  We're at 1 o'clock.  Can we go

12 off the record.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Sure.

14           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

15 at 12:55.

16           (A recess was taken.)

17           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

18 record at 13:48.

19 BY MS. COTCA:

20      Q    Ms. Mills, why did Secretary Clinton

21 choose not to have a State.gov e-mail account?

22      A    I don't know that I can speak for her.  I
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1 think she's spoken for this herself and said that

2 part of what she was seeking was obviously the

3 convenience of being able to use a common device,

4 and so that's what she did.

5      Q    Were there discussions during the time

6 between 2009, 2013, about her having a State.gov

7 e-mail account?

8      A    She didn't have a State.gov e-mail

9 account, to my knowledge, while she was there.

10      Q    Right.  The question is, were there any

11 discussions about one being issued to her?

12      A    There might have been.  There might well

13 have been.

14      Q    When were those discussions?

15      A    Oh, I don't know that.  I don't have a

16 recollection of that.  But there absolutely might

17 have been discussions about whether or not she would

18 or wouldn't.  I know -- certainly know when I first

19 came in, one of the questions that we were stepping

20 through was getting her a BlackBerry.  And that

21 BlackBerry would have been a State account.  And so

22 ultimately what the department indicated was that
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1 she couldn't use a BlackBerry, whether or not it was

2 State or not, inside the SCIF.  And so she

3 ultimately didn't end up then getting a State

4 BlackBerry.

5      Q    Okay.

6      A    Which would have had a State e-mail

7 account.

8      Q    Okay.  Do you recall discussions about her

9 obtaining a State e-mail after the initial

10 discussions about her being able to use the

11 BlackBerry in the SCIF?

12      A    I don't recall, but I'm happy to have my

13 memory refreshed.

14      Q    Sure.

15           (Deposition Exhibit 10 marked for

16 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Do you mind just

18 including -- just announcing the exhibit number once

19 you start asking just so we know we're all referring

20 to the same document.

21           MS. COTCA:  Is this Exhibit 10?

22 BY MS. COTCA:
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1      Q    Ms. Mills, why don't you take a look at

2 Exhibit 10.  Let me know when you're done reviewing

3 it.

4      A    Did you intend it in two parts?  Is there

5 an order you want me to review them in, or staple

6 them in?

7      Q    There shouldn't be two parts.

8           MS. BERMAN:  We have two copies.

9      A    I have two copies.  I apologize.

10           Okay, I've reviewed it.

11      Q    Thank you very much.

12           Exhibit 10 contains, let's see, an e-mail

13 from Stephen Mull to you, on August 30th, 2011.  And

14 as you can see on the second page of the exhibit, he

15 is writing to you with respect to a request from the

16 Secretary for a department-issued BlackBerry to

17 replace her personal unit.

18           Do you recall those communications?

19      A    So that's not --

20           MS. BERMAN:  Object to the form of the

21 question.

22      A    That would not be how I would characterize
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1 this e-mail.  And I can speak to the set of issues,

2 if you'd like.

3      Q    Sure.  Do you -- sure.  Please do.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Vague.  Ask

5 your question.

6      Q    Well, you said that you can speak to the

7 issues.

8      A    You're characterizing this e-mail as about

9 her BlackBerry.  This e-mail was actually about her

10 communications equipment and communications

11 equipment when she's away from the department.

12      Q    Okay.  The personal unit that's referenced

13 there in -- on the second page of the e-mail, the

14 last paragraph, is that not a BlackBerry?  Is that

15 not a reference to a BlackBerry?

16      A    So the -- this graph does have a reference

17 to a BlackBerry.

18      Q    Okay.

19      A    My -- my engagement was with respect to

20 the communications equipment.  I would anticipate

21 that might be why he's saying separately, my

22 engagement with respect to the fact that a frequent
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1 challenge for the Secretary was being able to make

2 phone calls and not have those phone calls be

3 dropped and secure calls be able to be -- go

4 through.

5           So my engagement was with respect to a set

6 of issues around her communications, and in

7 particular her ability to communicate effectively.

8      Q    Okay.  I'd just like to address you to the

9 last paragraph on the second page.

10      A    Yes.

11      Q    "Separately we are working to provide the

12 Secretary per her request a department-issued

13 BlackBerry to replace her personal unit."

14           Do you recall discussing that with Stephen

15 Mull?

16      A    I do not.

17      Q    You don't have any recollection with

18 respect to any discussions in this time frame, 2011?

19      A    I don't have a recollection in this time

20 frame of discussion with respect to issuing her a

21 BlackBerry.

22      Q    A State Department BlackBerry --

178

1      A    Correct.

2      Q    -- just to be clear.

3      A    Correct.

4      Q    Okay.  Then do you see where he writes in

5 the next sentence, "We will prepare two versions for

6 her to use, one with operating State Department

7 e-mail account which would mask her identity but

8 which would also be subject to FOIA requests"?

9      A    Yes, I see where he says that.

10      Q    Do you see that?

11           Okay.  Do you know why he wrote that with

12 respect to the State Department e-mail account and

13 why he would write the reference to it being subject

14 to FOIA requests?

15      A    I do not.

16      Q    Did you discuss with Stephen Mull at any

17 point with respect to Secretary Clinton's use of

18 e-mail and FOIA?

19      A    I don't recall having a conversation with

20 him with respect to her use in e-mail and FOIA.

21      Q    Okay.  Do you recall this e-mail exchange

22 between you and Stephen Mull?
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1      A    I don't know that I recall this e-mail

2 exchange.  I recall that there were discussions that

3 I would have had about the fact that her secure

4 calls and nonsecure calls and the comms equipment

5 that was with her was not working, and that was a

6 persistent challenge throughout her tenure as

7 Secretary.

8      Q    Just for the record, who is Stephen Mull?

9      A    Stephen Mull at this time I believe would

10 have been the Executive Secretary.  I believe that's

11 the position he would have been holding at this

12 time.  I'm trying to look at the date on these

13 e-mails.

14           What year is this?  2011.  I believe Steve

15 Mull at that time was the Executive Secretary.

16      Q    And what is the role -- what was his role

17 as Executive Secretary?

18      A    The Executive Secretary managed a lot of

19 the operational issues related to the platform that

20 supports the Secretary of State.

21      Q    The last sentence of that same paragraph,

22 "We're working with Monica to hammer out the details
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1 of what will be best to meet Secretary's needs."

2           Do you see that?

3      A    I do see that.

4      Q    Do you know who Monica, who Monica is who

5 he -- who's referenced in that e-mail?

6      A    I assume, but I don't know, that he means

7 Monica Hanley.

8      Q    Okay.  And actually she is cc'd I believe

9 on the e-mail, so ...

10      A    Yes.  Thank you.

11      Q    Okay.  And who is Monica Hanley?

12      A    Monica Hanley was the Secretary's personal

13 aid.

14      Q    When did she become her personal aid?

15      A    Well, so Monica worked for Huma Abedin.

16 And so she was a person who Huma hired, I'm not

17 sure, probably sometime in the beginning.  But

18 I'm -- I don't know for sure what day she arrived.

19      Q    Beginning of 2009?

20      A    I believe she would have begun at the

21 beginning of 2009.  That might be inaccurate, so.

22 That's the best of my memory.
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1      Q    Sure.  And how long did she work there as

2 her aid?

3      A    I believe Huma was there for the entire

4 tenure of Secretary Clinton.

5      Q    Are we talking -- I'm asking about Monica

6 Hanley.

7      A    I'm sorry.  I believe Monica was there

8 during the entire tenure of Secretary Clinton.  I

9 apologize.

10      Q    Okay.  Did Monica discuss the details

11 discussed in this e-mail with Steve Mull --

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

13           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

14      Q    -- as far as you know?

15      A    I don't know.

16      Q    Everything I'm asking here is just based

17 on your knowledge.

18      A    Okay.  So I don't have a recollection of

19 whether or not Monica did or didn't, to my

20 knowledge.

21      Q    And then -- well, did you discuss -- did

22 you discuss the possibility of having a
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1 State-Department-issued BlackBerry that's referenced

2 in the second part of this e-mail?

3      A    I don't recall that I did.  I recall that

4 my concerns or considerations that got prompted was

5 the persistent challenge she was having with respect

6 to her calls being handled and managed.

7      Q    Okay.  Did you discuss that with

8 Ms. Abedin at any point?

9           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  What's the

10 "that"?

11      Q    What I was asking about earlier with

12 respect to the State Department BlackBerry, the

13 possibility of that being issued.

14      A    I may have.  I don't -- I don't know.  I

15 don't have a recollection of that.

16      Q    Do you see the e-mail where Ms. Abedin

17 responds to Steve Mull and says, "Steve, let's

18 discuss the State BlackBerry.  Doesn't make a whole

19 lot of sense"?

20      A    I do see that in this -- on that document.

21      Q    Do you know why she thought -- why

22 Ms. Abedin thought it didn't make a whole lot of
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1 sense?

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

3      A    I don't know what -- why Huma thought what

4 she thought.

5      Q    Did you discuss with Ms. Abedin why she

6 thought it didn't make a whole lot of sense?

7      A    I don't recall whether or not I did or

8 didn't.  I might have.  I don't recall.

9      Q    Did -- at any point did you discuss with

10 Ms. Abedin or anybody within the Secretary's office

11 the Secretary's e-mail, and that being subject to

12 FOIA?

13      A    I don't have a recollection of having a

14 discussion with somebody in the Secretary's office

15 and her e-mail being subject to FOIA.  It was my

16 impression it was.

17      Q    Your impression it was -- that her

18 Clinton.com e-mail --

19      A    Would be captured, yes.

20      Q    Would be captured by?

21      A    It was my impression that when she

22 e-mailed, because it was her practice to e-mail
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1 people on their State accounts when she was doing

2 State business, that any of those communications

3 would be captured and maintained by the State

4 Department system.

5      Q    Okay.  And I would like to move into that

6 topic right now.  I mean, I've mentioned FOIA.

7 You're familiar with FOIA?  You know what it is?

8      A    We are done with this?

9      Q    Yes.

10      A    Thanks.

11      Q    You're familiar with FOIA?

12      A    I am familiar with FOIA.

13      Q    Okay.  Just briefly, Freedom of

14 Information Act request.

15           Did you receive -- did you receive --

16 well, strike that.

17           When you were at the Secretary's -- in the

18 Secretary's office --

19      A    Could you say that again?  I just couldn't

20 hear you.

21      Q    Sure.

22           MS. BERMAN:  Could you speak up a little
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1 bit, Ramona?  It's a little hard to hear you.  I

2 feel like there's a fan or something on in here,

3 which it's hard to hear you.

4           MS. COTCA:  There is, back there.

5      Q    When you were in the Secretary's office,

6 how were FOIA requests that came to the Secretary's

7 office processed?

8           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

9      A    So I can speak to my experience.  The

10 State Department itself has an office that actually

11 manages and responds to FOIAs.  If there was a

12 request that came, those requests typically, if they

13 were coming to me, would come to my office for me,

14 and I would have to do a search and respond.

15      Q    Okay.  You said there was an office at the

16 State Department where the FOIA requests initially

17 went to.  What was that office?

18      A    So it's actually the office that handles

19 FOIAs.  I don't know the acronym that's associated

20 with it.  But I knew that there was an office that

21 actually managed FOIA requests as they came in and

22 responding to them.
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1      Q    Okay.  And when a FOIA request came that

2 implicated your e-mail, how was that processed?

3      A    I don't know how to speak about how they

4 processed that or what searches they undertook.  But

5 if the request was sent to me, then I would

6 undertake a search of my records and provide those

7 materials for them to ultimately make a

8 determination as to what was responsive to be

9 released.

10      Q    Okay.  And how did you go about searching

11 your e-mails?

12      A    I would --

13           MS. BERMAN:  I'm going to object to the

14 question as beyond the scope of permissible

15 discovery, which relates to FOIA requests for -- the

16 processing of FOIA requests potentially implicating

17 former Secretary Clinton and Ms. Abedin's e-mails.

18           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

20      Q    When FOIA requests came implicate -- to

21 the Secretary's office implicating the Secretary's

22 e-mails, how did the office go about searching the
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1 Secretary's e-mail to respond to FOIA?

2      A    So I don't know how the Executive

3 Secretary or the special assistant staff would have

4 undertaken to look for the responsive records,

5 but -- so I don't have an answer for that question,

6 although I'm assuming that they would undertake that

7 process.

8      Q    Which offices did you say?

9      A    So the Secretary's office, when it comes

10 to matters that actually related to information with

11 respect to the Secretary's office, there is the

12 Executive Secretariat, which manages the engagement

13 about papers and meetings, materials, and also

14 special assistants who serve outside who also manage

15 that set of information, as well.

16      Q    Okay.  So the Executive Secretariat's

17 office who manage the records, let's say with the

18 FOIA requests that implicated the Secretary's

19 e-mail, how did they go about searching for the

20 Secretary's e-mails in response to a FOIA request --

21      A    So I don't know --

22      Q    -- for her e-mail?
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1      A    I don't know what their process was for

2 how they went about that.  Yeah.  I don't.

3      Q    Okay.  Did they have access to the

4 Secretary's e-mail account so they could search her

5 e-mails in response to the FOIA request?

6      A    To my knowledge, they did not have access

7 to her e-mail account.  To my knowledge, the

8 information where her e-mail was -- if there was a

9 topic that would have been related, would have been

10 in the communications that she would have either had

11 on paper, communications that she would have had in

12 other materials that she received, or in exchanges

13 that she had with e-mail with individuals on their

14 State account.

15      Q    And what about if the subject matter

16 contained communications between the Secretary and

17 others outside of the State Department?

18      A    So I don't know what would have been their

19 process for how they would have captured that.  And

20 I think that's one of the things that is a challenge

21 and one of the things that I think as the Secretary

22 has spoken about, it would have been smarter for her
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1 to have had or better for her to have had an

2 account.  And if she had it to do over again, she

3 would.

4      Q    Did you or anybody inform anybody within

5 the Executive Secretariat's office that Secretary

6 Clinton's account was not captured on the State

7 Department's system?

8      A    So I don't have a recollection, with

9 respect to FOIA, of making that type of an

10 affirmative engagement.  Because Secretary Clinton

11 e-mailed relatively a wide swath of folks, more than

12 a hundred, certainly, in the department.  And so her

13 use of her e-mail was not something that was

14 unknown.

15      Q    Okay.  But I guess my question is

16 different.  My question is whether you or anybody

17 within the Secretary's office informed the Executive

18 Secretariat, when they were doing their searches to

19 respond to FOIA requests implicating the Secretary's

20 e-mails --

21      A    I don't recall --

22      Q    -- that --
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1      A    I'm sorry, I thought you were done.

2      Q    No.

3           -- that the Secretary's account was not on

4 the State.gov e-mail system?

5      A    I don't recall having a conversation about

6 her account not being on the State.gov system.  I

7 would also be surprised that they would be unaware

8 that it was not on the State.gov system.

9           The Secretary e-mailed with, as you

10 indicated, a number of folks in the State

11 Department, and her immediate staff was aware of her

12 e-mailing with folks in the department because she

13 typically e-mailed with people on their State

14 accounts.

15      Q    Did anybody ever address any concerns that

16 they couldn't access the Secretary's account to

17 respond to FOIA?

18      A    I'm not aware of it.  They might have.

19 And certainly from my standpoint I wish that had

20 been something we thought about.  But I'm not aware

21 of that exchange.

22      Q    So in the context of processing FOIA
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1 requests and responding to them, where they

2 implicated the Secretary's e-mails, how would

3 someone know where to search?

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Lack of

5 foundation.  How would someone know?

6      Q    Who's responding to -- who is

7 conducting -- from the Executive Secretariat's

8 office, how would they know where to search for

9 responsive e-mails if they didn't have access to the

10 Secretary's account?

11           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form and

12 foundation.

13      A    So I don't know how to answer how they

14 would have conducted their search because I

15 obviously didn't participate in that process.

16           But her -- her e-mail was with individuals

17 on their State account.  And so if there is a search

18 done of the State account system, her e-mails are

19 e-mails that -- to the extent they were responsive

20 with respect to the topic or the issue, would be

21 ones that would be captured.

22      Q    Well, you would agree with me, right, that
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1 the Secretary communicated with people outside the

2 State Department for government business.  Right?

3      A    So I would agree with you the Secretary on

4 occasion did that.  The overwhelming bulk of her

5 e-mails would be e-mails that were on the State

6 system and with individuals who were a part of the

7 department.

8      Q    Okay.  And she communicated with you to

9 your personal e-mail account.  Right?

10      A    On occasion, really most of the time she

11 communicated with me on State matters on my State

12 account.

13      Q    And how about communications with

14 Ms. Abedin?  She communicated with her on her

15 Clintonemail.com account.  Correct?

16      A    She communicated with Ms. Abedin on her

17 State account as well, but also on her Clinton

18 e-mail account.

19      Q    Okay.  So did it ever occur to you when --

20 from 2009 to 2013, before you left, that

21 communications between the Secretary and, let's say,

22 you, to your personal e-mail account, that related
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1 to State business, that those actually weren't

2 available to the government or to the State

3 Department to respond to FOIA requests?

4      A    I wish it had.  But no is the answer.  In

5 the sense of I was an overwhelming user of the State

6 Department system.  And so most of my communications

7 with her and everybody else was on the State system.

8 And I don't think I reflected on were there

9 occasions where there might still be something with

10 respect to a personal e-mail where someone had

11 either e-mailed me or I had responded back or the

12 system had been down and we ultimately needed to use

13 it, that there was information that hadn't been

14 captured.  And I wish it had.

15      Q    Other than Ms. Abedin and the Secretary,

16 are you aware of anybody else from the State

17 Department who also had an e-mail account on that

18 system?

19      A    I'm not aware of anyone else from the

20 State Department who had an e-mail on that system.

21      Q    Did Jacob Sullivan have an e-mail account

22 on that system?
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1      A    And by "that system," you mean the

2 Clintonemail.com system?

3      Q    Correct.

4      A    I'm not aware of Jake having an e-mail on

5 the Clinton.com system.

6      Q    How about Mr. Pagliano?

7      A    I'm not aware of Mr. Pagliano having an

8 e-mail on the Clintonemail.com system.

9      Q    Okay.  So just so I understand, the

10 process when you received a FOIA request that

11 related to your e-mails, you or somebody searched

12 your e-mail account to respond to the FOIA request.

13 But that wasn't done for purposes of responding to

14 FOIA requests relating to the Secretary's e-mail

15 account.

16           MS. BERMAN:  Object to the form of the

17 question.

18      A    I don't know that.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  And foundation.

20      Q    What was your answer?

21      A    I don't know that.

22      Q    Well, when you -- when you received --
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1 when there was a FOIA request that came to you that

2 was relevant to your e-mail, was your e-mail account

3 searched?

4      A    So I can't speak to what the FOIA office

5 might do.  But when they communicated a request to

6 me -- so there might be multiple searches going on

7 is my point -- I would share the information that I

8 had from my system, whether or not that was in paper

9 or whether or not that was on my e-mail, with the

10 responding party that asked for it.  And then the

11 FOIA office would make a judgment about what was

12 appropriate and not appropriate for release.

13      Q    Okay.  And I want to focus on that part,

14 on that second part of it, where you would search or

15 provide to the FOIA officer, whoever was processing

16 the request.  How did you go about or how did

17 somebody go about searching your records?

18      A    So I would go about that process of

19 searching my records or use my assistants to help me

20 search my records to make sure we were providing

21 whatever paper records that might be responsive, as

22 well if there were electronic records, to make sure
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1 we were doing that, as well.

2      Q    Okay.  And that would include your

3 State.gov e-mail account?

4      A    That would include my State.gov account.

5 But that's just what I did.  I don't know whether or

6 not there was a more comprehensive electronic search

7 that was also being done by the FOIA office.  I

8 wouldn't have had visibility into that.

9      Q    Okay.  What about Ms. Abedin, if there was

10 a request with respect to records related to her

11 e-mails?

12      A    I don't know how --

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

14      A    I don't know how they would have

15 undertaken that with her.

16      Q    Did -- did the Secretary have a practice

17 of printing and saving her e-mails somewhere, hard

18 copy?

19      A    I don't --

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Is there a time

21 frame for that or ...

22      Q    General practice during -- during her
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1 tenure.

2      A    So I'm not familiar with a practice where

3 she would print and save her e-mails.  I obviously

4 have seen a lot of e-mails where she would say,

5 Please print.  But I don't know that she had a

6 practice of printing and saving her e-mails.

7      Q    Do you know if the ones that were printed,

8 were they retained and saved within the Secretary's

9 office?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

11      A    I don't know the answer to that question.

12      Q    Okay.  So did you think there was some

13 other search -- for FOIA requests with respect to --

14 that related to the Secretary's e-mail, did you

15 think there was some other search being processed

16 outside of the Secretary's office?

17      A    So I don't know that I -- I would have

18 been able to answer that question any differently

19 than this.  I -- it was my impression that

20 electronic records were maintained by the department

21 for good.  And that as matters were actually

22 addressed, they would take whatever steps were
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1 appropriate to both maintain those records and, if

2 they needed to access them, to do so.

3           I don't know that I had a specific

4 understanding as to what process they might or might

5 not have used in looking at those records for the

6 purposes of responding to FOIA.

7      Q    You oversaw -- during the ARB

8 investigation of the attacks on Benghazi, what was

9 your role with respect to -- you oversaw the search

10 of records from the Secretary's office.  Correct?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Excuse me.

12 Beyond the scope of permissible discovery.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Same.  Objection.

14           MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing her not to

15 answer?

16           MS. WILKINSON:  No.

17      Q    Okay.

18      A    So, actually, I was on point for how we

19 responded to the overarching matter.  So as opposed

20 to with respect to records, the broader matter.

21 Obviously we had to respond to congressional

22 requests.  But the broader matter was obviously the
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1 death of our ambassador and another individual who

2 lost his life as well.  And so making sure that we

3 had stepped through and navigated all the issues

4 that are associated with notification of family and

5 management of all of the different issues that

6 flowed out of that, just because it was a crisis.

7           And when there were different crises, I

8 often would be a person who was point on trying to

9 manage the multiple different issues that were

10 associated with them.

11      Q    Okay.  And I want to focus on the various

12 document requests relating to what happened in the

13 attacks in Benghazi.

14           You conducted -- well, did you search your

15 e-mail account for records that were relevant?

16      A    So I had --

17           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

18           Sorry.

19           Can you try to phrase that in a way that

20 is within the permissible scope of discovery of

21 having to do with FOIA requests?

22           MS. COTCA:  Well, it's relevant within --
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1 as to how the searches were being processed and if

2 there's any difference with respect to how searches

3 were being processed for FOIA requests.

4           MS. BERMAN:  No.  The scope of discovery

5 is the approach and practice for processing FOIA

6 requests.

7           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

8           MS. WILKINSON:  And that potentially

9 implicated Secretary Clinton and Ms. Abedin's

10 e-mails, not her e-mails.

11           MS. COTCA:  Right.  But if there's a

12 difference in practice for searching Secretary's

13 e-mails as opposed to Ms. Mills' e-mails, why was

14 there a difference in that practice?  I think that's

15 relevant.

16           MS. WILKINSON:  That's different.  But you

17 asked her -- excuse me.  You asked her a very

18 specific question, did she search her e-mails.

19 That's what I object to and I don't want her to

20 answer.

21           That's not, from what I understand, unless

22 I'm wrong, the subject to this -- the subject of
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1 this deposition.  I don't disagree that you can ask

2 her if there was a change in practice or a

3 difference in practice.

4           MS. COTCA:  The -- the search for records

5 relating to Benghazi, though, implicated the

6 Secretary's e-mails as well as Ms. Abedin's e-mails.

7 So we do think it's within the scope.

8           MS. BERMAN:  Again, are you talking about

9 a FOIA -- in response to a FOIA request?

10           MS. COTCA:  It's just an example of a

11 search for documents.  There are plenty of FOIA

12 requests that came into the office related to the

13 Benghazi attacks.

14           MS. BERMAN:  I understand that.  I'm very

15 familiar with that.

16           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

17           MS. BERMAN:  So if you could just phrase

18 your questions in terms of FOIA requests and

19 searches related to Benghazi as opposed to other

20 types of record searches that were not related to a

21 FOIA request.  That's all I'm asking.

22           MS. WILKINSON:  For example, there were
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1 congressional requests.  So we want you to keep it

2 to the FOIA request as is within the court's order.

3           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

4      Q    Ms. Mills, did you have a different

5 practice of searching your e-mail in response to

6 FOIA, as opposed to other document requests that

7 came?

8      A    So my practice when I was asked for my

9 records was to do the best I could to search my hard

10 copy and my electronic records to provide whatever

11 was being requested.

12      Q    Okay.  And did you have a different -- you

13 used the term, you "stepped through" things.  I

14 imagine that's -- that's a process or what do you

15 refer to when you use that terminology, "step

16 through"?

17      A    Oh, that's just one of my colloquialisms.

18 That means I'm looking through my records to see

19 whether or not there's something that's responsive.

20      Q    Okay.  So did you step through differently

21 when you had a FOIA request relating to Benghazi as

22 opposed to other document requests related to
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1 Benghazi?

2      A    I don't recall having a FOIA request

3 related to Benghazi that I was stepping through

4 while I was there.

5      Q    Okay.  Did you search your e-mail account

6 or have somebody search your e-mail account for

7 records responsive -- that related to the Benghazi

8 attacks?

9           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the question.

10 Again, it's -- this is -- this has to do -- the

11 scope of discovery has to do with former Secretary

12 Clinton's e-mail and Ms. Abedin's e-mail, not

13 Ms. Mills' e-mail.

14           MS. WILKINSON:  I agree.

15           MS. COTCA:  Ms. Mills communicated with

16 the Secretary often, and so her e-mail would relate,

17 would be captured within Secretary's e-mails

18 relating to Benghazi.  I think that falls within the

19 scope.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  You need to lay the

21 foundation.

22           MS. BERMAN:  You can ask a question that
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1 way, limit it in that way.

2      Q    Ms. Mills, did you communicate with the

3 Secretary about the Benghazi attacks by e-mail?

4      A    I may have.  I don't recall.  Because in

5 realtime obviously her office is about, happily or

6 sadly, five to seven feet from mine.  And so given

7 the sets of events that were happening in that time

8 period, there was a lot of, obviously, direct

9 communication.

10      Q    Okay.  Did you communicate with Ms. Abedin

11 about the Benghazi attacks via e-mail?

12      A    I absolutely might have.  I don't have a

13 recollection of doing that, but I might have.

14      Q    Okay.  So with respect to a request for

15 documents relating to the Benghazi attacks, did you

16 ever search your e-mail account?

17      A    With respect to FOIA?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Can you narrow it

19 as we discussed.  That was a very broad question.

20           MS. COTCA:  Again, I would just ask that

21 if there is an objection to scope that you limit it

22 to that and just say "scope" and you object, and
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1 then we can take it before Judge Sullivan if there

2 is an issue.

3           But I would ask that all counsel no longer

4 provide speaking objections.  It's highly improper,

5 it's coaching the witness.

6           MS. BERMAN:  Well, we have a difference of

7 opinion on that.  And I think the record will

8 reflect.

9           MS. COTCA:  And I think the rules of

10 discovery provide that there should be no speaking

11 objections.  And I would expect that all counsel

12 would adhere to that and not make any more speaking

13 objections.

14      Q    Ms. Mills, did you ever search your e-mail

15 account with respect to document requests related to

16 Benghazi?

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

18 scope.

19           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

20           MS. COTCA:  Are you instructing your

21 witness, the witness not to answer?

22           MS. WILKINSON:  If I instruct her, I will
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1 say so.

2           MS. COTCA:  Okay.  I just want to make

3 sure.

4      Q    Could you please answer the question.

5      A    Okay.  Just repeat it one more time.  I

6 apologize.

7      Q    Did you ever search or somebody search

8 your e-mail account for records related to the

9 Benghazi attacks?

10           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

11 scope.

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

13 of permissible discovery.

14      A    So in response to requests that came in

15 from Congress, I did review my records to provide

16 material that would be responsive.

17      Q    Okay.  Did everybody in the State

18 Department -- I mean in the Secretary's office do

19 that with respect to the document requests that came

20 in from Congress --

21           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

22      Q    -- related to the Benghazi attacks?
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1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

2 of permissible discovery, on multiple fronts.

3           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

4 scope.

5      A    I don't know the answer to your question.

6 I would imagine that they would have.  But if you're

7 asking me, I don't know.

8      Q    Okay.  Do you -- were you the point person

9 for coordinating the searches for records from the

10 Secretary's office related to Benghazi?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

12 of permissible discovery.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

14 scope.

15      A    I don't know how to speak to the

16 characterization.  Because my role as a point person

17 was a point person on Benghazi writ large, as

18 opposed to on documents.

19           That is not to say that we didn't try to

20 make sure that we were providing them as quickly as

21 possible and as thoroughly as possible, because that

22 is something that the Secretary gave as a directive
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1 to try and do.

2      Q    My understanding was that you testified in

3 front of Congress.

4           Do you remember your testimony before --

5 providing testimony before the select committee, the

6 Benghazi Select Committee?

7      A    Yes.

8      Q    And my understanding is that you testified

9 that you were the point person with respect to

10 searching of records that related to the Benghazi

11 attacks in the Secretary's office.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

13      A    That's not my recollection.  So I might

14 have done that, but that's not my recollection.

15      Q    Okay.  When a FOIA request came -- would

16 come in implicating your e-mail, not necessarily

17 related to Benghazi, but was it your practice for

18 somebody to search your e-mail account?

19           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

20 of permissible discovery.

21      A    So my practice was to either search my

22 e-mail or use my administrative assistants to help
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1 me search.

2      Q    Okay.  Was that the practice -- why was

3 that your practice?

4           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

5 of permissible discovery.

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

7 scope.

8      Q    Go ahead.  You can answer it.

9      A    Thank you.  I don't know how to -- I don't

10 know why it was my practice; that was my practice.

11      Q    Well --

12      A    I was seeking to be responsive to the

13 request that came to me, so I was doing the best I

14 could to do that.  And the way I would do that was

15 to undertake a search to do that.

16      Q    Okay.  So when there was a FOIA request

17 with respect -- that related to the Secretary's

18 e-mails, was that -- did she have the same practice

19 of having somebody search her e-mail account for

20 responsive records?

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

22      Q    You may answer, if you know.
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1      A    I can only speak to my knowledge.  To my

2 knowledge, that was not the way in which information

3 that related to her records, electronic records,

4 would have been captured.

5      Q    I'm not asking about how they would have

6 been captured.  I'm asking about the search, and how

7 searches were conduct -- were done to respond to

8 FOIA.

9           So when there was a FOIA request that came

10 in that related to the Secretary's e-mails, why was

11 there a different practice and her e-mail account

12 was not searched, but your e-mail account was

13 searched?

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

15           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Mischaracterizing

16 the prior testimony.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation and

18 form.

19      A    FOIA requests for information related to

20 the Secretary came in to the front office, which in

21 that instance would be the Executive Secretariat and

22 the supporting staff.  I can't speak to what
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1 processes or protocols they went to.  And I don't

2 want to understate them or overstate them.  I don't

3 know.

4      Q    Okay.  But your answer before when I asked

5 you why you had that practice for searching your

6 e-mail accounts, you said you wanted to be

7 responsive and helpful.  Do you recall that?

8      A    I recall when you -- when you asked me

9 with respect to mine.  And so a request would come

10 to me.  But I was not the Secretary of State.  So

11 when requests would come to the Secretary of State,

12 that might follow a different process because it's

13 the Secretary of State, as opposed to ones that came

14 to me.  I can only speak to the ones that came to

15 me.

16      Q    Who would know why there was a different

17 process for searching the Secretary's e-mail

18 account, as opposed to your e-mail account?

19           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Mischaracterizing

20 the witness's testimony.

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation and

22 form.
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1      A    I don't know the answer to your question,

2 is maybe the best way to answer that.

3           I know that if there was a FOIA request,

4 it came in through one process.  I can only speak to

5 what came to me.

6           MS. WILKINSON:  We're going to take a

7 break, please.  Go off the record.

8           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

9 at 14:28.

10           (A recess was taken.)

11           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

12 record at 14:30.

13 BY MS. COTCA:

14      Q    With respect to FOIA requests that came to

15 the Secretary's office that implicated Ms. Mills'

16 e-mail accounts -- Ms. Abedin, I'm sorry.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  It is Friday afternoon.

18      A    I was going to say, that's me.  No.

19      Q    Thank you.  Ms. Abedin's e-mail.  Was her

20 e-mail account searched by anybody within the

21 Secretary's office?

22      A    I don't know.
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1      Q    What about the Secretary?  What about

2 Secretary Clinton; was her e-mail account ever

3 searched in response to -- in response to a FOIA

4 request?

5      A    I don't know the answer to that question.

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

7      Q    How about Jake Sullivan; what was the

8 practice of searching his e-mails for -- in response

9 to FOIA requests?

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

11 of permissible discovery.

12           MS. COTCA:  Benghazi FOIA requests are

13 relevant to.

14           MS. BERMAN:  You didn't ask about

15 Benghazi.

16      A    Could you state your question again?

17      Q    With respect to Jacob Sullivan and FOIA

18 requests implicating his e-mail, how -- what was the

19 process for searching his e-mails?

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the scope.

21 Beyond the scope of permissible discovery.

22      A    I don't know the answer to that question.
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1      Q    Who else was in the Secretary's office?

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

3      A    There were a lot of individuals who worked

4 in the Secretary's office.

5      Q    Who else -- I'm sorry.  Can you repeat

6 your answer?

7      A    There are a number of people employed by

8 the Secretary's office.

9      Q    Okay.  Of her close advisors within the

10 Secretary's office, Jacob Sullivan, what was his

11 role?

12      A    Jacob Sullivan was the deputy chief of

13 staff, and he was also subsequently the head of

14 policy planning.

15      Q    Okay.  How about Huma Abedin?

16      A    Huma Abedin was the deputy chief of staff

17 and chief of -- deputy chief of staff for

18 operations.

19      Q    Okay.  Any other close advisors within the

20 Secretary's office?

21      A    I don't know your definition of "close."

22 But there are individuals who obviously supported
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1 the Secretary, from the Executive Secretary, the

2 special assistants, deputy assistant secretaries.

3 Those are all part of, I would say the staff of the

4 department, that provided both leadership and advice

5 to the Secretary, in addition to a whole host of

6 other individuals as well.

7      Q    With respect to FOIA requests that came in

8 to the Secretary's office, how were any of their

9 e-mail accounts searched?

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

11 of permissible discovery, and vague.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

13      A    I don't know how their e-mails were

14 searched.

15      Q    Were you ever concerned that the

16 Secretary's -- when you were at the State

17 Department, were there any concerns that you had

18 that the Secretary -- that Secretary's e-mails were

19 not being searched in response to FOIA requests?

20      A    I don't recall having that concern.

21      Q    Were you ever concerned that they were not

22 being properly searched in response to FOIA

216

1 requests?

2      A    I don't recall having that concern.

3           MS. COTCA:  Can you mark this as an

4 exhibit.

5           (Deposition Exhibit 11 marked for

6 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

7      Q    Oh, I'm sorry.  Have you had a chance to

8 review?

9      A    I have.

10      Q    It's Exhibit 11.  Right?

11      A    Yes.

12      Q    Okay.  And it contains a few e-mails.  As

13 I read it, it looks like it's an automated response

14 from your e-mail account when you were out of the

15 office.  Am I reading it correctly?

16      A    That's what it would appear to be to me as

17 well.

18      Q    Okay.  And one is dated June 13, 2012; one

19 is dated November 15, 2011.  Is that right?

20      A    Correct.

21      Q    Okay.  What was your automated response?

22           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  The document
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1 speaks for itself.

2           MS. WILKINSON:  Or form.  Vague.

3      Q    Okay.  Do you -- can you look at your --

4 your e-mails in both of these pages.  Do you see the

5 line, "As a reminder, government e-mail is

6 maintained as federal records"?

7      A    Yes.

8      Q    Okay.  And just for the record, which

9 e-mail account is this an automated response from?

10      A    So it would appear that this is not my

11 State.gov account.

12      Q    Okay.  And you set -- why did you set

13 automated responses to your personal e-mail account?

14      A    So if someone who was a family member,

15 friend, or otherwise was e-mailing me, I said I was

16 out and so I wouldn't be responding to that e-mail.

17      Q    Okay.  Why did you write in your automated

18 response, As a reminder, government e-mail is

19 maintained as federal records, to your personal

20 e-mail account?

21      A    So if my husband was e-mailing me or

22 others who are in my family were, I wanted them to
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1 remember that while they might be e-mailing me on

2 personal matters, everything gets captured.

3      Q    And what do you mean by, "everything gets

4 captured"?

5      A    It was my belief that the State Department

6 system, when an e-mail was on the State Department

7 system, it was maintained for good.

8      Q    Okay.  Do you recall a FOIA request that

9 came in to the Secretary's office from CREW?

10      A    If you could help me refresh my

11 recollection, that would be great.

12           (Deposition Exhibit 12 marked for

13 identification and is attached to the transcript.)

14           MS. WILKINSON:  Is that getting marked as

15 an exhibit?

16           MS. COTCA:  Yes.  It's already marked as

17 Exhibit 12.

18           MS. WILKINSON:  Okay.  Thank you.

19      Q    Have you reviewed the document?

20      A    I have reviewed the document.

21      Q    Okay.  And just for the record, it's

22 Exhibit 12.  Right?
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1      A    This is Exhibit 12.

2      Q    Okay.  And that's a letter from -- well,

3 what is the document?

4      A    It's a letter from Senator Grassley to

5 Secretary Kerry on January 27, 2016.

6      Q    Have you seen -- thank you for that.

7           Have you seen this document before?

8      A    I don't know if I've seen this document,

9 but I've seen references to this document before.

10      Q    Okay.  Do you recall a FOIA request that

11 came in from CREW that's discussed in this document?

12      A    I don't recall the specific FOIA request

13 in terms of what was in the request.  But I've

14 obviously seen references to this in the media since

15 then.

16      Q    Do you recall a FOIA request that came in

17 relating to -- when you were at the State

18 Department, of course, relating to the e-mail

19 accounts used by Secretary Clinton and records that

20 would provide for what the e-mail address was?

21      A    I don't have a specific recollection of

22 it.  But I certainly have read in the media exactly
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1 what is in here.  And so while it doesn't

2 necessarily refresh my recollection, I do know that

3 this -- obviously this matter took place.

4      Q    Okay.  Do you recall or did Brock Johnson

5 bring this FOIA request to your attention?

6      A    I don't have a specific memory of that.

7      Q    Did you ever -- or did you speak with

8 Heather Samuelson regarding the CREW request?

9      A    I don't have a memory of that.

10      Q    Have you discussed this FOIA request with

11 Ms. Samuelson since you left the State Department,

12 or since this has been in the media reports?

13      A    Yes.

14      Q    Okay.  And what were those discussions?

15           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

16 scope and, also, it depends on the context.  Because

17 Ms. Samuelson also serves as one of the Secretary's

18 lawyers.

19      Q    With -- with -- specifically in the

20 context of your involvement with this FOIA request

21 when you were at the State Department.

22      A    I remember when this was in the paper,
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1 asking whether or not she had a recollection with

2 respect to that.

3      Q    And what did she say?

4      A    I'm now trying to remember whether or not

5 her recollection was she did or she didn't.  But --

6 but I don't recall.  But I do know that I asked her,

7 did she remember the references that were being made

8 in the paper with respect to this particular matter.

9      Q    Okay.  And this was just dated a few

10 months ago, January 27, 2016.  So it would have been

11 fairly recent that you spoke with her about that?

12      A    I would anticipate that it would be, but I

13 don't know if this is the only time it's been

14 referenced in the media, because I don't know when

15 it was referenced that I read it.

16      Q    You mean since this letter.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

18      A    I don't --

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Foundation.

20      A    I don't know that it's since this letter.

21      Q    You don't know.  All right.

22           Are you aware that it was also referenced
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1 in the OIG's report that came out in January of this

2 year?

3           MS. WILKINSON:  I think you --

4      Q    This FOIA, the CREW FOIA request.

5           MS. WILKINSON:  If you're -- I think

6 you're referring to the wrong year.  Look at the

7 front of the letter.

8           MS. COTCA:  No, that's not right.

9           MS. WILKINSON:  The letter is not right?

10           MS. BERMAN:  That's a typo.

11           MS. WILKINSON:  Oh, there you go.  Sorry.

12      Q    Are you aware -- are you familiar with the

13 OIG --

14      A    I did not make a typo.

15           MS. WILKINSON:  We'll tell Senator

16 Grassley that you said that he incorrectly typed his

17 letter.

18      Q    What was my question, or do you need it to

19 answer?

20      A    That would be great, I appreciate that.

21           (The reporter read the record as follows:

22 "Are you aware that it was also referenced in the
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1 OIG's report that came out in January of this

2 year?")

3      A    So I believe that's a reference that would

4 be one that I think this letter was referencing.

5 So, yes, I think so.

6      Q    Okay.  So is it fair to say that the

7 discussions you had with Ms. Samuelson would have

8 been after the report came out?

9      A    I -- I don't know if that's fair to say.

10 I don't have a recollection.  But I know I did have

11 a conversation with her, and my conversation was

12 does she remember this set of events with respect to

13 it coming in.

14           I don't know if it's fair to say if it was

15 before or after.  I can make that assumption, but I

16 don't know.

17      Q    Okay.  But you don't remember what she

18 told you with respect to whether she remembers it or

19 not?

20      A    I don't believe she did remember it, but I

21 don't know that.

22      Q    Did you discuss with anybody else this
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1 FOIA request, the CREW FOIA request referenced in

2 this letter, or the OIG report?

3      A    Not that I recall.

4      Q    Did the State IG contact you to speak to

5 you in preparation of their report?

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

7 scope, and I'm going to instruct her not to answer.

8           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

9 as well.  And specifically an excluded category.

10           MS. COTCA:  It's a completed

11 investigation.  It's not a pending investigation.

12           THE WITNESS:  Can we take a break?

13           MS. BERMAN:  That's correct.

14           MS. WILKINSON:  If you are --

15           MS. COTCA:  Sorry.  I lost my train of

16 thought now.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  You can say you want to

18 take a break.

19           THE WITNESS:  Oh, okay.  Great.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Can we go off the record?

21 She wants to take a break.

22           MS. COTCA:  Can -- can we finish this line
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1 of questioning before we take a break?  We just took

2 a break about 15 minutes ago, 20 minutes ago, and I

3 would like to move through these fairly quickly.

4           MS. WILKINSON:  The witness is allowed to

5 take -- she's asked to take the break.  I don't

6 think she has to say why she needs to take the

7 break.

8           MS. COTCA:  I don't believe she asked to

9 take a break; I think you requested a break.

10           THE WITNESS:  No.  Actually, I --

11           MS. WILKINSON:  No.  She tapped me on the

12 shoulder and said, Can we take a break.

13           MS. COTCA:  Okay.

14           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

15 at 14:48.  And this ends Tape 2.

16           (A recess was taken.)

17           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  Here begins Tape 3 in

18 the deposition of Cheryl Mills.  We are back on the

19 record at 14:53.

20 BY MS. COTCA:

21      Q    Ms. Mills, did the State IG contact you to

22 speak about a CREW FOIA request?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

2 scope.  I'm going to instruct her not to answer.

3           MS. COTCA:  Because it's beyond the scope?

4           MS. WILKINSON:  Yes.

5           MS. COTCA:  That's the basis?

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Yes.

7      Q    Ms. Mills, did you refuse to speak with

8 the State IG about the FOIA CREW request?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

10 scope.

11           I'm going to instruct her not to answer.

12      Q    So, Ms. Mills, as we sit here today, you

13 don't have a recollection whether, with respect to

14 the CREW FOIA request, whether you transmitted it to

15 Ms. Samuelson, instructing her to make queries about

16 the status of the State Department's response to

17 that FOIA request?

18      A    I don't have a recollection of that,

19 correct.

20      Q    Any recollection of that.  Correct?

21      A    I don't have a recollection of that as I

22 sit here, so I don't -- I don't have a response
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1 other than that.

2      Q    Okay.  What's the records and

3 correspondence office?

4      A    Am I looking at this document?

5      Q    No.

6      A    Oh, sorry.  Okay.  Sorry.  Okay.  Sorry.

7      Q    The records and correspondence office at

8 the State Department.

9      A    I don't -- so I know the department

10 obviously maintains records, and I don't know that I

11 would say that there is a particular office.  There

12 obviously is a particular office, so I don't know

13 how to think about the organizational structure.

14      Q    Okay.  For FOIA requests that came to the

15 Secretary's office, do you know if there was a

16 specific office within the Secretary's office that

17 would respond to FOIA requests?

18      A    I don't know that.

19      Q    How about Clarence Finnegan -- Clarence

20 Finney.  Do you know Clarence Finney?

21      A    I'm sure I have met Clarence Finney.  I

22 don't -- I can't pull a picture of him in my mind,
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1 but I'm sure I've met him.

2      Q    At the State Department?

3      A    Clarence Finney at the State -- worked at

4 the State Department.  He might have been part of

5 the Executive Secretariat's office.  I'm not

6 confident of that.

7      Q    Do you know what he did at the Secretary's

8 office?

9      A    I don't -- I don't know the scope of his

10 responsibilities.  I do associate him with records,

11 but I don't know the scope of his duties.

12      Q    Okay.  Do you have -- did you engage with

13 him in conversation or any communications with

14 respect to any FOIA requests that came during your

15 time there?

16      A    I don't recall doing so.

17      Q    Do you recall if he engaged with anybody

18 else within -- or did he ever engage with Ms. Abedin

19 with respect to FOIA requests?

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

21      A    I don't know.

22      Q    Do you know who Mr. Finney reported to?
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1      A    I don't.

2      Q    Did you ever inform Mr. Finney about the

3 Clinton e-mail account during your time there, with

4 respect to FOIA requests?

5      A    I don't have a recollection of doing so.

6      Q    Do you know if he was aware of Secretary's

7 use of the Clinton e-mail for government business?

8      A    I don't know.

9      Q    Who is John Bentel?

10      A    I don't believe I know John Bentel.

11      Q    Do you know of Mr. Bentel?

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Form.

13      A    So I might have read about him in the

14 newspaper, but I don't believe I know John Bentel,

15 and I don't know if I can tell you more than that.

16      Q    Do you know -- did you know he was

17 director of IRM for the Secretary's office during

18 your tenure there?

19           MS. BERMAN:  Objection to the form of the

20 question.

21           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

22      A    I don't know that I made that association,

230

1 so no.

2      Q    Okay.  Did you ever engage in any

3 communications while you were at the State

4 Department with Mr. Bentel?

5      A    I don't recall having a conversation with

6 him, but I might have.

7      Q    Did he have any role in -- with respect to

8 setting up the Clinton e-mail server?

9      A    I don't know.

10      Q    Was he told by anyone that the server, the

11 Clinton server, or Mrs. Clinton's personal e-mail

12 system, was approved by legal at the State

13 Department?

14      A    I don't know.

15      Q    Do you know if he ever -- or did he ever

16 respond to any concerns that was raised by staff at

17 the State Department with respect to Secretary

18 Clinton's e-mail account and the ability of

19 searching that account in response to FOIA requests?

20      A    I don't know.

21      Q    Okay.  I want to move forward,

22 fast-forward to 2013.  When did you leave the State
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1 Department?

2      A    I stopped being the counselor and chief of

3 staff in February of 2013.

4      Q    Now I want to talk about the planning and

5 transition to depart from the State Department with

6 respect to Secretary Clinton.

7           Was there any planning with respect -- in

8 the context of her departure, with respect to saving

9 her e-mails that she communicated while she was at

10 the State Department?

11           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

12           If you know, or if you know who.

13      A    So I don't know the answer to the question

14 from my perspective.

15      Q    Do you know who, if anybody else, did?

16      A    I don't know what others might have done

17 in that regard.

18      Q    Were there any preparations with respect

19 to making sure that her e-mails were retained by the

20 State Department before she left?

21      A    I don't know.  I don't know of any from my

22 perspective.
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1      Q    Did you have any discussions with the

2 Secretary prior to leaving about the e-mails that

3 were stored on her Clintonemail.com account to make

4 sure that those would be available for Secretary

5 Kerry coming in?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

7 scope of permissible discovery.

8      A    I don't recall having those discussions.

9 And, you know, I can only speak to what I can

10 recall.

11      Q    Okay.

12      A    And I don't recall having those

13 discussions.

14      Q    Did it ever occur to you when you were

15 getting ready to leave that preparations should be

16 made with respect to saving Mrs. Clinton's e-mails

17 so Secretary Kerry would have them if he needed to

18 look something up that Secretary Clinton did when

19 she was the head of State?

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

21 scope of permissible discovery.

22           MS. WILKINSON:  And objection to form.
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1      A    I wish I had.  I didn't, that I can

2 recall.  At that time period there was obviously a

3 lot going on.  The Secretary was not only

4 transitioning, there had been a -- we had lost our

5 first ambassador in quite some time, and we were

6 stepping through the sets of issues associated with

7 that.  And she, too, had fallen ill, and there --

8 and there had been a period of time where we were

9 obviously navigating a whole set of issues in that

10 space.  So I don't know that this was something that

11 I focused on, and certainly I wish I had.

12      Q    Well, what about -- let's talk about the

13 Secretary's records, file cabinet, let's say, her

14 hard-copy records that she had at the State

15 Department.

16           What happened to those when she left?

17           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

18 scope of permissible discovery.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Same.  And form and

20 foundation.

21      A    So I can only speak to what I know.  The

22 Executive Secretariat always is in that position of
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1 managing both paper and materials and information

2 that relate to the Secretary.

3           I can't speak to what their processes and

4 protocols are.  But just as when we came in, they

5 provide information with respect to materials and

6 other things.  That's the same.

7      Q    And who was the Executive Secretariat when

8 you left?

9      A    When we left, I believe there had been a

10 transition.  And so there had been a transition from

11 Steve Mull, I believe, to John Bass.  But I could be

12 incorrect about that.

13      Q    Okay.  And John Bass, when you were

14 leaving, what did his office do with respect to the

15 Secretary's federal records that were in paper form?

16           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

17 of permissible discovery.

18      A    I don't know the answer to your question.

19      Q    Okay.  Do you know if he did anything with

20 respect to saving Secretary Clinton's e-mails from

21 her time at the State Department so they could be

22 records managed after she left the State Department?
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1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

2 scope of admissible discovery.

3      A    I don't know.

4      Q    What were the procedures and protocols in

5 place for when you left?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

7           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

8           MS. BERMAN:  Vague.

9      Q    With respect to records management.

10           MS. BERMAN:  And objection, goes beyond

11 the scope of permissible discovery.

12      A    I can't speak to what their protocols and

13 their processes were.  I just know that the

14 department is very precedent-driven and they have a

15 set of practices that they follow.

16      Q    All right.  What did you do with your

17 records, your paper records, when you left?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

19 scope of permissible discovery on multiple fronts.

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

21 scope.

22           And I'm going to instruct her not to
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1 answer.

2      Q    Did you have any discussions with Patrick

3 Kennedy during the transition period, transitioning

4 out of the State Department, with respect to what

5 would happen to Secretary Clinton's e-mails that

6 were on her -- stored on her account?

7           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

8 scope of permissible discovery.

9      A    I don't recall having such discussions.

10      Q    Did he do anything to make sure that the

11 Secretary's e-mails would be saved for records

12 management for purpose of the State Department -- by

13 the State Department prior to her leaving?

14           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

15 scope of permissible discovery.

16      A    I don't know.

17      Q    He never addressed the issue with you?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

19      A    I don't have a recollection of him

20 addressing that issue with me.

21      Q    Did he address that with anybody from your

22 office?
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1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

2 scope of permissible discovery.

3      A    I don't know.

4      Q    You don't know?

5      A    I don't know if he discussed it with other

6 people apart from me.  I can only speak to what I

7 know, or at least in my -- in my best effort I can

8 only speak to what I know.

9      Q    Do you know if he had any discussions

10 about that with the Secretary prior to her leaving?

11      A    I --

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

13 scope of permissible discovery.

14      A    I don't know.

15      Q    Did you and the Secretary have any

16 discussions with respect to inventorying or

17 identifying federal records from her e-mails?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

19 scope of permissible discovery.

20      A    I don't recall having those kinds of

21 discussions.

22      Q    Did you have that -- those kinds of
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1 discussions with anybody else --

2           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

3      Q    -- prior to leaving?

4           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

5      A    So with respect to my records, I -- I used

6 the State e-mail system, and I used the -- I had

7 records that were in my office.  So, obviously, I

8 did provide my records with respect to the records

9 that were in my office.

10      Q    Okay.  The question is, did you have any

11 discussions about inventorying or identifying

12 federal records amongst Secretary Clinton's e-mails?

13      A    I don't recall having those --

14           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

15      A    -- discussions.

16      Q    Were there any discussions that you had

17 prior to leaving with respect to how the State

18 Department was going to access Secretary Clinton's

19 e-mails on her Clintonemail.com server --

20           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague --

21      Q    -- in response to --

22           MS. BERMAN:  Sorry.
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1      Q    Well, for government business.

2           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

3      A    I don't recall having discussions about

4 how someone might access her e-mail apart from what

5 was already in the State Department system.  So I

6 don't -- I wish I did.

7      Q    So you never thought about how were the

8 federal records that were stored on her e-mail

9 account, how would the State Department have access

10 to that after she left?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Goes beyond the

12 scope of permissible discovery.

13      A    I assumed, I now know inaccurately, that

14 records that were on a State system were ones that

15 were kept forever.  Obviously I've come to learn

16 that that's not the case.  And I thought since the

17 Secretary's practice was to e-mail people on their

18 State records, that there was resident in the

19 department a set of records with respect to her work

20 at the department.  And I thought they would have

21 been there.

22      Q    But what about -- but what about the
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1 federal records that were the e-mails between the

2 Secretary and other people outside of the State

3 Department; what about those e-mails?

4      A    I wish I had thought about that subset.  I

5 mean, I think about when she's engaging in her State

6 business as the business she does with people who

7 are in the department and people who are in the

8 government.  And so I thought of those as records

9 that were being captured.

10           I wish I had thought about the fact that

11 someone could be nongovernment, non -- non-State

12 and -- and those records might be not being

13 captured.  I didn't think about that.  I thought

14 about the fact that her engagement with officials in

15 the government was on their -- on their federal

16 systems.  And so I thought all those records were

17 being kept by the department.

18           MS. COTCA:  Let's take a few minutes.

19           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

20 at 15:10.

21           (A recess was taken.)

22           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the
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1 record at 15:36.

2 BY MS. COTCA:

3      Q    Ms. Mills, was your understanding that

4 Secretary Clinton could do whatever she wanted with

5 her e-mail records when you were at the State

6 Department?

7           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

8      Q    With respect to deleting e-mails, e-mail

9 records on her e-mail account?

10      A    I don't know that I thought about it that

11 way in terms of whatever she wanted.

12           I knew that she e-mailed people on their

13 State accounts and that that was a way to make sure

14 that those records were being captured.

15      Q    Okay.  But what about her records from her

16 end of the e-mail correspondence; was it your

17 understanding that she could just delete or do

18 whatever she wanted with respect to her -- the

19 e-mails that were stored on her account?

20      A    I don't know that I had an understanding

21 like that, no.  I don't know that I had an

22 understanding at all.
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1      Q    So are you aware of Secretary Clinton

2 deleting any federal records that were on her e-mail

3 account when she was the Secretary?

4      A    I don't --

5           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

6 of permissible discovery.

7      A    I don't know if she did or she didn't.

8      Q    You agree with me, though, that e-mails

9 that were on her e-mail account, some of those

10 e-mails were federal records.  Correct?

11      A    I believe that there were e-mails on her

12 e-mail account that were federal records and she

13 provided those to the department.

14      Q    She provided those to the department last

15 year.

16      A    Yes.

17      Q    Okay.  The federal records that she

18 provided last year, did you have any discussion when

19 you were at State with respect to preserving those

20 e-mails and not deleting them while she was head of

21 the agency?

22           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope
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1 of permissible discovery.

2      A    I don't recall having a question -- I mean

3 having a conversation like that.

4      Q    Did you ever discuss with Secretary

5 Clinton, with respect to her e-mails being saved,

6 that they were being saved on the other State.gov

7 e-mail accounts, e-mail addresses who she may be

8 e-mailing with?

9           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

10      A    Could you clarify that just a little bit

11 for me?

12      Q    Yeah.  So did you have any discussions

13 with Secretary Clinton with respect to her e-mails

14 being saved, her federal e-mail records being saved,

15 on other people's State.gov e-mail accounts?

16      A    I don't recall whether or not I had a

17 conversation or not.

18      Q    Do you know if anybody did have such a

19 conversation with the Secretary?

20           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

21      A    I don't know.

22      Q    Did you have any such discussions with
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1 anybody other than the Secretary?

2           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

3      A    I don't know.  I might have.  I don't

4 know.

5      Q    After the Secretary left the State

6 Department, what was your understanding with respect

7 to what she could do with the federal records that

8 were stored on her e-mail account, the

9 Clintonemail.com account?

10           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

11 of permissible discovery.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Same objection.

13      A    Sorry.  Start again.  Could you say that

14 one more time?  Just -- I apologize.

15      Q    That's all right.

16           MS. COTCA:  Could you repeat the question,

17 please.  Or read the question.

18      A    It's a long day.

19           (Pending question read.)

20      A    I don't know that I had a particular

21 understanding as to what she could or couldn't do

22 with respect to those records, because I don't know
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1 that I reflected on them.

2      Q    Did you ever discuss with her with respect

3 to whether she could delete them or not?

4      A    I don't recall.

5           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

6 of permissible discovery.

7      A    I don't recall having a conversation like

8 that.

9      Q    Did you ever have any such discussions

10 with anybody other than the Secretary?

11           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

12           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

13 scope.

14      A    I don't recall having such discussions.

15      Q    With respect to the subject matter of

16 Secretary -- the return of Secretary Clinton's

17 e-mail records, or the search of her e-mail records,

18 are you asserting attorney-client privilege?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

20 scope.  And I'm instructing her not to answer

21 because it is beyond the scope.

22      Q    Well, Secretary Clinton returned records
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1 to the State Department, her federal records from

2 her e-mail account.  Right?

3      A    Yes.

4      Q    Okay.  And when did you become aware --

5 when did you first learn of this lawsuit?

6           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

7 of permissible discovery.

8      A    I actually don't know when I first learned

9 of it.  So I actually don't know.  And I don't know

10 when you all first filed.

11      Q    Okay.  But you know that -- do you know

12 that Judge Sullivan ordered the State Department to

13 make a request to you to return all federal records

14 to the State Department, and that order was issued

15 in this case?

16      A    So --

17           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

18      A    I am aware that, with respect to records I

19 had returned, that Judge Sullivan said to maintain

20 records that we had returned.

21      Q    Okay.  And also for Ms. Abedin.

22           Is that right?
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Foundation.

2 And beyond the scope.

3      A    I don't know.  There might have been

4 others as well.  I was probably more focused on

5 myself.

6      Q    Okay.  With respect to the search of

7 Secretary Clinton's records, you were involved in

8 that.  Right?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

10 scope.

11           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

12      A    I don't know what you mean by "search."

13      Q    Well, she returned records.  There was a

14 search that was done before she returned records to

15 the State Department.  Right?

16      A    So my --

17           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.

18      A    It might be semantics.  So I don't know

19 what you mean, so ...

20      Q    Was there -- well, wasn't there a search

21 of records -- of the e-mails on Clinton e-mail

22 account to determine which ones of those were
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1 federal records and which ones were personal

2 records?

3      A    We reviewed her records to determine what

4 were federal records that should be returned or what

5 potentially were federal records.  So what we used

6 as work-related records, and that's what was

7 returned.

8      Q    Okay.  So I'm referring to that as a

9 search.  You're referring to it as a review.

10      A    A search -- a search suggests you don't

11 know where they are.  So I apologize.  A review.

12      Q    That's all right.  So I'll use your term,

13 the review of the records.

14           Were you representing Secretary Clinton

15 during that process?

16      A    Yes.

17      Q    And you're asserting attorney-client

18 privilege with respect to that review process?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  I am going to -- well,

20 first of all, that's not a question.  I think you

21 should direct that question at me.

22           MS. COTCA:  Okay.
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1           MS. WILKINSON:  And I asserted that you

2 are asking questions beyond the scope of the

3 deposition, which could include attorney-client

4 privileged information.  But primarily you're asking

5 questions beyond the scope of the deposition.

6           Again, I'm open to you explaining to me

7 how it's not beyond the scope so we can correct it

8 now, if you think I'm wrong.

9 BY MS. COTCA:

10      Q    Ms. Mills, with respect -- are you

11 familiar with the OIG report that just came out?

12      A    I am familiar that it was issued.

13      Q    Two days ago.  And that's the State

14 Department OIG?

15      A    The State Department OIG issued a report

16 in the last couple of days with respect to

17 Secretary -- former Secretary's use of e-mail.

18      Q    Have you reviewed it?

19      A    I have not had occasion yet to review it.

20      Q    Okay.  In the report it states that staff

21 failed to comply with department policies intended

22 to implement NARA regulations because of these
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1 e-mails -- because of these e-mails were preserved

2 in department record system prior to their

3 production in 2015.

4           How do you feel about the State OIG coming

5 to the conclusion that you failed to comply with

6 department policies --

7           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.

8      Q    -- with respect to records management?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

10 scope.  And I'm going to instruct her not to answer.

11           MS. BERMAN:  I am going to object as well.

12 If you have a document that you're reading from,

13 that it might be appropriate to show it to the

14 witness, like all the other exhibits.

15      Q    Ms. Mills, did you play any role with

16 respect to reviewing FOIA requests when you were at

17 the State Department?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Vague.

19      A    If I was -- if there was a FOIA request

20 that related to matters that I had to produce

21 records on or that was related to that, I would do

22 my best to be responsive.
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1      Q    How about with respect to that were

2 documents on -- that were perhaps politically

3 sensitive or shedding the Secretary in a negative

4 light?

5           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

6 of permissible discovery.

7      A    I don't know how to answer your question.

8      Q    Did you have any role with respect to FOIA

9 requests that asked for documents that would shed

10 the State Department in a negative light; would that

11 come to your -- would those come to your attention?

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.

13           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

14 scope.

15      A    So the FOIA office would send out from

16 time to time FOIAs of interest.  And those could be

17 of interest for any number of different reasons.  I

18 don't obviously have what their criteria was that

19 they would use.

20           If those were -- if those came out and I

21 received one of them, because I was a part of the

22 community that would, I would look at that.
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1      Q    Okay.  And when that happened, did you at

2 any time inform them with respect to Secretary

3 Clinton's e-mail account and that her e-mails were

4 stored on her account?

5      A    I don't recall doing that.

6      Q    With respect to the testimony that you

7 gave to the Benghazi select committee back in

8 September of last year, do you recall testifying

9 that you coordinated a team of six to ten persons

10 searching and reviewing records for requests related

11 to the Benghazi attacks?

12           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

13 of permissible discovery.

14      A    I'm happy to review my testimony to look

15 at that to be able to say one way or another.  I

16 think that would probably be the easiest way for me

17 to be able to answer your question accurately, which

18 I would want to do.

19      Q    Well, I just want to make sure.  Do you

20 remember testifying to that?

21      A    I remember testifying about Benghazi and

22 having a set of responsibilities for how we managed
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1 the overarching sets of challenges that were

2 associated with the loss of our ambassador and Sean

3 Smith.

4      Q    Okay.  Well, did you coordinate a team of

5 six to ten persons searching and reviewing records

6 in response to requests for documents related to the

7 Benghazi attacks?

8           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

9 of permissible discovery.

10      A    So the records were sent to the A bureau.

11 And I didn't coordinate the A bureau.  And so that's

12 part of what is I think part of my confusion as I'm

13 listening to your question.

14      Q    I am not asking with respect to

15 coordinating the A bureau.  I'm asking with respect

16 to --

17      A    Documents were produced from the A bureau.

18      Q    Okay.  Where -- how did the A bureau get

19 the records?

20           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

21 scope.

22           MS. BERMAN:  Same objection.
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1      A    So when there was a request of this

2 nature, I -- I can only assume they coordinated with

3 the counsel's office and that a request would be

4 sent out and documents were collected to the A

5 bureau.

6      Q    Did you receive any training regarding

7 FOIA when you came to the State Department?

8           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

9 of permissible discovery.

10      A    Not that I recall.

11      Q    How about any training with respect to

12 preserving federal records and records management of

13 your e-mails?

14           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

15 of permissible discovery.

16      A    Not that I recall.

17           MS. COTCA:  Can we take a five-minute

18 break?

19           MS. WILKINSON:  Sure.

20           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

21 at 15:51.

22           (A recess was taken.)
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1           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

2 record at 15:52.

3 BY MS. COTCA:

4      Q    Ms. Mills, are you aware of -- was there a

5 memo that was prepared by the IRM staff for the

6 Secretary's office regarding communications

7 equipment in the Secretary's residence which

8 identified her server back in 2009?

9           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Beyond the

10 scope.

11      A    Not that I am aware of.

12      Q    Do you know who Mary Stone Holland is?

13      A    I don't believe I do.

14      Q    How about Mary Holland Stone?

15      A    I don't believe I -- I am familiar with it

16 in that -- in that order, either.

17      Q    Okay.

18           MS. COTCA:  That's all we have.

19           MS. WILKINSON:  We would like to ask a few

20 questions.

21     EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE WITNESS

22 BY MS. WILKINSON:
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1      Q    Good afternoon, Ms. Mills.

2      A    Good afternoon, Ms. Wilkinson.

3      Q    It's been a long afternoon, hasn't it,

4 Ms. Mills.

5           As chief of staff and counselor for

6 Secretary Clinton, were you responsible for

7 day-to-day FOIA requests that came to the Executive

8 Secretariat?

9      A    No, I wasn't.

10      Q    Were you responsible on a day-to-day basis

11 for retention of documents, whether they were

12 e-mails or hard-copy documents or memos that went in

13 and out of the Secretary's office?

14      A    No, I wasn't.

15      Q    Were there people in the Executive

16 Secretariat who had those responsibilities?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Were some of those people career folks at

19 the Department of State?

20      A    Yes.

21      Q    And did you understand that they had

22 knowledge about FOIA?
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1      A    Yes, they did.

2      Q    Did you understand they had knowledge

3 about the retention of federal records?

4      A    Yes.

5      Q    And was the Secretary, did she have

6 contact directly with those folks?

7      A    Yes, she did.

8      Q    As her chief of staff and counselor, can

9 you explain how Secretary Clinton regularly

10 communicated her State Department business?

11      A    Well, so Secretary Clinton is a person who

12 likes to engage directly.  And so typically her way

13 of engaging and managing the issues and people that

14 she worked with is to meet with them one on one or

15 in meetings that were regularly scheduled meetings.

16 So each day she had a set of regularly scheduled

17 meetings to meet with her staff that were the

18 assistant secretaries and the undersecretaries, as

19 well as others that she might be engaging with.

20           She also received an enormous amount of

21 paper.  She's a vociferous reader, and so she would

22 read through all the different memorandas and
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1 materials.

2           And as a general matter she -- when she

3 was in the department she obviously worked in her

4 office space where she would consume most of those

5 materials and where she would engage in most of

6 those meetings.

7           So most of the day she was in meetings or

8 reading through briefing materials.

9      Q    When Secretary Clinton was at the State

10 Department and in her office, did she even have the

11 ability to e-mail from her office?

12      A    So to access her e-mail, her -- the SCIF

13 was a SCIF that didn't allow for BlackBerrys to be

14 used, or any personal devices of that nature to be

15 used inside the SCIFs.

16      Q    Based on your knowledge and experience,

17 what percentage of her communications doing State

18 Department business were through e-mail?

19      A    Very little.

20      Q    Now, the server -- I mean, the

21 Clintonemail.com -- or let me ask you:  What it --

22 what was it called, what were you and Ms. --
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1      A    Clintonemail.com.

2      Q    Clintonemail.com.

3           Do you understand whether that was on a

4 server that Secretary Clinton set up or a server

5 that was set up by President Clinton?

6      A    The server preexisted Secretary Clinton's

7 arrival at the State Department.  President Clinton

8 had established a server for the purposes of his own

9 staff office, and -- and her -- her e-mail was

10 subsequently put on that.  That was not information

11 I had contemporaneous knowledge of.  It is

12 information that I've come to learn over the course

13 of my time period since then.

14      Q    And has that knowledge been shared with

15 the public?

16      A    Yes, it has.

17      Q    And are there -- is there information on

18 the Clinton website right now about how documents

19 were reviewed and how the server was used that's

20 available to the public as well as the people here

21 who asked you questions?

22      A    Yes.
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1      Q    At the beginning of the deposition you

2 were asked about a case involving Judge Lamberth and

3 testimony and opinion.

4           Do you recall that?

5      A    Yes.

6      Q    Do you recall whether you actually

7 testified in front of Judge Lamberth or not?

8      A    I don't have a memory of testifying in

9 front of him.  But I was also during a period of

10 time where I had lost one of my mentors, Chuck Ruff,

11 and so that period of time is a very painful period

12 of time for me.

13      Q    Did you -- you said during questioning

14 that you did not read Judge Lamberth's opinion about

15 certain testimony that you and others gave.  Is

16 there a reason you did not read that opinion?

17      A    Yes.

18      Q    Why didn't you read it?

19      A    You know, I -- I work -- I come to

20 government because I try to do my best.  And this

21 was obviously an opinion that was very critical of

22 me personally.  And I -- that's hurtful and
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1 disappointing, because I try my best.  And so the

2 fact that I had left an impression that led to that

3 conclusion was painful and -- and hurtful.

4      Q    Did you understand at any time when you

5 were at the State Department that e-mails Secretary

6 Clinton was sending to you and others on your

7 State.gov account would not be saved by the State

8 Department?

9      A    No.  It was my impression they would be

10 saved by the State Department.

11      Q    And did you do anything with the Secretary

12 to avoid FOIA by having her e-mails sent -- or at

13 least the e-mails she sent to you, on to your

14 State.gov account?

15      A    No.

16      Q    Just one minute.

17           MS. WILKINSON:  That's all we have.

18           MS. BERMAN:  Can we take a very short

19 break?

20           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are off the record

21 at 15:58.

22           (A recess was taken.)
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1           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  We are back on the

2 record at 16:03.

3     EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT

4 BY MS. BERMAN:

5      Q    Ms. Mills, I just have a couple of

6 questions.

7           I believe you testified moments ago to

8 your counsel in response to her question that you

9 believed that Secretary Clinton was communicating

10 with the folks responsible for records in the

11 Executive Secretariat.

12           Do you recall that?

13      A    So what I recall is that Secretary Clinton

14 engages with the -- the Executive Secretary team.

15 They all sit right outside her office, and she would

16 engage with them regularly, correct.

17      Q    So is that what you meant by -- what did

18 you mean by communicating, in what ways?

19      A    She engaged with them every day.  Part of

20 her day-to-day engagement would be with her special

21 assistants, with the Executive Secretary himself or

22 herself, whoever was the Exec Secretary.  She was in
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1 routine communication and contact with them.

2      Q    In person.  Is that what you meant?

3      A    Yes.  They all sit right -- right in front

4 of her office.

5           (A discussion was held off the record.)

6 BY MS. BERMAN:

7      Q    Do you have any reason to believe that

8 Secretary Clinton used Clintonemail.com to conduct

9 government business because she or anyone else at

10 the State Department was seeking to avoid FOIA?

11      A    Absolutely not.

12           MS. COTCA:  Objection.

13           MS. BERMAN:  No further questions.

14           MS. COTCA:  I have a few questions on

15 redirect.

16     EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF

17 BY MS. COTCA:

18      Q    Ms. Mills, who were the folks, I think

19 that's how you -- or who were the other people in

20 the Executive Secretary's -- Secretariat responsible

21 for FOIA?

22      A    So I don't know who is responsible for
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1 FOIA.  I know that the Executive Secretary obviously

2 manages all the records related to the Secretary, or

3 that's part of their responsibilities.

4           And so I believe we had three different

5 Executive Secretaries during the tenure when we were

6 there.  I believe when we arrived Dan Smith was the

7 head of the Executive Secretariat, and then Steve

8 Mull and I think in the end John Bass.  But he might

9 have come in when Secretary Kerry came in, but I

10 think he was there when I left.

11      Q    Okay.  Are those the individuals that you

12 were referring to when you earlier answered your

13 attorney's questions with respect to who

14 communicated with -- who were responsible for FOIA

15 requests that came to the -- to the Secretary's

16 office?

17      A    So they were responsible for all of her

18 records.  And if there was a FOIA request, it

19 typically would go in to the front office, that's

20 the operation that would be there.

21      Q    You also testified just a few minutes ago

22 when your attorney was asking you questions about
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1 the server.  How did you learn how the server -- or

2 who had -- who purchased the server?

3      A    So I'm not sure how to answer your

4 question.  But maybe I should answer it what your

5 goal -- I don't know what your goal is.  But, in

6 other words, the server was in place at the

7 Clinton's residence prior to Secretary Clinton

8 becoming Secretary.  It subsequently was upgraded.

9 And it was being used for the President's personal

10 staff, and her e-mail was put on that server.

11      Q    Okay.

12      A    So it was a preexisting.

13      Q    Okay.  And how did you learn that?

14      A    So my understanding around that was not

15 during the time period while I was at the

16 department, if that's what your question is.

17      Q    No.  My question is, how did you learn

18 about -- about the server being in place by the

19 President's office and then the transition of the

20 server?

21      A    Some of -- so what my knowledge came

22 through is it came through some of my

266

1 representation, obviously, of the Secretary and

2 since I left the department.

3      Q    Okay.  What else did you learn with

4 respect to the server through the Secretary about

5 the server?

6      A    So that was not through the Secretary.  So

7 what came through my representation of the

8 Secretary.  And I think I've probably articulated

9 those sets of things that are with respect to how

10 that server was there.

11      Q    Did you learn that from Mr. Pagliano?

12      A    I don't know that I did learn that from

13 Mr. Pagliano.

14      Q    Do you recall how you learned that

15 information?

16      A    I don't.  Only because my representation

17 of Secretary Clinton started after I left the

18 department, and there might have been any number of

19 ways in which I came to have that information.

20      Q    You also spoke about Judge Lamberth's

21 opinion that we spoke about early on today.  When I

22 asked you questions about it, you didn't recall it.

267

1      A    I asked -- I answered that I hadn't read

2 his opinion, which I hadn't.  It's painful.

3      Q    Okay.  I understood your answer that you

4 didn't recall it this morning when I asked you about

5 it.

6      A    So I haven't had occasion to step through

7 his opinion.

8      Q    Well, okay.  Now you remember the opinion

9 issued by Judge Lamberth?

10      A    So I have not read the opinion.  So to

11 remember something I haven't read is a little bit

12 different.

13           I've seen media reports about the opinion

14 and, more particularly, media reports specifically

15 about comments he made.

16      Q    Okay.  You described his opinion being

17 very critical of you.  Did that at all impact you

18 with respect to perhaps being more sensitive with

19 respect to making sure that records are preserved

20 and appropriate steps are taken while conducting

21 searches and responses to document requests during

22 litigation?

268

1           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Exceeds the scope

2 of permissible discovery.

3      A    So I've always tried my best to do the

4 best job I could.  And I recognize that I'm not

5 perfect.  And I certainly wish I was.

6           But I can say that I tried hard and have

7 always tried hard, whether or not I was in

8 government or not.  And certainly whenever the

9 public or judge or anyone thinks that you haven't

10 done what they would have like to have seen you done

11 or done your best, that's something that has an

12 impact, and you try, you try harder.  And that's

13 what I try to do every day.

14      Q    Is it fair to say -- I mean, did you have

15 sort of more of an awareness to make sure that --

16 with respect to records management issues and

17 responding to legal requests for documents?

18           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Beyond the scope

19 of discovery.

20      A    I think I try hard in all aspects of my

21 job, whether or not that job is in government or

22 not.  But certainly when you have the public's
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1 trust, to do the best I can.

2      Q    But you never discussed records management

3 with the Secretary, with respect to her e-mail

4 account at the State Department?

5      A    I don't --

6           MS. WILKINSON:  Objection.  Asked and

7 answered.

8           MS. BERMAN:  Objection.  Exceeds the scope

9 of discovery.

10      A    I don't know that there's more that I can

11 add to what I've already said today.

12      Q    That's fine.

13           MS. COTCA:  That's all.

14           THE WITNESS:  Thank you.

15           VIDEO SPECIALIST:  This ends the

16 deposition of Cheryl Mills.  We are off the record

17 at 16:12.

18           (Off the record at 4:12 p.m.)

19

20

21

22
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1   CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER - NOTARY PUBLIC

2     I, Debra Ann Whitehead, the officer before whom

3 the foregoing deposition was taken, do hereby

4 certify that the foregoing transcript is a true and

5 correct record of the testimony given; that said

6 testimony was taken by me stenographically and

7 thereafter reduced to typewriting under my

8 direction; that reading and signing was not

9 requested; and that I am neither counsel for,

10 related to, nor employed by any of the parties to

11 this case and have no interest, financial or

12 otherwise, in its outcome.

13  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and

14 affixed my notarial seal this 29th day of May, 2016.

15

16 My commission expires:

17 September 14, 2018

18

19

20 -----------------------------

21 NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

22 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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AO 884 (Rev. 02ll 4) Subpoena to Testify at a Deposition in a Civil Action

UrurBp Sreres Dlsrrucr Counr
for the

District of Columbia

Judicial Watch, lnc. )
)
)
)
)
)

Plaìntilf

U.S. Dep't of State

Civil Action No. 13-1363 (EGS)

Defendant

SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY AT A DEPOSITION IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: CherylD. Mills
c/o Beth Wilkinson, Esq., Wilkins Walsh & Estovitz, 1900 M Street, NW, Suite 800, Washington, D.C. 20036

(None of person towhont this subpoena is directed)

{ Testimony; YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the time, date, and place set forth below to testify at a

deposition to be taken in this civil action. If you are an organization, you rnust designate one or more officers, directors,

or managing agents, or designate other persons who consent to testify on your behalf about the following tnatters, or

those set forth in an attachment:

Place pos Date and Time
1100 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 950 0512712016 10:00 am
Washin , DC 20036

The deposition will be recorded by this method: stenographic and audiovisual means

t production.. You, or your representatives, rnust also bring with you to the deposition the following documents,

electronically stored information, or objects, and tnust permit inspection, copying, testing, or sampling of the

material:

The following provisions of Fed. R. Civ. P.45 are attachecl- Rule 45(c), relating to the place of cornpliance;

Rule 45(d), relating to your protection as a person suirject t<l a subpoena; and Rule 45(e) and (g), relating to yotrr duty to

respond to this subpoena and the potential conseQttences ofnot doing so'

Darc: ASn6l2016

CLERK OF COURT
OR

¡

)\/
{
Ll:'-* ,-

Signature of (..'ler*. ar Ðeput.v Cle ri; ,4ttorney's s¡Enolurc

Tlre name, address, e-lnail address, and telephone nutnber of the atto¡'ney representing (nane {party)
Judicial Watch, lnc. , w¡o issues o¡ rccìuests this subpoena, arel

Ramona R. Cotca, Judicial Watch, lnc., 425Third Street, SW, St". 800, Washington, DC 20024; (202) 646-5172;

Notice to the person lvho issues or requests this subpoena

lf tlris subpoena cornrnands the procluction of docurnents, electronically storecl infonnation, ortangible lhings belore

tl.ial, a norice ancl a copy of the subpoena trust be served on eaclr party in this casc before it is served on the pet'son to

I
E
å
ô
ø2uG Àt - r E.s't.tl,

EXHIBIT

I

whorn it is dilected. Fed. tl. Civ. P. a5(aXa)



AO 884 {Rev. 02/l 4) Subpocna to Testify a¡ a Deposition in a Civil Action (Pagc 2)

civilAction No. 13-r363 (EGS)

PROOF OF SERVICE
(Thìs sectìon should not be ftleil with the coarl unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 45.)

I received this subpoena for (name of indi,tidual and titte, ¡f ony)

on (date)

ú I served the subpoena by delivering a copy to the named individual as follows:

on (dste) or

I I returned the subpoena unexecuted because:

Unless the subpoena was issued on behalf of the Unjted States, or one of its officers or agents, I have also

tendered to the witness the fees for one day's attendance, and the mileage allowed by law, in the amount of

$

My fees are $

Date:

for travel and $

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is ûue,

Additi on al information regard i ng attempted servicc, elc. :

for services, for a total of$ 0.00

Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server's atldress



AO 884 (Rev. 02l14) Srrbpoena lo Testrly at a Depositior in a Civiì Action (Page 3)

Fedcral Rule of Civil Proceclure 45 (c), (tl), (e), ând (g) (Effective I 2/1n3)

(c) I'lacc of Cornpliance.

(ll f¿¡¿ t'rinl" lltzrtring, nr lh'pusititttt. r\ sultprrcltii.ttt;tv contnt¡¡nd a

pèrrt,r, t., atlctld iì lfiâ1, helr!ng,. or tlu¡rtrstlitrn ollly its lììllt)\Ys:

(Å) rvithirr l tllÌ ¡triles t'f whurt l¡ic ltcr.Jtn resirlct.ç is cntpl'rv*r1, rtr

rcgularly transacts llttsirreis in persorr; or

iIl) *'¡ttt;u the stil{¡Ì whdre the person rcsides, is ctrtploycd, or regularly

tríìrìs¿rcts business in persott, il'the pcrson
(i) is a party rrt it party's officer; or

Ì¡¡) ls c'rrnttuuntl,:d to attend a trial and wotlld not incur subslantìal

expense.

12) [lnr ()ttwr,l)/!rcarl'41. A rul)lloi:l¡í¡ lllil\' Ù(ìll¡lllâtlrl

1r\ ¡ prut[tc t iln cl' rloclìtllclll\. .-luctnrtlic:tll¡' s¡ItrÈ(1. t n l't)l lllsl ion, or

rarìg;iir rtrints ;.'i t *lilüe \Yilhirì I(!{} ¡rtiles al'rvh*e ll}c tt*tsÛll resides, is

ctuirloyctl. or rcgrrkirlv lr¡tnsilcts l¡rlsincs:; in petxonl anti

ilt¡ rrsp"cri,trr ol'¡ricltlisul ;rl tltc ptctrtilcs to hc iuspcct*rl'

(d) Protccair¡g a I'crson Subjccl to a Subpoena; Enlbrccment'

(l),.lyuii/ìrrg lJ¡ttktt |lsr¿l¡:n ot lixlt¿nji":.I¿r¡¿¡lr'*rlL.¡\ P¡l¡lv Ùr ïtlt)I¡lcÏ
r",rxx¡.t¡hle li:r is:'l*g i'trl sdry,tg. li s*5¡rt:errir ¡uuâl lsks te¿'5tttt¡lblt JitUpJi

lt, åv,,irl rnrporing urr.itrr htrr,len ttr crpensc.)ll;r p!ìls{}n sulrject to the

stthllrcnir.'i'¡c crirrt lbr thc tNislrict rvlrere cllltl¡:li¡ìnc* is rc*l¡irr:¿l lnull
lrnti'illec rhi.s Jrrty lrntl irtt¡tnsc ttt nitpri.r¡rtiitlc sril¡ùrtion--'whlch ntay inr;litdc

l¡rst c'r¡ll rr*ç oil;¡ r!,t¡:irrt;thlc ïllrlriluY'li i{:cs- lrtl.1 Fíllly.tl flloì¡liJ} whQ

fails to cotnply.

l)) (ilnt,tnttil lo I'nuh¡te illntú¡ills ot l'unit lnsp*liun'
' 
¡.1¡,.1¡r¡r.,,rrtr,n-t' N¡¡! llc¡luir¿r! r\ Pcrs(rll ctutltttntldtd tu ¡lrutlttce

d,,ur¡l"i¡is. tklclrr.rnicaìly slo¡td ilrlirrlllrliirrt, lr tuttgihlc lhings, or to

o*rnr¡t ¡h, irr¡uçclir,,l Ql i.ttc¡nists, nced no{ t¡ppc¡¡r ir¡ FsrsÛlt ít thc Flace of
ilrr,lrrr,trlrt ('r rtsl).Ìcl¡on rrrtless ¡llso cgtlìlì]Blld€d lt¡ illlltt)¡Jr ft:r;r tlcposition,

Ir*¿¡i¡rg. r¡r l¡i:ì1.

\llli)!,,ft,.¡¡Ðtts Â ¡erson ctl¡tln'¡tt¡ttlctl t{) PrnduÈli d{}Ùtlnlü¡ll3 (ll. t¡lrlgitll{:

tlrilr¿r.,,t-i,, lrc¡nrit inrpccrion ll¡¿l' sullc txì tltc lì¡ll1]'i'l lltl{ìl}ley rlrrìgntttr:d

irl tltr-ùrh}ìacnü it r'vritlelt $lli';clitrtr Lt) irltp'iLlillil. tuPvlllÉ1. l!-¡ítlrlgi rrl

sarrrplirt¡i ¡rny $r itll (il.llll lnilldtlills (ìr l{t ¡¡ì'ì}ìcütilìg lltt prcltliscs- rll hr

lil{)riodrDs elcc{ilr¡ricltllv skrrctl ittlìrrnlltliotl itt tl¡c Ilntl ('Í lìrl lìl\ lt(ll'lcslc{l'
'l !rr ,,h.tctìr¡,rr rnrrsl lrr icruurl ì:.,fi¡tr: llrr: e¿rlicr {'rflltî tinrr: spccilietl lìrr

t;,,,n¡il,ot,". or l'l <ln1's iJJltr lltc ÌiüììrFodllt is scrvÚd. ll'lttt lb,itcliott is trtarlc'

the lirlllrving tttlts applY.
(i) 

^r 
a¡v (il¡¡c.ãn ¡xrtice to tlie conlnìanded person, the scrvìng party

nlây nru¡,ù tl¡tì ,rrltrÍ for tlrt tlistricl lvhcrc conrpliance is required for an

ordir rorrt¡tclling prrttlur:tiotr {}r inspcrililrr'¡.

{ii}'l iresc niis 
'utv 

be rcqttired nnly as directed in the orúer,..¡nd tlre

ordcr llr¡sr protùcl rt llcriorì *lilt is t¡*ulictr a party nor a party's nJficer lronl

signi{ìcant expensc resulling liont conlpliancc.

(3) Qunshing or llltxlifl¡ittg a Subpoenn'

(A) llhe n RecTuirecl. On tirlely trlotion, tlte cotlrt lbr the .district vvhcre

corìrplìancc is riquircrì nlusl qttash or modify ¿ì subpocnî that:

{i) fails to allorv a ¡easonable tintc to conply;
{ii) icquires a persoll to contply beyond tlìc geographical liltllts

spccifictl in lìule 45(c)l
(iii) reqrrires disciosure ol'priviteger.l or other protectsd lnatter, if no

cxceptior'ì or ivaive¡ aPPl ies; or
(iv) subiccts a persoll to tlndtìe burden

(l\\ ll/lten fernti!tet!. 'l'o prolect iì pcrson sub.iect to or affected by a

,uLpuc"o. tlìe cùurt for the djstiict lvl¡r¡re conlpliance is requircd nray, on

nroiion, quash or nrodify the sttbpoÈna if it requires:

{i) tlisclosing a trade sÈcrel or olher cÒnfidcnlial research, devclopmenl,

o¡ conlnlercial infortlation, or

{ii) disclr¡ging a¡l tltlrctâil¡tri! expert's opinion or inl'ortrtalìott lllilt docs

not describo rpccifì" occurrcnçcr ill dispule âlìd resillts front tltr: er'pcrt's

study thal lvas not requested by a party'
(C\ Specifying Co*dtlions as on /llt(rttt!¡\t¿ ln lhe circumsl¡nces

¿eicriUå¿ iriîLrle a5{rlX3XB), lhe couit r¡ruy, instead o1'qLraslting or
nrodifying a subpoetrá, ordel appcaratrce or prodrlclion under specifìed

conditions if the serving PartY:
(i) shows a substantial need I'or the teslinlony or nlateriaÌ lhât cannot be

otherwise nlet lvilhoul undue hardsltip; and
(ii) ensLrrcs that tlìe sl¡bpoenae<i pcrson will be reasonably conrpcnsÍìted'

(c) Dulics in Ilcsponrìing to å Subpoenâ'

(l) l1ru$nt'ìng Ðocun etüs o¡ Elerlrnni*t|lt'Stuterl Irrftnuttit"'. Thesc

pioccrlru'rs ap¡ìly to protJucing doctittir;trts {¡l'elì'rìlrtil}iç:lll-Y çlorcil

inlorm¡ìlion:
{;t) /.)ddrat,]ltr, A llcr:r}l¡ res¡xrrirlittg lo jl slrblti^*ltíì lo ¡lr0tluce tlocunterls

r1.t{$l ptÜtltrrc lltCttt nS they :ttc lepl irr lltc orilitt;u v ç(llllirj trl'lltlJìlllCsl ûf
n¡nsl ,lre.iuli¿c ¡r¡rl l¡rlltì lltuln {l¡ *i.rrt¡:sp¡ltrl ttr tlrr: dr¡(cuíriÈ5 i¡¡ thc {r:nu¡nd'

(lt) /ìrr¡¡ hrr l'ù,J¡tL'ttìË I.'lert¡¡vttt¡il1,+ Skt"'¡l l:t!¡¡n¡¡tiott 
'Vrul 

\¡rrllrcil
Il'ri ri,hp,rna rlirs n¡tt $pie ilv it lìlnl l'rrr pro(ltr{'ìiìlg cl:ctiunicall;' sl*lcrl
i¡llir¡mii¡iil¡1, tltr l)crrqrr içsFurdilrg rnusl ¡-r.rrltrrc il nr 1 lìuÛt or iirrtr¡s j¡l

rvhich it il ilrrlirrriily ¡trilil¡tr¡in*el 'rr irl ¡l ftlttr{}lìalll}'trruhls lirrnt ur f¡'}trns'

((l[.lttctrarie.n]1,\'S¡rn:rlltt!¡'ttuttf¡ßnl'r'rkltft:dt]t()nll'Ont'I;rsttn l'l'tt
pcrsrlrl rrispr}!lrlirlg irr,*d ttül plorlrrcc lhc $itl)lc clfÛìrì)Jtie,ìll1' stÛred

inlormatio¡r in rnorc tltatt one lbrnl.
(l))y'ttr:i'ei:.r;rtå/,.'!',la<'lt'¡nirutl+'5ttt,.rdlttlin*olitut, ['h{l}r"rä{}n

r.,sll^urtli¡ì¡r ¡rc¿l n¡¡l ¡1ft)!i.h d¡Ìcr)!rfy 0l'cieelr,rnilrrllÌ- >{r}frr} inli)fllìûlif:rl¡

li'¡i¡r ¡iluticr lhat thc ¡rerson ide n1ll'tçs ;rs ll{')l n3:{ri}nùhlT ítcccsSillle hrüfltl1ili

ol'rinrlue [rt¡trlcrl rr¡ erist ( )¡t tn¡linlt lrt cttl'llpel rJiscovery or lìrr u ¡rtolcclive
rrr¿ler. lhc person rcsponiling ntrrsl rltrru'lh,ill llle iillììr¡llrtlÛ¡1 ¡!ì llÙl

rco:r,rtrnhly :tcctrsililc hccarirc ,,1'untl¡i¡ bullltt ot coá.l ll lhol shlrlv¡rlg is

ïn¡rdc. ihc c{ìtìrl ll']ity r¡tll)clllùlrts ttril*r disr*vct¡' h1ìllì st¡\Ìlt $ourrçs il'{he
r*r¡ucrting p:rrly Ílir)*s lrxrrl e$tr,s, urrnlirltrin¡: lhr: linliltltiluts ill l{ule

lóihXlX(lì,'l l¡l *rtrrt ttitlv xptcilv çi¡lrtlilit¡lls lì'r lht rlilcover¡'.

{2\ (uiníng Pritilegt ar l)tdtr:cÍìün.
' 
l'.\l !túi,rtìi¡ti,ttt il'ìil¡!¡¡:!t! r\ perrun rvit¡¡olding sLrbpot'tlttcd inl'orn¡;ui,rl

u¡trlcr ¡r cl;¡ir¡l tltnt rt rs ¡rrivilcgiti or. sub.iect to protecli$t 8ä lrial-prc¡wrllìon
rnaterial tnust:

(iI us¡llcrrl¡ ¡ll¡h,; lhr cl¿itlt. t¡¡lrl

ilil ¿.'scrii:'i lltt tlrlìllc .l ll¡d w¡tllhtltl iJ(ìçltlll0,itf c¡¡tl'lttl¡tnlt;rli'lts, ¡rr

r;trr¡tlrle lhiltirr ìü iì ll1iÙ¡11tl ¡hílt. rvi¡htJllt rlrvcilJillg irtlirnltnliut¡ tlscll'

privilcgr:d ül Ptrrlçelcll. il¡ll cllilllh lltc p;lrli*s ltì ;!s$csç lìtc ch¡¡ll"

llll ltiltv'uvtlt"il I't¡xltt*'J l l'l¡tlì¡rtt¡¡tìl¡tt prllrltrccd itt tclprx$t ltt lr

Êubpùcrit i: suh¡*cl lu ll clítlttl t:l'privtlctl.c ol r.rl Jlrtlútll(tn ,l5

lriiri,pr,:¡riu;rii|tì lltrrlcÎi;¡1. ¡hc pr.t\Ú|l rrr:rLrrrg tìrc cl¡lil¡r trtrll. ltÙlil'1.'r!n]¡ pllrl]'

llrrt r¡!.:ivc.l llt* tl¡li¡rnl¡llion (ìl llìr rjli¡lllì ;t¡rl ll¡r'h;rsis IrI it '{lir:r hcing

nolìll;(1. a plill1 llìtril llron¡lll) ltll¡ltl. rrtlll\'\ltI. !rl dl'r'lr()!.lhe specillcd

i¡l'r¡rnl:rtiOn trrrìl rrn,V lòpicr'rl hirs. r¡lrl:l rlüL tl\u ol {llstll)\c llìe il}li.rrnlílll(ìll

Ûirtii ljt{. clâlnl il ¡r'¡,llverj, llìtlrl lâkc fs:;irotr;tble strjPt til r(!ricve thü

i¡¡fornration i{ the party rlisclo.sed il bcl'ore being rlotifìcd; and ntay pronrptly

ùtçrt,rl ¡hr: rtlr!¡ rtlllturl rttitJcr sr:;ll ir1 llìL I trlll lirl lhc diJl¡'¡rt 
"!¡l!'rrl

;()tllPllillìcu l'; trt¡tttttJ tìtr ¿ì (lclclìlìrrlnl¡t:tl rll'!llt r:lll¡lll' I hc 1tr:rsorr rtlto
pr,,ilrrecil llrt i¡liitnl:rti¡n rììttst Ì)rirscrvr llre i¡tli¡llt¡¡tion l¡lllil ihú cltlil¡1 is

rcsol ved

{g) (ìoufentpt.
-itiie.ourt l'oi thc district rvhcrc contpliancc is requircd antl also, alter a

¡notiolt is transfcrre(ì. the issLring uouti-nlay hoìd itt corltetttpt a pcrsott

*,ho, Iraving bcctr ssrved, lails rvithotrt adcqLtetc exctlse lo obey thc

sLrb¡ritcltr tir tt¡l ortJir rr'lalcrl to it.

Forucccs:; iû 5uljtlùei¡ tïalcf ¡¡ls, sr'e lrtri iì (.'i!., P 4i{¿l} (-'orÌ1:Î¡il!'i: NÙic {2i.ii ii



UNCL"ASS¡FIEÞ U.$. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Poc No. C057597S8 Date: 06i30/2015

IN

From:

Seqt¡ ,
ïo:
Subiect:

þl < hrodl 7@clintonemail.çom>
su $qy, legg¡¡þ_q ?_0! ?00q 12:43 PM

'V¡lmoroU@state.gov'
Re: Schedulç

Just a mtg.

--- Original Message -*-
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov>

To: H; Huma Aþedin

Cc: l.l2

SÊnt; Sun Sep 20 12:17:23 2QO9

Subject: Re: Schedule

Either tvtondays orTuesdays are best - at one po¡nL you had mentioned a meaf. Would you still like to do that oriust a

normalmeeting? ¡ ¡

-- Original Message **-
From: ll <HDRZZ@ellntonemail.çorn>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintsnemail.com>

Cc: H2 <hr15@att.blackberry.neu
Sent: Sun Sep 20 10:53:10 2009

Subject: Schedule

I need to find a time to meet w the Undersectretaríes every week. What do you suggest?

Ë
E
å e

UNC¡-ASS¡F¡ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2A1H.-20439 Doc Ne. C05759758 Date: 06/30/2015



UNçLA$$¡FIED U,$. Þepartrnont of $tfffiaÇeîå ffnf;llr'l*,ffi*åT,nÞoe 
No' 00ãe3s¡r17 Þatc: t4r2er20,l6

Ftom¡ H <hdr22@eliotonçmsil,com>

Snrt¡ Fddey, Ianunry 30' ?ûûS S;0û Añ4

T¡¡ ltureeÀ¡uú¡p a¡{f,bedin@hillaryolintoa çornÞ

ñubjæt¡ Fw: lVachtassn Fq¡l lÉiElt on Admieistrs$on'* fran poliçy

Fh prínt.

:{ :+. tr: '4-þ.1 .'. ,i:: :{ :à --r: !i f S ì-t i. ;rt Ìì: +1 .r :e 'l

ßrom: nMill*, Çh*¡ylÞÈ
Ð¡¿c: Srt. lO iaa ¿n*9 SarSQ:1¡[ "0å00
To: <hdrZ2@cliüto¡ret¡nåil sornþ
frubjcet. Bnf Waeþin$s¡ SçsÊ trtlejç stt admi¡¡l¡tration'ç lr*-¡ PEtiry

Fyl

' ,tlt

finn; L¡Vlnç, *hrí¡ienker M
tÎçi NËìtr$'!4¡hesany

CÉil ftr¡¡S"aæ þE*O.¡ Knad, ßaffii U tah¡ þavld M¡ ÞlÉ¡å6"lraçi

Snt: Thu ¡sn ?91ä¡S0r¿5 ?0qg
Jr¡fficfr: l{,þehlnøtnn FËt gd$tÊ €n ,Èdffilalffiüonrs lran Folhv

:.!

Collqagucs,

gp¡ theught yEu might ba lnterqrtd ln *rls WFoâl aRlclç sn the Adffilñiã?ntlen's lrån Polley, Thaqk yoq,

Rç¡nrdr,

Shrls [rV{n*

eÞ$re*ionf eer{tåf

IñtrltlnEo Strnr [øo& s? ådnln¡{ßr*l$n Þeþlte en lrçn

Fy ßlenn l(e*sler

Washingps Fesi Steff Türitqr

Fr!{ay,len'renr S.9, 2901; Âlã

Frçsldrnt obrs$ lnd $üênttfT el $t¡tr l.iilhry ßdhnrn 4linte¡c ln üs Fa¡t unrk har¡¡ ¡*n* rtpr*ted. rl¡nrlo te

lr¡n that the door i¡ nçw.wide eg$ far Cf qet Hlkc b^stunrn thc lwo eeuntrf.ç thieç dccrdff ¡frer the lnnltn

rcvoiution, but U,5, offtcirlr ¡ay ihs nr¡thod, thÇ pfer End ths trnpr of th¡t dlplom¡*y'¡till rrmrln to be

$t?lsd, :

6ut rshile offlcial* çny c phn wilt n*t þË in p!¡çp frsr tçveral t-lqgfitht kav nhycrc in thç dlacutdqn¡ hnuc

s{tlined thÇtr vtewç tn papÇr¡ thty úrreþ þGiorç Je¡ñlng tht ednnhËirstlon, Ívlnt r unlqst windew hts tht
ad rnln islratlon'¡ deþlte.

Obarnç, durln; p pr.ivaÇ dis*t¡s$lçn wlth Jewiù la*dçr¡ a yçgr nfio, alEp nrçVfdrd r road map to hlr thlnklry.

UN*LA$$tFiEp U.S" Ðepar{m¡nt sf $tAÞ Çsna Ne. F"AS4ã"e69?2 Þoe Ne. 0S69äF¡11

I

å
o
g
zuÈ

-1

HA ûtåÍt,llf$lñ
7 þato: W?finn,lË



Case 1:l-3-cv-01363-EGS Document l-8.1- Filed 08/06/1-5 Page 3 of 20

cdmillsGroup
ondeõvorE thof naller

rfrrA H!*Np pELrvÊnY

The Honorable Patl.ick F' KennedY
Under Secretary of State for Management
U.S. Department of State
22OL C Street, N.W,
t\fashlngton, DC 2A52O

Decemþer 5,24L4

Dear Under Secretary KennedY:

I arn wrlting in response to your request fur assistance in helping the
Department meêt lts requirements under the Federal Records Âct-

Uke Secretaries of State Þefore her, Secretary Cllnton at tlmes used her
own electronic mail account vvhen engaglng with other officials. On
matters pertainlng to the csnduct of government business, lt was her
practicè to use the officials'government electronic rnail accounts.
Accordingly, to the extent the Depar-tment retains records of government
electronlc mail acCounb, it already has records of her eleckonic mail
during her tenure preserued wlthin the Department's recordkeeplng
systems.

CIut of an abundance of caution though and to assist the Ðepartment, the
Secretary's elestronic mail has been reviewed. Please fìnd enclosed tl¡ose
electronic mails nre belleve respond to your request. Gfven the vslume of
electronic mails being provided, please note these materials lnevTtably
include electronlc mail that are not federal, and in some Ëäses arê
personal, records wl'rich ìive request be handled accordingly'

Sinierely,

W
Cheryl Mílls

I

É
ô
o2
@
q

II



C 0 5 8 453221ÉD u.E. Department of S%tfi,,.c"?iî 
}3'5,-fr8åf,i?"5.0,#srrDoot 

No' C05845322 Date: a2t04t2016

Edwarda Ronako

From:
Scnl:
1o;
Subj¡ct¡

Duval, Catherine S

Fw: Following UP

OnFri, Sep 5, 2014at 11:21Â,M, Che.rylMills
8l5am Monday would be ideal.

Visek, Richard C

Thursday, September Ll, 2OL4 6:01 AM

lnruese N PART Ilso I

Could we cut into the lwyrs mtg and do 4?

From: Cheryl Mills
AM Standard Time

Rich

I got doubie booked at i ia¡n - san you do noon, 3pm or 4pm?

Copying Joanne so it gets looked on my sked for today.

Best.
AUTHORITY: Frank Tummin Senior

Best.

cdm

On Sep 8,2014, ú.2:13 PM, 'Viseþ Richard C" @ wrote:

tli Cheryl - Can we try for llam on Thursday? Rqards, Rlch

Frsmr CherylMllls
Seiilr
Tor Mselç c
6ubfect: Rs Followinb UP

Rich

I appreciate connecting this rnorning I am ftee to follow-up this week so let me know what

works for you.

ln the interim, I will reflect on the direction you shared that Department anticipates pursuing and

howwe can be of assistance.

thank you so r-nuch.

cdm

B6

B6
¡
I

I

I

I

B6

I

I

urote:

I

B6
i

uNc¡gsstFtEp u.s. Department of stare case No. þ-zots'oso48 Doc No. c05845322 Date: 021041201ø
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c0 b g 4s3221tED u.s. Department or st8,lso,"9FBf#ro¿,5-.,ñ9.jflPfgl?"P^"" No' c05845322 Date: o2to4t2o16

What number can I reach You at?

cdm

On Sep 5,2}l4,at 9:4t AM, "Visek, Richæd C" @ wrote:

Would 8:15 orgam on Monday be doable?

Frcm: Cheryl Mills frtelM I

Senh Frlday, S€ptember 05, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Viseh Rlúard C
Subiecü Re: Following UP

Thanks - late today works or 8am monday - let me know which you prefer.

best.

cdm

B6

B€

On Fri, Sep 5, 2014 at9:08 AM, Visek, Richard C <Us$.k8.g@þb gXÞ wtote:

lli Cheryl - Lêt me know what would be a good time for us to continue our conversation

from yesterday regardlng the belovú. l'm free this afternoon, excêpt fûr 2:30-

3:30. Otherwise, we Couid look to set up å time for early nert week. Regards, Rich

Ft¡rt! CìçDtt Mills [mailÈol'
gqtü FridaYû August 22,2014 9:20 AM

fo¡ Wade, David E

Cc¡ Vlsek, Richard C; PhíliPæ Reinç
SrlbrecÈ! Follo¡ing UP

Dear David (anilRioh)

UNCLASSTFTED U.S" Deparrment of state case No. Þ¿Ots-oso48 Doc No. C05845322 Date: a2rc4'2a16



c0 5 B 4s3zz:Eo u.s. Department or st8[4,ff;iilf'å5,-,fr9,]fi3Í9*?"R* t'¡o' cose+s322 Date:' a2to4t2016

. I wanted to follow up on your request last month about getting_har- d copies of 
-

Sectetary Clinton's ãmaifs tolfrom accounts ending in ".goy'' for her tenure at the

Departmcnt.

I will be able to get that to you, to the best of its availability. Given the volume, it
will take some time to do br¡t lwanted to let you know that I am working to get iÎ

to you.

Hope you are having a great end to your summer.

Best.

cdm

(Sorf'for not copying Jen, I don't have her email).

uNc¡-ASSt¡ED u.s. Department of state case No. È-zots.oso¿8 Doc No. G05845322 Datq 02104120'16



UNCLASS¡F¡EÞ U.$. DepÊrtment of gtate Case No. F-2914,2O499 Doc No. C05770Sõ7 Date: 08/3'l/2015

INF

Froml
Srnt:
lor

Bice, Susan E (USUN) <RieeSE@state.gov>

Monday, May 31, ?01011*13 PM

H

Re: Hcrs it i¡liuhirsc

Many thrnkr, Wlll licep ysu Pedtåd.

* Q¡þi6¡l Marragc *-
nrsm¡ li <HDR22@cllr¡tpnemell.eornÞ

To: Bicc, Sus¡n E (USUN)

sent Mon MaY 3t 23rû4:05 2010

Subfæt; Herc it i¡!

Susan-pl¡ fcelfree ts use iwhatevcr my eurrent addreEa mry bei) rnytlnre. Thxfor anoüar greet effqrt" C¡ll ff yeu need

mø. HRC

ç

å
ô
ozuG NJ .6.Àì{¿

¿

EXHIBIT

UNCLA$SIFIED U"g. DaBartmeiit ef $tats. Qase No. F-2014-40499 Þoc No. C057?04$7 Þate: 08i31/201S



UN0!.ê.SS¡FIÊD U,$. Depart¡.nent of Statç gase Nç. F-2014-å04å9 Þoc No' c09794464 Ðúç:97131t2918

IN

From¡

$ettÌ!
TO;

Gcl

isb!açt¡

Millr, Çheryl P <MillsCDe$atc.¡oø
Seturday, SePtamh*r 0.9, 3tr195:l? PM

H

liloty,l¡ur*n C

Rç: Søçeta#¡Emrlt

K. wllltivl to him diredlv

** $r!tia6f Mecçl¡c *
Frgm: Þl <fi ÐR1?@clintonamaÍ!"es¡tlp
To: Mills. Chçryl0
Scnt: $Et SeP 0"5 16¡80¡08 2009

Suhicd: Ba: Sçcratnry'a 4mrif

Ye¡

-*--p¡içlnalM*sr¡o *-
Frsm: Mlll¡, Cheryl D {MËNßCn0$åtç't91.t}

To: l.l

ee lllotV, l.auren ç q,ilotytç@state.SettÞ

Sent S¡t Ssp O5 15:56:?4 ?ü9
Suþjesï Fw; gecretrry's Enn¡¡l

Ds you r¡lraffi þim tg hôvÇ Youf email?

Fmrnr Andermn, Amand¡ Ð,

Îe: llloly, üauren G¡ Mlllg, Ð

senH F¡t se$ ss l{:tË¡4,3 3ffi
Sr¡þJes* Sowetsry'* $mail

The $ÊÊæ!flrry and Rahm cro rpçElßiag, nnd rhe jurt a¡ked hlm tO pnnEll l¡er- sEn yçp rend me hen addraac þfe¡¡s?

ftrnlç

Amende

F€
I

uN*t-A$gtFtHÞ U.$, Ðeparrrnent ef ârate *as€ Þto. #tu**.usu*$ Þoc Hs. *gå?G4¿åS Ðaiç: 9Tl91l?91$



gNçLASS¡F¡ED U.S. Department of gtate case No. F-2014-20499 Doc No. C05795272 Ðale:0u131201ø

IN

I

Etâ

Ftom:
Scnt:
TO:

Cc:

tu$act

H <hrodl 7@clintonemail.çom ;
March 18, ?012 8:54 AM

Tqm n

Re: Leütor

Thrnk¡ for all your gffs¡'ts, John.

Sent frern my lFad

0n Mar !8,z1L?,at 6:00 4M, "Iohn KsnY"

> ls in hånd and wlll be deNlvçred te llM this erænir6. We should slt up thç phone cal!'

urrote:

uNcLAs$tFtEÞ U.$. Department of Etate Sase No. F-2CI14-20439 Doc No' e05795272 Ðale 0?t1312o16



UNCI-A6S¡F¡ED U.g. ÞeBartment of State Case No. F¿014-20439 Doc No. e05?89606 Date:1A$/2016

IN PART

B6
From: SCHU (

Wedn€sdty, APril 11, ?01? 3:54 FM
,H

rbodinhQ*ate,gov

S¡nt:
To:
Cc:

Dcar tlillrry,

! ¡cnt e longcr cmailthmr¡gh your asrlslmt.

Enjoy the ¡ttæhmarils aâ nnil. I
St¡ve

$tann Chu
n€pnrûnêrtt 0f EnergY

UNCLA$$¡F¡ED U.S. Þopartment sf $latç Case No. F-?01¡t-20¡t39 Ðoc No. S05789908 Ðale:1313112016



L¡f.JeLq$gtpfËÞ U,g. Þppartment of $tate Caes Þ.is. F'201¡1"ã0498 Þoc No. gS576ã709 ñate: 02/?Ë1301ü

Ë¡omr .Millr, CherylÞ <MiilsCÞ@stetç.govÞ

¡ant fhursday, Js¡lY 09, 2009 2:33 FM

To: H

tubfe(t: FIÂJ:8msll/FF

FYI

F¡um¡ Þ{cÐoneugh, Þnln
&nft ftundan July S3"
To: Þllllr, ChwylÐ

't¡btæir 
ßor Emrtl/FF

Hepe you'nngoCId,

Þ

F6

8S

From: Millr, CheryiA
Îc¡ McÞsnough, Þçnis fl,
tanü Thu Jul 09 1tri4?r26 ?$û9
stHqct¡ RE: EnnaiUFF

Fmn; M@srp$gh, Danle
Sn$ Tftumday, Jt¡ly 09,
To¡ Mllls, Chcry¡ Þ

*¡btsçtl R& Ernçi¡/PF

Ek, iwlllwork lt.

cdm

B$

Frrom Mlllr, C-heryl D [mçlltorM¡llsCÞ@stßtr.gç\rl
gcnt¡'ltrrurcdey, July 0â, 4009 8:10 AF{

Te; þlcÞgtough, Ðonls R.

ñuhlq¡l¡ RË: Erflall/FF

Next mondru

tä?

uNÇl*A,sslFlED U.$. ÞEpa*ment.CIr SlåtB Oase No' F'âe{¿'AÔ439 Þoc Ns" CS$76?703 Þate: OPl2sÆt{$



UNSLASS|F¡EÞ U.g. ÞepnÉment of State Caee No. F-POI4"å0448 Êça No. e05762703 Ðate: t2l26l?018

Frumr McÞonough, Þenis

'onü 
Tftursday, July 09,

Toi Mllls, Che¡ylD
S¡¡btcßü¡ RÊ: ErnalilFF

whon iE thattownhal!?

Bö

Frpnr Mllls, Cheryl Þ lmalüto:MlllsCD@ebte.gov]
Son$ Thursday, July 09, 4009 7:27 NÃ
Îo; MçDonough, Eenls R,

Subfacff ErnaiilPF

On myamail:

You çan losc the cmlll¡@hlllarycllnton.çom"

Mytun are:

Also, S's town hall ¡t AID would go infinltely þetter if ¡he can cån we announce him?

cdnn

$&
UNçLAS$IFIËD U.S. Þepartment of State Oaçe No. F-2014-2S499 pse F{CI. ç057e2?09 Date: 0eågl?016



uNeLAsslFlEÐ u'â. Þ€partment of state Çasç No' F"3814"?0439 Doc No' ce$Tça{78 Þote: 0Êl$0/?0lå

Rr¡n:
Scnt:
'To:----

Suh¡ecfr

Miils, eheryl D < MilbC0@sate.gov>
Monday, JunE 08, 2009 7:58 AM

¡5; Srrclrod wane ygur emrll - remind me to d¡sßt¡$t wltlt you if.lforEot

Wlllt¡ke cine d lt.

*-Qriginal Mcs:age-*-
From: Þl lmallto:l.lÞR22@cllntenemall.eoml
sen$ Monday, Jr¡na 08, 3009 7:4tr AM
Tç: Mills, ÇherylD
Sub.lecfi Bç: axqlrod wÇntÊ your emri! - rsmlnd ma t0 dlect¡çe $rhh ï9u lf ¡ üBct

Crn you cend te him or do you waÍìt rriç todÞoçs,ha hnew I cen't lEek qt tt all dry sp he nççds te eontaet mc thru Tou or

Huma gr Lauren during ryork hourq.

* erlglnel MesraEe ---
F ron¡: M illç, chervl o *trjlillscÞ@ stete.Eovã

To: ll
Sent Mon Jun 08 07:39;3CI 3908

$ubjçs$ axelrçd u/ants your ernail * remlnd rnç ta dlsçUes with yeu ff lfÐrÊSt

UNBt-ASglFlEÞ [J.$. Departnnent of State ease Þ'ls.'F.4014"?0439 Þoc Ne. C0€?93178 Þatç: gFlS0/ã015



SF0t/üg/gú :ð¡Éü g6¿É$¿sGã 'üN s66 GÊf0ã*yÞ6å"d 'üN ùstgËr *1Ëlä J6 ¡tlètr¡uBdsü '*"f1 ügldl6$V1ãNn

fteuðÞþa!¡.t

¿¡¡eñ€!! rgr{ãtFl on$sr¡lofeu n ss Jr$J0Ð Jriü,tr{*gtu slr{t csÞü i*aafqng

60úe ss:¿ûrgl Te unÍ $n$ :tu6s

¡{ :wJ.

l,¡r{ôf :uJÉJt

uu¡ip6 *

-gw-

'qof iÉF xur dee4 ¡¡! 'u6{& ¡¡rsn i$updg H6s '1psçr 
Éq !l,t *rtq 'utËsÐr }lq* Ju¿ Â¡qeqor6

¿¡Ë,\ê 5! ¡O¡4rt¡d on6uo¡eser,lÉÉt¡tsåút:au!FËfqng
!o&

:¡UÐg

Éü0A¡oã¡gO :ÈÌBç¡ gÈ¿gÊ¿Sot 'sH ârû 6Ë?0b-Ëtüüu '6¡\,¡ o*eg a}Ë¡S ¡o lueruuadoo '6'h 6gtdl&6ìrnöNn



UNçLAggtFlEÞ t!.Ð. Þsparrment of State OEec Na. F-A0r *-g04SQ Þoo No. 00ã7471 ã0 Þate: 1 $/g0lä0{ g

Frgm:
Scn*
T9:

H < hrodl 7@çl¡ntçfi8mail.€om Þ

Tuesday, 3011 1û;114M
'nofa.

fuhiçe* Re: My

Even weirder*ljust eheckEd end I do have your $ate br¡t not your gñtll*go how did that heppçn. Must be the Chinesel

From: ltlora Toiv
Sçni: TUçrdaY,lulY ?ü,

Tç: þ{

S.ubjd: Rer tYly gnnall

Yor¡'vç alwayo emailgd me or¡ my $tate omal whiçhiE þiwfiåg1glg.Sgg

on Tue, Jul 26, 2CItr tr at 10:01 AIvl, I{ <IïÐ,ßã,?@çlinfq¡çma*},.çP.çr'l> $¡rote;

That's all I have--pls ænd nûç your state addrç¡q. Thx'

I

Ed

From: Nona.Toiv
$ent Tsesday, July ?6,
Ts: H; F{uma.{hedTn
$uhj*c* My grnail

For fi¿twc rçf,erenep, thlc is *y W,àit" Thanks.

uNçLASSIFIED U.S. Ðepaftrnent pf state Qasp Ne. F Êfl14s2CI439 Þoe l''lo' Çq97ö?150 Ðate: tg¡ss¡2Ðtg



uNeLAfr$tFrEÐ u.â,Þ.enar'lmq$-ffi..eaaçil+r;å9i.4:19*e?reg"T9r 47 Þate:10/3s/2s1s

From:
$cnü
ïsr

H < hrodl7@clintçnema¡l,cam>
Tue¡day, ¿011 lftCI9AM

iújrss Be: My

Iffeird sinqe my addrecs book.only hap yaul gnnall. Meyho ths ehlns*s haeksd il rnd fsçu¡sed on youl

From: NoraToiv
Çcnt: TuecdaY, JulY ?6,
To¡ x
¡übj€ßt¡ Re: MY grnail

B6

Ysu've alwayo etaailed trrs an my $'tatç Erqsil $'hiçh is kåggf@g!#å-ggs

Orr Tu€, Jut ?6, ?Sl l at lg:01 
^4.M, 

F{ <tP,,,[{33@çlint$äS&glß4.$l r'r¡rote:

That's all tr hava*pls çand me yaur *tEto addresâ' Thx'

From: Nora Toiv
Sent Tuesday, July 2S,

To: lt; ÍIuma Abedin
$ubjrt; My gsiail

Forfr¡turç rçf,çrmçp, dris iE nay gmail. Wtånk$'

ilNçLASÐtFlgÐ U.B. gçpartrr¡ent Ef Ststç ÇEpe Ns. F"80{4"4Ð4?g tsoe Ns, S0S?A?14r Þåte' lflÆE/Aßlü
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Obtained by Judicial Watch, lnc. via FOIA

Kennedï,PattlÊkF , , , , . ., , , ¡ , .

Fromr
Sent:
To:

Lukens, LewisA
Salurday, January24,2009 8:26 PM
Kennedy, Patrick F
Re: Series of quest¡onsSubjact:

I talked to cheryl about this. She says problem ls hrc does not know how to use a computer to do email ' only bb' But I

said would not iake muoh training to get her up to speed'

From: Kennedn Pahlck F

To: Lukens, Lewls A;
Ce Smltfr, DanlelB
Senù Sat Jan 21 20:2?:20 2049
SubJec[ Re: Series ofquesüons

[REVTEW AUTI{ORITYI Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer

That is why thie ie the best solution

B6

B6
I

I
I

B6

B6From: Lukens,lgdl¡-å-
i;;"il;*iiirf-:l--*----.l Kennedv, Patrick F;'emll(
Cc: Smlth, DEE!-
senü Sat Jan 24 191,19:30 2009
Subiect Re: Series of quèsüons

She'll be abl€ to.

F¡om: Huma Abedln
To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Luttens, Lewis A; Cheryl Mllls
Cc: Humô Abedln ; Smlth, Danlet B

SenB SatJan 24 19:48227 2009
Sublecl¡ Re: Serles ofquestlons

Yos wê rvers hopíng for thot ifpossiblc so shc cal¡ chacl her emaíl in her office.

---Origin*l Mossage---
From: Kcnncdy, Patrlck F
To: Lukons, Lewis A Mills
CC: Hum¿ Àbedin¡ Smlth, Danicl
Scnt: Sat Jon 24 192*25 20t9
Subjeof Re: Scrics ofquestions

Cheryl

Thc stsnd-alone sôpenE nctwork PC is on on grcat iden

Rcgcrds

Pltt

Fro¡nl

UNC¡ASS¡F¡ED U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2015-05052 Doc No. C05843828 Date: 0112012016

t

I

To:

I

fl
E
åô
at

F N r Ã.:¡-r- r/

1
EXHIBIT

B6
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Cc:
Sentl Sat Jsn l9: l0:33

Kcnncd¡ Patrick F; Smith, Daniel B B6

Subject; Rc: Scries ofquestions

We h¿vE alreûdy sta¡r¿d check¡ng into the NS^ bb. Will set up the office acrosstl¡c hall as requestcd' Also thinlt we should go ahead

Ouf *¡li ,*"üío* gtr*¡ ¡¡glril ãnd sot up a srand aJohc PC in the Sccretary's office, conDccted to the intemet (but not through ou¡

iystem) to énable her to check her emaíls fro¡n her dcsk. Lew

cdm

From; Churyl Mills
To: Lukens, l¡rvis /t
Cc: Hurna Abcdin; Kenncdy, Pstrick F
SenÍ Sot JaÍ 24 19:05.242009
Subjecr RE: Scries ofquostions

sO t have now rcad up ¡norc o¡l POTUS' bb (which appcaß not rcally ø bc ¿ bb but a differcnt devic*)'

is therc any sotution to her being able to usc an encryptcd bb like thc nsa approved ono he has ¡n the vault 8nd ifso, how can we get

her one,

and ifnor, lorts sGt up the oflice across the hatl for hÜ to use - íf npcds a phone ctc. so she can go aorors the hall to check her bb'

From: Lukcns, Lcwis A f nld¡tlô-{pql ê.ltgl.,4lÞs$fqg ry,l
Sent; fr¡dây, Juuary 23, 2009 6:J4 ÂM
To: ChcrylMills
Subjoct: Re: Sarics ofquestions

Questions t and 2 - ycs, Will give you morc detaits this morning

On the bb for hr,c, can we chat this nrornirg? I rmy have thought of a rvorkaroun<l but necd more i¡fo on her bb use from you'

l"rorn Chcryf Mills
Ib; Lukons, Lewls A
Sclrrr Fri Jsn t3 06:4?:59 2009
Sobjccr Series of questions

l,cw -

Lew

z
I

UNCLASSIFTED U.S. Department of State Gase No. F¿015-05052 Doe No. C05843828 Date: 0112012016
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rvho can I tãlk to abour

l. pan our cm¡il b¡ accossed remotcþ ttrouglt tl¡e web uaing a non-DOS comPuter like my laptop?-^

z. i arn ravcling to drrú:-E d¡chil *rilt ríy Þös bb vo¡{thero and is therc a cell phonc ttt.tft:{1

5: ;t;kúDdù ¡U iorg¡Cl"ndlcponsthatl0lU8 is ablo lo use ssup€t-Êncr¡+rad one whicÐ 
.

4. spoka ro ooo ,., ,rn¡ii upðoinroioi omc,! tu HRcio she can go acrojs hall regirtarly and chcck hçr cmail'

cdm

I

,i

3

uNcLAsStFlED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05052 Doc No. G05843828 Date: o1l2ol2a16
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DS0rr

AUft¡oR¡TY: aaibårã t\JietðãË, senioJ
Fromi
$ênt:
To:
SubJcct

Reid. Donald R

,Msrdarr. FeÞnnry 02,
i,***.-t
RE FDAs lor S ând S

2;A9FM

SÞy in üe

Fromr
Srnt: Monday, fieÞrt¡ary OZ, 2009 I:46 Ptl
Tor Reid, ûonôb R

SuhJx* RË: PDAs lbr 5 ard S Str

Wih knorledge on tre âffit deìricê..."w€ can how üo proceêd with Brief tur BqsìrelL t-r

B7{C

B5
87{C}

87

B5

B5

B7{Ci
B5

B7{cl

r

I

87{c}

I

Fronr¡ Rdd, Dgnald R
0?,2mg tã:32 Pll

To:
forS ¡r¡d S Stan

Dön't kncnir much abouttl¡is...any ineþhl

Fltnr:
Sent¡ nehrnry ô2, ?009 8:46 At¡l
To:
Gc: Oontnran, Patsü* Þ

S ard 5 Statr

nl neèd a briefing on vrôatrrê Pls $¿hedule.

I

B5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Deparlment of State Case No. F-2t1SCI5028 Doc No. C05838711 Date: ASnO/2t15
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No' c05838714 Ðate: o2tost2o't6

F tici¡seirteq

DSo14

Frcn:
Sonl:
1o:

R¡id, Donald R
6:52 PM

3ub¡æl: wth CherylMillrTuoadaY

Eric's rcqugd, we began exemlnlng with r¡spoE:t b secun "Blackbony4iltd eornmunicafms...üe 87

cunarit aù¡Þ ol tha an lc not þo ueor llicndly, ha¡ .inffiruc{urr d Stþ, end is vorY expurCvc.. .aæh time wa aslatl
and color... NSA oPenetl tha door þr ua

rNR)

R

B7(c)

AlE to malte happcn"

\Mllle our no$r aË out of ioint Ër how lhie wÉt3 the isEue ut¡ll be wl¡d kind of ¡upport will t{SA beofÞring b
mcct S dcmand¡ (b¡olcally winlæg comm in Row)...and whdevsr solut¡on theY Ptovide wlll have b have a

¡uppodng ruquest (or ü exisling llOAl...so that only reæon lwas giving You a hed¡ uP.'.Don

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
B7(C) B3 NATL SECAGEN

then
S'g

Re14 R;

curtomer ruP
curr¡rt uno BB ln ütl

a¡clgned to
S0lF iaeue

s conhrenct room.

"just

äã'fiÀrl- sEc AcENCY
87(c)

83 NATL SEC
B7(C)

87(c;

83 NATL SECAGENCY
87(C)

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(C)
B3 NATL SECAGENCY

Frun:
3¡ntl
1o: J;
G¡¡ DonoËn,
iûJGr REt URGENT: ttl€edng wlür Cteryl lvl¡lls

Eriq

The meeting on 1? February at 2 p.m. in the

Apologies Íorthe typo.

3rlt!
F¡un:

¡l¡¡15 PM
DonaH

wM CherylMllls

I p¡s¡ume this meeüng is Tuasday 17 Fcb raher n Feb?

L.
C¡¡
¡¡HtÈ

Tc
Ge¡

B7(c)

Closlf,c¡tlon:¡EfGl
1

tN PART B(7|C,
USC 3605, Public Law
Sec.6{a) Nat¡onal

Act of 1959

tdcJ; I

¡lrr.ll¡Y ll. zI¡9 til

UNCI-ASSIFIED U.S. Department of State No.F-201S.05028DocNo.CO58387l4Date:0210512016
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Good afternoon -
StuF' llSÂflAO ¡cnior¡ will bc mcetlng wllh Mt.
optlons ba¡ed on a rÊguest 5he m¡de of mG this

Tucsdry on Blackbcrry vulncrabilitics and the range of mltigation

I w.nt to ensure that you havc the opgortunlty to attef¡d, or

to send your explrt¡, to jo¡n the dlscus¡þn and firsthand what tha optlons ars.

Date: luesday,27 February 2009

Tims 1¿100

POC$ tori Mc[ean (fur Chief of Staff[ t¡CRState/NSAI

Bacþround: lbellem lADwasto have wlth you, but thln$ have baen developing qulctly (¡sthey aluYats do

on thr Fridey beton a long rreckendll ¡nd I dld wânt to e$ume that you h¡d been lnformed orf the mceting ¡nd

thet you had bcen lnvlted to p¡rtlciprte, as is and appropriate. lf thl¡ lS flrst heerd for you, pleere be

assurud thðt lt uva3 NOl ¡ntent¡onaL but more the l¡nÊ ot'b8 of battlC or 'too many cooks. . ."

I apologize up fiont for inadvertently forcing the I met w¡th Ms, Milß th¡s mornlnS to lntroduæ myse lf rnd wrs

lrnmedlûly qu$t¡onËd about the "ârt of thê

vulnerrbllltles; æ m¡le s¡rc thov undcrsbnd
re: the Bl¡ckberries. NSA ls fully preparcd to brlsf on thc

Bl¡clberles ln thc Seeretaffs Su¡te ãt the

to dlscus/oficr miti8ations that would enabl¿ oftht requ¡rement.

Place: Thr Sccretary's Conference Room

I would greatly eppreclaæ Your
DS offices so that shc crn advlse Lorl

Thcnk 1ou for working wlth mt on thb,

r¿quircmart (which w¡s rnated to me as needing to use thç

level for æhedulingfemalllng etc. ¡nd posibly al¡o forvolcr!; and

4 Debb¡e Pluntett {D/|AD} to lcad the brleñng

the agÊndâ, rst quasttons, etc. Thetr phone numbers

B3 NATL SEC

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(C)

AGENCY

on this note) know who wlll attend from the CIO and

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(c)

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(C)

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(c)

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

¡re

becn cbargcd
to help shape

to thc scsshn.

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departrnent of State No. F-201S05028 Doc No. C05838714 Date: 02/05nA16



UNOfÅSSiËtË0, ú,S, ÞrBryÍs¡''ttðf eß üw,f,¡c: F"âotÕûüB?û Þda'hlút" S0ãgä1¿T0 üüe: t#1ffånffi
Obteinsd by Judicial Waleh. lnc. vía FgiA

ry@
It¡&r, f.Atit¡¡ç ¡3, äff* fâ3?-Elld
hfiIlr.@tD€,tllÉDÉlÐtg¡srã
nr'tffiic

F¡0;¡
,ficlt¡
1r;
åËt*rF

tlrXis'ü00d.æyç.

r'tfük

'Bitl*{,;tç

r.*;*ltÎ.W'

hdn{tire dlqf*:ffi *stl, fiÈdËdsdy'qt"$td $*ü ml,#¡ls*ll- sä trt6ïL SËC åêüþttY
TÐ.

h

$û

ttdryt

ç

r#:ffiÁrlfhÈ,.rËË4ñËÞry.

É3:HATI $Eg'¡{ÛË!'¡tV

,8å f{ATL ËEç nënxçv,

ts$NATt $EO.A'GË${GY

pt¡,s{

olli*,rtpr$,flç.tømad:r''t'ttrtlilr*'r-tffi*:flnnr{n*lelb¡!r#.Êft:fhè;hffið*$tcÛllÜ
fs renfrt ff r rrohrh¡ lttÉl îé¡1.

Ttra*"1pçdi,rn¡ål¡r ¡r{ül'.llw ürç ÈrM'rnü rrl',iÉ+,

t
à

al

i¡

:

..

ì

Þm:!ila. üëËftH*aât$fGt¡t8FtEü U.S, &gñrrm af &Ë Ë¡frW.,Nå* F.c$ö:!'&.Wå$ ðSr:.G#tr./$1ä,



C0 5 B 3 8 7 1 6:lED u.s. Department of s$lå,"9rii1#Safr3,91ft9?g?B,Fo" No- c05838716 Ðate: 02to5t2a16

DSOró

From: Don¡ld R
tN PART B(31-18-USG

- trileeting Blaokbølag

Hera's the nsulþ d our meeting yestprday...æ I üe issue here is one of persond comlbrt,,,S

dos¡ not u¡a a compubr so or¡r viaw of
ft lhis scanario...dudng

(why doa¡n't sht usg h€r dc¡kþP when in thc

SCIF?) doesn't the sho was urued to keeP ln contac-t with thousends via a 8E...onca

shr gotthê hang sl it, she rræ hooltcd...now she ßâl¡ hamstrung becau¡c sho has to lod( hen ÊB up".sha

doea go out setrarãl tmås â dey to ãt omcÊ theY cr&d fur her outsidt tlrg SCIF and playe emallcatch'up..'

Mills and oheÉsrho âre dedtnbd BB edd¡cts bÊcãugÊ thêy too arG not near their dcakùcp very otTÊn

during the she last cttccked her ema¡l at 8;30, .,lhey arp used to

hating the in with dwcþpmmb during the daY

83 NATL SECAGENCY
F¡om:

Gng;
B7(clr-,S¡ntl ,' Pft B7(c)

1o: Ashbøy, lohn R; Bosruell, J;
Fatdû Cüailes D; GaryA;

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
87(c)

Clas¡ificrtlon: SEEIEI

B5
87(C)

SUMMÀRYI
thrt not ¿nouth specifica wcn Inown ebout the-Premeetiry et the prcmæt¡ru,

requircment to jump rl3ht in with o dlscusslon that Ms. Mills ¡hould be lnvited to describe the rcqulrement fur the

grouFåt the sLrt of tht mectlng. ln ådd¡tion, ¡t thât this wat not ¡ dæltion mectinSi rathtr, a discuslon

.. I
¡gcrit

1o;
Cc:
SuQrcl;

B7(C

B5
E / ((/)

l, (BX3l-rE
798,

.L.

EOmaong

lc: Bladôenles

and lnbrm¡tion S¡thetin¡ meet¡rB to enable

tomê ot.tht wlncr¡biliticg mitlSatlon$ costs (in

assoclated with rhc rcqu¡rement, and c) how to mov:forunrd.
-Mcstin¡r Ms Mlllsdescrlbed the æ chielly drlven by SecrttoryClinton, who does not us! sti¡ndtrd

computèr equlpment but rcllcs cxclurlvely on

etc. ldeally all membcn of her suitc vrould bc
for e-mrlllng and nmrlnlng ln conttrt on schcdulq

use Blachberies üor cornnunlcatlon ln thc

o a| better under$enddle nqulrement, bl bctter undcrsÞnd
'of ft¡nction¡llU lost, titna næded to dælop ¡olution¡, etc.l

not thc primary driver, but if bc a plus.

I

E tN PART 85, B(7)C,
USC 3605, Public Law
Sec, 6(a) National SecuritY

of 1959

Barbara

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State No. F-201$05028 Doc No. C05838716 Date: 02/05/201 6
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Obta¡ned by Judicial Watch, lnc. via FOIA

remove

very functlonallty deslnd other¡ mitht take tirne to develop. M¡. Mllls

ha¡ wltne¡¡ed u¡e of Blacl¡bcrrles ln other (b¡¡t perhaps not SClFedl ipcc€$ she a¡kcd somc exællent qtæstions

about whrt m¡ght be posclble and prudcnt She asked about precedcnq furmer Secrctary ßlce h¡d rccelvcd w¿hren

for her safi; howev€r, use cxpanded to an numbar of usen from a securi$ pcr¡pcctfuÊ, sg tho$ walYür

weæ phased out and DlaclbenY usê was not in her Suite.
aboutM¡. Mllls a¡ked about the President's and whetherthe

she that shc ønnot bc âboutthe

I lc{t out m¡ny detalls - | iwite any of you to your prspectlvr, your ley takeaways, your dtfirrcnt tala on thc

msetlng - or to aCt rny questlons - lmportant

accurttcly, and that arêryone now know urhat
ls that cuc4ronê at¡eÊ thet I capturrd thr eclþn and dçllvenbls

requlremcnt reallY il - lf I han fallêd ln elther of those ægrrds,

PtEÀSt do NOT hesiutG to corcct or quesl¡on!

in what I believe was a very productlvr and uscú¡l mealng of thc

B5

83 NATL SEC AGENCY

83 NATL SEC AGENCY

Vulnembllity Anrlyris and Operut¡ons

Systemr En$neer, Systcm¡ S¿cr¡rlty

Sy¡tcm¡ and f{ctwort Analysis Center

Allthe best, and thanls again to all who

mind¡.I
Altendect:
ÍATE DEPåRTMEI{T:

CherylMllls, Chlelof Stafrto S

Â'/S for lNf,
lnformat¡on Offlcer

NSA:

Chlel
87(c)

Ch¡rlþ Wlsecrwcr, Chlaf Tcchnology Ofilccr lnfr¡structurc

Prt Donovrn, DAS for DSlCounttrfiìttturts
Don Reid, Ass¡süant Dircctorfor DS/Securiry

t{SALiaison Repto Sùt DêPt

of SecurltY
87(C)

83 NATL SEC AGENCY:

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

2

79E,
.L.

l(

I

uNcLAsslFlED u.s. Department of state case No. F¿015-05028 Doc No. CO5838716 Date: 0210512A16
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DSOl

Rsitl, Donald R

Fl,ìt: Racap-Mesling Blaokbenþ¡

Donrld

Frcm:
8.nt
To:
Gc:
9u$cor:

87(C

AUTHORIW: Barbara Nielsen, Senior

..thi¡
87(

B1

SECRET//NOFORN

l-].-tt 
" 

coordination
ffisnn wfth Charyl

Morc genøatly on thc igcue of Blackberlee
optonr þ mset S and others requirements..

and planning for meetíng ditl not antioipate the noad tbr S/Ð(
Mllls ür¡t un¡ has ralsed a host of related

DS lnþnrt¡to on

ln thc Ror, u¿ will be working with NSA on a sat of Possible
bc costraesoc¡abd w¡th anvtñins that set implemented.'.- 

Eg NA;|L SEC AGENC
B7(C)

GrÊg[

Yr

87(C)4¡01PM
Îu Aslr'bcrT, Wayne; DllEcr, John S Smrell,

Charles D;

Bladùcnlcs

Classification: SECRET

=-._-B-S t'{Afl SECAGE

83 NATL SEC AGENCY
B7(C) 85

c)

NcYl

Cc:

{
SUMMARY:

not enough speclllcswere known aboutthc-Premeetlng: at the Premeet¡n&
rGqulnementtolump rl¡ttt la rrlth t dtucuss¡on tùàt Ms. Mllls should be lnvlted to descrlbe the requirement for thè

group at tha start of thr meetinS. ln addltlon, lt a8rp€d that thls was not ¡ decision mcctinS¡ rather, a discus¡ion

end lnûormatlon ¡¡therint meetin¡ to tntblt to rl bcttcr understånd thc ruquirrmcnt, b) bctter undrrstand

¡ome of the vulnerabllltlas, mltlSatlons, costs (in of function¡ltty lott, t¡nÊ needcd to dwelop sof utlons, ctc.f

associated wlth th¿ requi¡ement, and c) to movcforuard.
-Meeùinç Me Mllls descrlbcd thc æ chleñy drtræn by Sccretary Clinton, who does not urc

computcr equipmcnt but ælles cxclusivcly on for e-mailing and renainil¡ ¡n contsct on her

memberc of hcr suite nnuld to usc Blætbêrþs ior communlcatlon in the

notthe primary drtver, but urould be e plus.

wouid removeihe

vefY to darcloP. M¡. Mills

h¡¡ wllne¡ced usc of prrh¡ps notSCltedf sPaces; shc asked somc c¡cellent questlon¡

1

I
798,

USC 3605, Public Law
Sec. 6(a) National

B(7}C,PART 85,

Act of 1959

I8-USG 798,
IN PART

79E,
I
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about what m¡Sht b. posJblc and prutlant. She ¿sked about precedenü formerS¿cretary Rlce had rcætued w¡ivers

for her stafr howevel, us'e expanded to an nunber of users from a s¿curity pen¡pecllvef so tho¡e walver¡

werc phased out and Elaclberry usß was not ln her Suite.

Ms. Mllls asl¡ed about the Pr€Éidenfs ¡nd whethertl¡c lnformatlon about tha w¡s

that she the

I lefr out many detrllr - I ¡nv¡tt any of you to youf psspectlve, your tey take¡wrys, your dlfirrent take on the

mËetlnt - or to ash any guestions - lmportant
a&urately, and thA eueryonc now knourwhat

Irthat cvetyonc
'3rêe 

th¡t I ctgtured the actlon and deliverable

requiremtnt really i¡ - if I have falled ln etther of thost r€8þrds,

PTEASE do t{OT hesitate to çorrect or questionl

I

B5
i

Alllhe best, and tùanks again to all who
minds.[l

Attande¿¡:
STATE DEPARTTìôET{Î

Cheryl Mllls, Chief of Staffto S

turlNR
lnformailon Offtcer

ln what t betþve was a very prodrrtive and uscful meettn¡ of the

83 NATL SEC AGE
R71eì

VulncnbllltyAnalyslsand OpB3 NATL SEC AGEN
Systlms Endneer, System¡ Securlty

Systems and Netwark Analyris Centrr B7(c)
Chlef Tcchnology Ofñcer lûfrastfucture

Pãt llonovan, DAS for DS/Gountermeasurc¡

Don Reid, A$istânt Direaorfor DS/Sccurlty

NSA ü¡ison Rep to State DePt

Dlrector. Office of Securlty
Oficc of lnformatlon 87(C)

83 NATL SEC AGENCY

U.S. St tr 87(c)
83 NATL SEC AGcommerci¡l

2
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B7(c)
B6

From:
5ent
lo:
Ce

Subjects

B6
B7(C)Monoa¡'. March 02. 2009'3:5? PM

D5 Staflers

DS/055 clearance: IM t0,5 - Cheryl Re,'Use oí Blackberìix in Mahogany Row

E*BË IN PART
McmotoS-Milb CfAÐ¿00æ731 Docuncr*.pdf
(Finrl March ?,.. @.pdf

Dirg c-tor SÞr cleara the aitached package. Ttrankå
Carn

ét | .- rF

sECÈETrNoFoR[ anechment

I

Ër s+'t
)

,t
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SæRE;r.Í}TOFTR}T
DECL: A3.fi212019

INX'ORI4ATION ltdEMO 'Ìr{ft'üt6|'-S:

fßffr{: DS -EriqJ.

STJBJECT: Use lr{afuignr¡ Row
1.4(E)
1.4(G)
B1

I[¡e haverilorked tþ review all optioçúm,

Öur
t¡sEofBlaclùerries fn

üe convenlenec theírusð caû

exanple usfng
pr.bmote crucial sec¡¡riB
SÎaÞ Departuent staff,

outweigþ

ïrorry
Mahogany üoight set as we süiVe to

schedules.

1.4(E)
1.4(G) 

;

B1

enforce important secwítï standâ¡ðs âmong

.As an-alte¡natiye,we {trat DS work r¡sitb.S/ES-IRN{ to make^ acoess

lothe Secreta4ls
conveniæt as possÍble. fior
or even etrimìn¿æ the.dnæ-ort
.to.log-on to ærfoyr hcr e,nr*¡s

Wlfitewecamùot inside the þ-l¡hpggy Ro. ¡rr

11 1

IN PART

cqtwartto
Se*reury-andhq senion

Blaçlcbor¡íes ç4riþê'
p¡o.videfi¡lt cellulaçe-pait

"., -.-- ¡¡otiletæhnolçS¡¡nüæyou

I caonot

fhe !r?y of issuing DepärÞrcnt ÞIactùenÍe$to
fo¡t¡sc oufsiite Mahogany Row. llhosê
ulfthyour Micrqsoß 0utlook ¿pco¡üttq

provide unclassiâod
8åsl,

nOonitortng çonúorqd¡4sr,

1.4(E)
1.4(G)
B1

EO Reaçons: 1.4 (c), (it)" and (ç)
Vt ld

I
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fmfin"rn¡oroml.:' 
- 

l¿-

-OfiFrceof Coryutcr
background on those rislcs.

If, afrer oonsidsring lbe
dt¡rqftscs tlrat I prçose,.the
nr¡mber.ofstaffto r¡se

Iã,ID ¿
Tab 3
Tab 4- Warhingtqt

Ënemy'n

I dessibe above and the
determines that

kports on Blackbcüry Vulne,mbilidæ'

*Ob6$ä',s Pþp¡e 8eq¡rity and Yows"
Tou¡Ce,ll and YourBerry Tools fsrtho

1.4(Él
1.4{G)
B1

4(E)
4(G)

1

1

B1

1.4{c)
1.4(E)
1.4(G)
B1

.t

..¡ i *r:-,+-

;
I

+r.æ

.Þ .'F :f . ¡

¡I

- 
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#r

-_Drafted:
DS/SmS
DSIC/ST

Cleared: D'SIDSS-GSt¿r¡
Ðs/sycs -
m/'$-DReid
DS/C'-

(ok)

B6
B7(c) ':

B6
B7(C)

(ok)

:-j++.-_

çiÊ { r ¿dt+-,.

i # :'*Èi
¡

.å.;ãàê :. :- i ; ;¿-

Vr

1(qli

a

.¡¿---:4-

- 
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tron:
Sontr
Îã:-
Süb¡ßcß

Abcdln þ{uma *AbodinH@state,gcv>

Friday, April 24, 2@9 $27 PM

,l¿.

Taat

q

!4
uNçLASgtFtEn u.s. Ðeparrrnent çf gtate oaqe No. F.eni¿+o¿39 Þqç No. ç957ü1344 Þâtê: 06/30/2015
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Fron:
_saati
To¡

Mills, Çïnryl D <Mil¡sQD@3ttta'8ovl

-Tuedav,ÁusuEelt¿P0l-&84$ô
H

TeS9ubtccl¡

UN9LASSIEIED U,&. ÞeBentlnent of $taiç Oase No Ëiäot¿"¿O*gå Þoe Np. Cg$70s402 ÞEte: 07/31/201å



uNcLAs$tFtEÐ r.J.g. Þeperrmenr of state oase No. F-?a*-20499 Þoe No. c0í767696 Ðaie: 08/3f /2015

E Ih¡ FU

Fru¡rr
Scnt;
To:

Abedin, I'tuma <Abedinl'l@steta.gov>

Saturday, February 27,2Q1A 6:34 PM

H

Ra E-m*iltEstSubioctr

Nothing.

-* Original Maeeage -*-
From : Fl <HDRzz@clintenema¡!.con¡Þ

To: Abedin,l{uma
Sent Sat Feb 27 18:30;41 2010

Subject Re: E-mailtest

l've gottcn $ornG mes$eges from yesterday*how about yeu?

..*- Orlglnal Mes¡agc --*
From: Abedin, Hurna <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

SenU Sat Feb 27 18:?9;50 ?010

SubJect Re:'E-mail tçst

Ur esr¡all must hc back upll
What happened ts judith eent ye¡¡ an empil. lt bor¡nced þaek. the called the emall help dosk at stnte (l guess assuming u

had state email! and told them that. Thef had no ide¡ it wae VOU, Just some random addrcss so they emailed' Sorry

about that. But regardless, means ur enr¡ll must be back! R u gatting other messages?

--: Orlginal Message ---
From: H < HD R22@clintçnemall"corn>
To: Abedln, Huma

Sent: Sat Feb 27 18:X3:28 ?010

Subject Fw; E-mailtest

Ðo you knqw what ff¡l¡ l+?

**- 9rlginalMomrye**
From : Butrgy, Chrlrtopher H <EutrgyÇ142@¡tate.8ev>

To: H
Sen* $at Feb 27 17:59:97 ?010

Subjecï E-mailtest

6ood Aftornçort,

I work ¡s ¡ Help Þa¡k Analy¡t and lt hr* csmr ts mV rilßntlgn tþot 9nç çf our cu$onrerc haç boen reçp!vi?'!¡ pcrmsnônt

frtal c¡¡olt frorn this addresc, can yeu pteate eenflrm lf you reelir* this me*aga''

Thankyou for your a¡si$tanÇe,
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Foml
SÊ$*
TO:

fuhirçe¡

ìrV¡ll dCI.

*-" Qriginal Meæage *-'
From: f;heryl Mllln lmallto
Sênt: Tuç3deY, November

Tofu, ilon t <ToivNF@state.gÞv>

Tuerday, Nowmbcr 15,4011 9:21 PM

tl
ß* 9ut of offrqe fle: 8ø

-*-QrlginalMæra¡e'--
Fnom: ûl lmailto:]l9R??'@clintoneillail.ßoml
Sent Tr¡çsday, Novembcr 1Í, lOt! 3:ll Ph{

Ts; Toiv, Nqro F

Subjcct: Fw; Out of 9fffcç

Pl¡ ¡how eheryland co¡rnect w Huma ¡ç aPPt'

2011

To: !l
Subject: out of ofüce ' . ..:. ,,

.-:t.i...: .. : i

I am traveliq eversêas and only havc rporrdia açeeçç to thi¡ ç¡treil.

tf you need tirmadiate as¡¡¡tpnie, ptaaie calt stete Ðúpåsfnant opcratlonn æ ?02"647"5548 and ask üor Nora Toiv whs

çan egt¡ft yol¡.

Alternâtiwly, you c.n email mp rt mY worh cmail: mlllçcd@çtgtc.tçv.

Ap a rqmlnder, gigvcrnmcnt ernril i¡ maint¡ined as fpder¡l r'çqqrde'

thanks.

cdçn

t

UNeLA$$tFtEn U.g. Ðepårlmsnt 0f State Çase Hç. F.åS14'4s439 Foc No, C05?8Sgg8 Ðate: 101s01201S
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RELEASE IN
PART 86

Cherylr,¡¡l¡tT
Wednesday, June 13, 20127:14 AM

H

Out of Office Rs Current Status of Ambo Process and Recommendations

B6
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I am traveling and only harie sporadic access to this email. lf you need immediate assistance, please call State

Department Operations at
202-647-5549 and ask for Joanne Laszczych who can'assíst you.

Alternatively, you can email me at my work email: millscd@state.gov'

As a reminder, government email is maintained as federal records.

thanks

edm

UNcLAsstFtED U.s. Department of State case No. F-2014-za4g9 Doc No. ca5791207 Date: 1113012015
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January 27,20t6

VIA ELECTRONIC TRAIISMISSION

The Honorable John F. Kerry
Secretary of State
U.S. Department of State

2201C Street, NW'
Washington, DC 20520

Dear Secretary Kerry:

On January 7,2015,the Department of State Inspector General (State IG) released an

evaluation titled, "Evaluation of the Department of State's FOIA Processes for Requests

Involving the Office of the Secretary." On January 6,2016, State IG briefed Senate staff on the

scope, methodology, findings, and recommendations. I am deeply concerned about the

evaluation's findings.

Based on the information and findings contained in the evaluation, it is clear that

systemic failures exist within the Department of State's Freedom of Information Act response

pro..rr. By way of example, the evaluation noted that "the Department took four and-half times

as long-an average of 91 days to process simple requests and almost 535 days to process

complex requests" as compared to average processing times for simple and complex process

requlsts across the government, which were 20.5 days and 119 days, respectively.l Further, the

findings show that the Secretary's Executive Secretariat (SÆS), "rarely searched electronic email

accounts prior to 2011 and still does not consistently search these accounts, even when relevant

records are likely to be uncovered through such a search."2 Perhaps most troubling is the finding

that State FOIA searches are inaccurate and incomplete and that "FOIA requesters have been

able to produce evidence of the existence of records responsive to a FOIA request despite the

attestation by S/ES that no responsive records existed."3

r State Department Inspector General, Evaluation of the Deparnnent of State's F)IA Processes .for Requests Involving the oflìce

of the Secretary, " ESP- 1 6-01 , p' 6 (January 20 1 6).
2Id. ãtg.
3 Id. at 13. g
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On page 14 and 15 of the evaluation, State IG provides an example of a misleading

response provided by the Department to a FOIA requester. In December 2012, Citizens for

Responsibility and Ethics in V/ashington (CREW) submitted a FOIA request for records

"suffrcient to show the number of email accounts of, or associated with, Secretary Hillary
Rodham Clinton, and the extent to which those email accounts are identifiable as those of or

associated with Secretary Clinton." The Department responded, stating "no records responsive

to your request were located."

At that time, and as the evaluation notes, Secretary Clinton's senior staff and several

senior officials throughout the Department knew that Secretary Clinton was using a personal

email address to conduct official business. According to a briefing by State IG, Mr. Brock

Johnson, a spokesman at the Department in20l2, emailed CREW's FOIA request to Ms. Cheryl

Mills, Secretary Clinton's Chief of Staff. After Ms. Mills received the request, she transmitted it
to Ms. Heather Samuelson, a Senior Advisor and White House Liaison at the Department,

instruciing her to make queries as to the status of the Ðepartment's response to the FOIA request.

Ms. Samuelson then tasked it to Mr. Josh Dorosin, a State Department attomey.

According to the briefing provided by State IG, when State IG attorneys investigating this

matter approached Ms. Mills, she, through her attorney, refused to speak with them. Mr.

Dorosin did speak with the investigating State IG attomeys, but when asked about the specific

CREW-FOIA tasking he reportedly claimed that he had no recollection of the matter. It is not

clear whether Ms. Samuelson or Mr. Johnson were interviewed.

Ír fact, Ms. Mills and senior Department officials knew about Secretary Clinton's use of
private email for official correspondence since they were sending emails to her non-government

email address. They would have known instantly of records responsive to that request. Yet, it
was approximately 5 months later before the Department officially responded to CREW's

request for email accounts associated with Secretary Clinton. And its response was misleading,

at best: "no records responsive to your request v¿ere located."4

As noted in the Department of Justice's Guide to the Freedom of Inþrmation Act, in

FOIA litigation an agency often faces challenges to the nature and extent of its search for

responsive documents.s Agencies generally demonstrate to the court the adequacy of their FOIA

searches by filing declarations stating that the search method r^/as reasonably calculated to

uncover all relevant documents, and averring that all files reasonably expected to contain the

requested records, rwere, in fact, searched.6 The State IG evaluation states that Department

attorneys recalled several other instances when FOIA searches yielded inaccurate or incomplete

results. Yet, "SÆS has not taken any corrective actions to ensure the accuracy and completeness

of FOIA searches." It further reported that "searches performed by S/ES do not consistently

meet statutory and regulatory requirements for completeness." Accordingly, the evaluation

4 Id..
5 Department of Justice, Guide to the Freedom of Inþrmation Act 7 54-59 (2009), available at:

http://wwwjustice.gov/sites/default/file sloipflegacyl20l4l0T /23llitigation-considerations-0.pdf
6 Id.
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warned that in FOIA litigation "[t]he Department and its leadership could [] be subject to

contempt citations if they were found to have violated rules requiring candor to the court."7 Ifi
light of these findings, there is a real potential that some Department officials may have provided

false declarations to federal courts when they attested to taking all reasonable steps to provide

complete and accurate FOIA responses.

As you are aware, this Committee exercises jurisdiction over the Freedom of Information

Act. As such, it is imperative to understand the full range of facts and circumstances discussed

in the report to fully understand the FOIA compliance failures, shortcomings, and any potential

steps toward improvement.

To assist the Committee in understanding these circumstances, please answer the

following:

1. Please provide all emails between or among the following individuals from November

3t , 2012 to May I 0, 2C 1 3 that refer or relate to Secretary Clinton's ernail address or the

CREW FOIA request:

a. Ms. Cheryl Mills
b. Mr. Brock Johnson.
c. Ms. Heather Samuelson.
d. Mr. Josh Dorosin.
e. Secretary Clinton.
f. Under Secretary Kennedy

2. What steps will the Department take to determine whether it should correct false

declarations in various FOIA cases in light of State IG's findings?

Thank you in advance for your cooperation with this request. Please number your

responses according to their corresponding questions and respond no later than February 10,

2016. If you have questions, please contact Josh Flynn-Brown of my Committee staff at (202)

224-5225.

Sincerely,

Charles E. Grassley
Chairman
Committee on the Judiciary

1 Supra note I at 13, 14.
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